viewd Holdings, Inc.
Prepared By Client Request Schedule

A:12/31/99
Received
-1 Balance sheet as of December 31, 1999
2 Statement of operations from inception to December 31, 1999
/3. Rollforward of equity from inception to December 31, 1999
4. Summary G/L list or trial balance
"5. Listing of related party transactions
/6. Copies of incorporation documents
7. Copies of all significant agreements including but not limited to employment, supplier and leases
8. Company’s business plan, budgets, forecasts
/ 9. Reconciliations for all bank cash accounts including yearend bank statements, detail of outstanding
check list, deposits in transit and other reconciling items
10. Preparlation of cash confirmations for all bank accounts (we will provide youiblank forms)
11. Roil’forw;r‘a of fixe‘ci assets énd rela’?ed accumulated depfeciaﬁon. Brief ﬁemo describing the
Company'’s policies with respect to useful lives, method of depreciation, minimum $ threshold for
capitalization, etc.
“12.  Rollforward of loan receivable e
- ~13.  Preparation of loan receivable confirmation (we will provide you template) __Z__‘_l_f__

“14.  Accounts payable aged trial balance detailed by vendor including any reconciliation necessary to
agree with general ledger )

45 Detail of accrued expenses

»17.  Cash disbursement journal from 1/1/00 through date of first day of fieldwork. Provide invoices,
check copies and other supporting documents for all disbursements greater than/ equal to $2,000.

18.  Detail of legal expenses and any other significant expenses, listing and description of any litigation,
claims, assessments - !« oo s

e

[y
w0

Preparation of legal confirmations (we will provide you template)

Preparation of debt confirmations (we will provide you template)

[
@

Copies of all loan agreements and documentation of compliance with covenants

2]
P



Statement of cash flows including amount of interest paid and income taxes paid (if any)
Minutes from Board of Directors meetings including meetings held since inception
Preparation of Minute Representation Letter (note: we will provide you template)
Schedule of future minimum lease payments under capital leases (if applicable)

Schedule of future maturities of long term debt

Schedule of minimum annual commitments under operating

Preparation of General Representation Letter (we will provide you template)

Preparation of the first draft of financial statements, including balance sheet, statement of

operations, statement of stockholders’ equity, cash flows, description/nature of company,
company’s accounting practices and policies, etc.

Orgs_n'\z_oiﬁcﬁ Chov- o] Tok Descrighens



lviewit Holdings, Inc.

03/27/00 Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 1999

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Checking - First Union

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1500 - Goodwill

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
1800 - Investment - lviewit Tech.

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2600 - Loan Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3100 - Capital Stock ($.01 par value)
3160 - Additional Paid in Capital
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, '99

865.79
865.79

1232500
12,325.00
13,190.79

13,131.50
13,131.50

26,322.29

521.27
25,792.13
-191.11

26,122.29

26,322.29

Page 1



lviewit Holdings, Inc.

03/21/00 Profit and Loss
January through December 1999

Jan - Dec '99
Income 0.00
Expense
6110 - Bank Charges 191.11
Total Expense 191.11
Net Income -191.11

Page 1



Capitalization of iviewit Holdings, Inc. on a
Fullv-Diluted Post-Closing Basis

Shareholder

Number and Class of
Shares

Eliot I. Bernstein (1)

11,320 Class A Common

Simon L. Bernstein (1)

5,350 Class A Common

The Joshua Bernstein
1999 Trust (1)

2,415 Class B Common

The Jacob Bernstein 1999
Trust (1)

2,415 Class B Common

Gerald R. Lewin &
Barbara S. Lewin (1)

2,000 Class B Common

Erika R. Lewin (1)

250 Class B Commeon

Jennifer P. Lewin (1)

250 Class B Common

James Osterling (1)

1,250 Class B Common

James Armstrong (1)

1,750 Class B Common

Guy Iantoni (D 1,250 Class B Common

Jill Iantoni (D 1,250 Class B Common

Andrew Dietz (1) 1,250 Class B Common

Donna Dietz (1) 1,250 Class B Common

Patricia Daniels (1) 1,250 Class B Common

Bettie Stanger (1) 500 Class B Common =
Lisa Friedstein (1) 2,500 Class B Common gagﬁﬂi

Donald G. Kane, IT (1)

1,663 Class B Common

5063/40017-001 BRLIB1/255484 v3

02/25/00 12:22 PM (2762)



Eliot I. Bernstein (1) 7,500 Class B Common
Simon L. Bernstein (1) 5,000 Class B Common

Brian G. Utley (1) (2) 1,714 Class B Common

INVESTECH Holdings 3,007 Class A Common

L.L.C.
Alpine Venture Capital 2,580 Series A Preferred
Partners LP
Joan Stark (3) 522 Class B Common e maj»gé’-‘i'

{

{

Emerald Capital Partners, 2,250 Class B Common j
Inc. (4)

Notes Corresponding to Notes to Table:
(1) iviewit Holdings, Inc., Simon L. Bernstein and Eliot I. Bernstein have a right of first refusal

to purchase the shares (as set forth in Paragraph L. of the Subscription Letter Agreements dated
August 26, 1999, which have been provided to Holland & Knight, counsel to the Investor).

(2) Brian G. Utley may be issued additional shares of Class B Stock pursuant to his employment
agreement.

(3) Gives effect to the conversion by Joan Stark of a convertible promissory note into approximately
522 shares of Class B Stock, at the holder’s option.

(4) Gives effect to the exercise by Emerald Capital Partners, Inc. (“ECPI”) of warrants to purchase
up to 2,250 shares of Class B Common Stock. Does not include warrants to purchase 258 shares
of the Series A Convertible Preferred Stock issuable to ECPI as a result of the sale of the Series A
Convertible Preferred Stock to the Investor.

Other General Notes Involving Additional Potential Issuances and Derivative Securities:

(1) Under certain circumstances, the Company may be obligated in the future to issue warrants to
purchase equity securities of the Company to ECPI pursuant to ECPI’s financial advisory consulting
letter agreement dated December 20, 1999 ( a copy of which has been provided to Holland & Knight,
counsel to the Investor, and also to Gruntal & Co. (“Gruntal”) in connection with Gruntal’s financial
advisory consulting letter agreement dated October 29, 1999 (a copy of which has been provided to
Holland & Knight, counsel to the Investor).

(2) The foregoing table does not include approximately 258 shares of Class A Common Stock

issuable upon the conversion of certain warrants at $387.69 per share, subject to certain adjustments,
expected to be issued to Donald Kane in connection with a loan by Mr. Kane to the Company in the

5063/40017-001 BRLIB1/255484 v3 02/25/00 12:22 PM (2762)



principal amount of $100,000 (Copies of the form of warrant have been provided to Holland &
Knight, counsel for the Investor).

(3) The Company has offered the holders of 7% promissory notes in the aggregate principal amount
of $208,500 (the “7% Notes”) the opportunity to exchange the 7% Notes (including the accrued
interest thereon) for 12% promissory notes convertible into shares of Class A Common Stock at the
rate of $387.69 per share (subject to certain adjustments described in the notes) (the “12%
Convertible Notes”). The foregoing table does not include any of the shares of Class A Common
Stock which may be issuable upon conversion of any such 12% Convertible Notes. If all holders
of the 7% Notes accept the exchange offer approximately 557 shares of Class A Common Stock
could be issued. Copies of the form of 12% Convertible Note has been provided to Holland &
Knight, counsel for the Investor). As of February 24, 2000, the Company had received subscriptions
to exchange an aggregate amount of $62,348 of the 7% Notes for 12% Convertible Notes,
convertible into approximately 161 shares of Class A Common Stock

(4) The Company has offered to certain qualified purchasers the opportunity to purchase up to an
additional $85,000 in principal amount of 12% Convertible Notes, representing up to approximately
an additional 220 shares of Class A Common Stock issuable upon conversion thereof. The foregoing
table does not include any of the shares of Class A Common Stock which may be issuable upon
conversion of any such 12% Convertible Notes. As of February 24, 2000, the Company had
received subscriptions to acquire an aggregate amount of $80,000 of the 12% Convertible Notes,
convertible into approximately 207 shares of Class A Common Stock.

Summary of the Table and Post Closing Capitalization:

Total Class A Common Stock, Class B Common Stock and Series A Convertible
Preferred Stock issued and outstanding: 60,486

Total Class A Common Stock issued and outstanding: 19,677

Total Class B Common Stock issued and outstanding: 38,229

Total Series A Convertible Preferred Stock issued and outstanding: 2,580

See all of the Notes above as to various other potential issuances, which may affect the
foregoing share numbers.

5063/40017-001 BRLIB1/255484 v3 02/25/00 12:22 PM (2762)



03/27/00

1000 -
1500 -
1800 -
- Loan Payable
3100 -
3150 -
6110 -

TOTAL

lviewit Holdings, Inc.

Trial Balance

As of December 31, 1999

Checking - First Union
Goodwill

Investment - lviewit Tech.
Capital Stock ($.01 par value)
Additional Paid in Capital
Bank Charges

Dec 31, '99
Debit Credit

865.79
12,325.00
13,131.50

200.00

521.27

2579213
191.11

26,5613.40  26,513.40

Page 1
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A. Articles of Incorporation and all amendments thereto.
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State of Delaware

Office of the Secretary of State

PAGE 1

I, EDWARD J. TREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THPR STATE OF
DELAWARZ, DO BEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT
COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT OF "UVIEW.COM, INC.*,
CHEANGING ITS NAMZ FROM "UVIEW.COM, INC." TO "IVIEWIT HOLDINGS,
INC.", FILED IN THIS QFFICE ON TEE TWELFTE DAY OF JANUARY, A.D.
2000, AT 9:01 O'CLOCX A.M.

L FILED COPY OF THIS CERTIFICATE HAS BEEN FORWARDED TO TEE

NEW CASTLE COUNTY RECORDER OF DEEDS.

Edward J. Freel, Secretary of State

3063391 8100 AUTHENTICATION: 0194862

001017248 DATE: 01-12-00



v s ot PR 9
. e FRA L SUZ T 3e0CCY

T e LURFHNTER LA TN

o3 i VAR ToRIoM LD LR

r.we VD L T NIV SRS 1%

STATE OF DELM"/\?_i
~RETARY CF STA ]
ULV.";@IDN 0F CORWRATION%D
FIiED 09:01 AM 01/;(/20
y0L0L 7240 ~ Jué33sl

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
TO
CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
93

uview com. Joc.
uview.com, Inc.,  corporation arganized and existing under and by virtue of the Genersl
Corporation Law of the Stute of Delaware, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY:

FIRS1: That the Board of Dirzctors of said corporation, by unanimous written
consent, adapted the folluwing resolution:

RESOLVED, that the Certificate of Incorporation of the corporation he amended
by changing Aricle First so that, as amended, said Article shall be and read as
foltnws:
“FIRST. The name of the Cerporatien is:
iviewit Holdings, (nc.”
SECOND: That the sald amendment has heen consanted to and authorized by the Class A
Stockholders by 2 written congent given in accordsnce with the provisians nf Section 228 of the

General Corporation Law of the State uf Delaware.

. TYORD: Thel the aforesaid amendment was duly edoptzd in aceordance with the applicable
provisions of Sections 242 and 228 of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware.

IN WITNESS REQOF, seid corporation has ceused this Centificate to be signed by i1s
President this /7 day of eisan2000.

uview.com, lne.

/Z/’%/z/-?

By:
Brian G. Utley, Presideny’

4708140017001 BRUY1IZE2017 v QU/11/00 12:05 PM [VE143)
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State of Delawar PRGE 1

Office of the Secretary of State

I, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT
COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT OF "UVIEW.COM, INC.", FILED
IN THIS OFFICE ON THE FIFTEENTH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, A.D. 1953, AT

9 O'CLOCK A.M.

A FILED COPY OF THIS CERTIFICATE HAS BEEN FORWARDED TO THE

NEW CASTLE COUNTY RECORDER OF DEEDS.

3063391 8100 Edward J. Freel, Secretary of Stgte

72368
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STATE OF DELAWARE
SECRETARY OF STATE
DIVISION OF CORFORATIONS
FILED 09:00 AM 09/15/1899
991385396 - 3063391

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
TO
CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF
uview.com, Ine,

uview.com, Inc. (the “Corporation™), a corporation organized and existing under and by
virtue of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY:

FIRST: In accordance with the provisions of Sections 242 and 228 of the General
Corporation Law of the State of Delaware, on September 15, 1999, by written actions in lieu
of a special meeting, all of the members of the Board of Directors of the Corporation, the
holders of all of the issued and outstanding Class A Common Stock, as well as the holders
of a majority of all of the issued and outstanding Class B Common Stock, voting separately
as a class, adopted resolutions providing for the amendment of the Corporation's Certificate
of Incorporation in the manner provided herein, including a reclassification of the number
of each of the presently issued and outstanding shares of Class A and Class B Common
Stock. The numaber of holders of each of the Class A Common Stock and Class B Cormmon
Stock executing such written actions was sufficient for approval of the amendment.

SECOND: In accordance with Section 242 of the General Corporation Law of the State
of Delaware, the amendment to the Corporation's Certificate of Incorporation inchudes (i) the
reclassification of each of the 166,700 presently issued and outstanding shares of the Class
A Common Stock of the Corporation, such that after the filing of this Certificate of
Amendment such 166,700 shares shall represent 16,670 shares of Class A Common Stock
and (1) the reclassification of each of the 354,568 presently issued and outstanding shares
of the Class B Common Stock, such that after the filing of this Certificate of Amendment
such 354,568 shares shall (subject to adjustment on account of fractional shares) represent
35,456.8 shares of Class B Common Stock.

THIRD: That the first unnumbered paragraph of Article Fourth of the Corporation's
Certificate of Incorporation is hereby amended and replaced with the following paragraphs
(the balance of such Article Fourth (consisting of numbered paragraphs (1) through (7)) to
remain without amendment or other change):

"FOURTH:  The total number of shares of stock which the Corporation
shall have authority to issue is 700,000 shares, of which 200,000 shares
shall be Class A Voting Common Stock having 2 par value of $.01 per
share (the "Class A Common Stock™), 400,000 shares shall be Class B
Non-Voting Common Stock having a par value of $.01 per share (the
"Class B Common Stock”) and 100,000 shares shall be Preferred Stock
having a par value of $.01 per share (the "Preferred Stock"). Except as set
forth in this Article FOURTH, the Class A Common Stock and the Class
B Cormmeon Stock shall have the same rights and privileges and shall rank
equally, share ratably and be identical in all respects as to all matters.

4708/40017-005 BRLIS1/239337 v2 09/03/89 10:24 AM (11452)



4708/40017-001 BRLIB1/233337 v2

Contemporaneously with the filing of this Certificate of Amendment with
the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware, every ten (10) issued and
outstanding shares of the Corporation’s previously outstanding shares af
Class A Common Stock, par value $.01 per share (the “Cld Class A Stock’™)
shall thereby and thercupon be reclassified and converted into one (1)
validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable share of Class A Common
Stock (the *New Class A Stock”) and every ten (10) issued and outstanding
shares of the Corporation’s previcusly outstanding shares of Class B
Common Stock, par value $.01 per share (the “0ld Class B Stock”) shall
thereby and thereupon be reclassified and converted into one (1) validly
issued, fully paid and non-assessable share of Class B Common Stock (the
*New Class B Stock™). Each certificate that theretofore represented shares
of the Old Class A Stock and the Old Class B Stock shall thereafter
represent the number of shares of New Class A Stock and New Class B
Stock into which the shares of Oid Class A Stock and Old Class B Stock
represented by such certificate were reclassified and converted hereby;
provided, however, that each person holding of record a stock certificate or
certificates that represented shares of the Old Class A Stock and O1d Class
B Stock shall receive, upon surrender of such stock certificate or
certificates, a new certificate or certificates evidencing and representing the
number of shares of the New Class A Stock and New Class B Stock to
which such person is entitled, except that no fractional shares resulting
from the combination shall be issued, any such fractional shares to be
converted into the right of the holder thereof to receive one (1) share of
New Class A Stock and New Class B Stack, as applicable.”

[SIGNATURES TO FOLLOW]

089/03/59 10:24 AM {11452}



IN WITNESS WHEREOF; the undcrsigne:d, being the President of the Corporation, has
exearted this Certificate of Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation on this/_‘Sj‘day of September,
1999.

uview.com, Inc.

By: W
/gn'an Utley, President -

e oant B
=1{R11239337 v2 ON/CIS9 10:24 AM {11452



State of Delaware PAGE 1

Office of the Secretary of State

I, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT
COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT OF "UVIEW.COM, INC.", FILED
IN THIS OFFICE ON THE FIFTEENTH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, A.D. 19859, AT
9 O'CLOCK A.M.

A FILED COPY OF THIS CERTIFICATE HAS BEEN FORWARDED TO THE

NEW CASTLE COUNTY RECORDER OF DEEDS.

e

Edward . Freel, Secretary of St§§¢7 2968

3063391 8100

991385396 AUTHENTICATION: 09-16-99
DATE:
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CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF

uview.com, Inc.

I, the undersigned, in order to form a corporation for the purposes hereinafter
stated, under and pursuant to the provisions of the General Corporation Law of the State of
Delaware, do hereby certify as follows:

FIRST: The name of the Corporation is:
uview.com, Inc.

SECOND: The registered office of the Corporation in the State of Delaware is to be
located at Corporation Trust Center, 1209 Orange Street, in the City of Wilmington, County of
New Castle. The name of the Corporation's registered agent at that address is The Corporation
Trust Company.

THIRD: The purpose of the Corporation is to engage in any lawful act or activity for
which corporations may be organized under the General Corporation Law of Delaware.

FOURTH:  The total number of shares of stock which the Corporation shall have
authority to issue is 7,000,000 shares, of which 5,000,000 shares shall be Class A Voting
Common Stock having a par value of $.01 per share (the "Class A Common Stock™), 1,000,000
shares shall be Class B Non-Voting Common Stock having a par value of $.01 per share (the
"Class B Common Stock") and 1,000,000 shares shall be Preferred Stock having a par value of
$.01 per share (the "Preferred Stock”). Except as set forth in this Article FOURTH, the Class A
Common Stock and the Class B Common Stock shall have the same rights and privileges and
shall rank equally, share ratably and be identical in all respects as to all matters.

(1) Dividen inations, Subdivision Mergers. Subject to any
preferential or other rights granted to the holders of any series of Preferred
Stock, holders of Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock
shall be entitled to receive such dividends and distributions, payable in
cash or otherwise, as may be declared thereon by the Board of Directors
from time to time out of assets or funds of the Corporation legally
available therefor, provided that all such dividends and distributions shall
be paid or made in equal amounts, share for share, to the holders of Class
A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock as a single class.

5063/40017-001 BRLIB1/233140 v1 06/18/393 10:25 AM {2858}
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In the case the Corporation shall at anytime: (a) declare a divi-
dend on the Corporation’s Class A Common Stock payable in shares of
Class A Common Stock, (b) subdivide the outstanding shares of Class A
Common Stock into a greater number of shares, (c) combine the out-
standing shares of Class A Common Stock into a smaller number of
shares, (d) make a distribution on Class A Common Stock in shares of
its capital stock other than Class A Common Stock, or (¢) issue any
shares of its capital stock in a reclassification of Class A Common Stock
(including any such reclassification in connection with a consolidation or
merger in which the Corporation is the continuing corporation), then as
promptly as practicable after any of such events the outstanding shares of
the Class B Common Stock shall be likewise proportionately and on the
same per share basis be adjusted or affected, except that in the event any
dividend on the Class A Common Stock shall be declared in shares of
Class A Common Stock, such dividends shall be declared at the same
rate per share on the Class B Common Stock, but the dividend payable
on Class B Common Stock shall be payable in shares of Class B
Common Stock.

(2) Rights on Liquidation. Subject to any preferential or other rights

granted to the holders of any series of Preferred Stock, in the event of
any liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Corporation, whether
voluntary or involuntary, the assets of the Corporation available for
distribution to stockholders shall be distributed in equal amounts per
share to the holders of the Class A Common Stock and the Class B
Common Stock. For purposes of this paragraph, a consolidation or
merger of the Corporation with any other corporation, or the sale,
transfer or lease by the Corporation of all or substantially all of its
assets, shall not constitute or be deemed a liquidation, dissolution or
winding up of the Corporation.

(3) Yoting. Subject to the voting powers, if any, granted to the holders
of any series of Preferred Stock, and except as otherwise required by
law, the Class A Common Stock shall have the exclusive right to vote
for the election of directors and for all other purposes and each holder of
Class A Common Stock shall be entitled to one vote for each share of
Class A Comunon Stock held. Except as otherwise required by law, the
Class B Common Stock shall have no voting rights on any matter.

4) Conversion of Class B Common Stock. Each share of the Class
B Common Stock shall be automatically converted upon the date that any
Registration Statement (as defined) filed by the Corporation with the
Securities and Exchange Commission relating to an initial public offering

5063/40017-001 BRLIB1/233140 v1 2 06/18/99 10:25 AM (28589}
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of shares of Class A Common Stock is declared effective, without
further action by the holder thereof, into fully paid and non-assessable
shares of the Corporation's Class A Common Stock, at the conversion
ratio of one share of Class B Common Stock for each share of Class A
Common Stock. "Registration Statement” means a registration statement
filed by the Corporation with the Securities and Exchange Commission
for a public offering and sale of securities of the Corporation (other than
a registration statement on Form S-4 or Form S-8, or their successors,
or any other form for a limited purpose, or any registration statement
covering only securities proposed to be issued in exchange for securities
or assets of another corporation).

(i) If the shares of Class B Common Stock are automatically
converted, written notice shall be delivered to the holders of the
Class B Common Stock at the address last shown on the records
of the Corporation for the holder or given by such holders to the
Corporation for the purpose of notice or, if no such address
appears or Is given, at the place where the principal executive
office of the Corporation is located, notifying the holder of the
conversion to be effected, specifying the date on which such
conversion occurred and calling upon such holders to surrender
to the Corporation, in the manner and at the place designated, the
certificate(s) representing shares of the Class B Common Stock.
Notwithstanding any failure by holders to deliver such
certificates, after the conversion date all such certificates shall be
deemed to represent the appropriate number of shares of Class A
Common Stock.

(ii) The Corporation shall at all times reserve and keep available
out of its authorized but unissued shares of Class A Common
Stock, solely for the purpose of effecting the conversion of the
Class B Common Stock, the full number of shares of Class A
Common Stock then deliverable upon the conversion or exchange
of all shares of the Class B Commeon Stock at the time
outstanding. If at any time the number of authorized but
unissued shares of Class A Common Stock shall not be sufficient
to effect the conversion of the Class B Common Stock, the
Corporation shall take such corporate action as may in the
opinion of its counsel be necessary to increase its authorized but
unissued Class A Common Stock to such nurnber of shares as
shall be sufficient for those purposes.

5063/40017-001 BRLIB1/233140 vi 3 06/18/99 10:25 AM {2859)
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(5) Terms of Preferred Stock, The Board of Directors shall have

authority to issue the Preferred Stock from time to time in one or more
series and to determine in the resolution or resolutions providing for the
issuance of shares of Preferred Stock in series, the following:

(i) The number of shares which will constitute such series and the
designation of such series;

(ii) The voting powers, full or limited, of such series or that such
series shall have no voting power;

(iii) The rate of dividends payable on such series, the time or
times when such dividends will be payable, the preference to, or
any relation to, the payment of dividends to any other class or
series of stock and whether the dividends will be cumulative or
non-cumulative;

(iv) Whether the shares of such series shall be redeemable and,
if redeemable, whether such shares shall be redeemable at the
option of the Corporation or the holder of such shares or upon
the happening of a specified event, the rate or rates or the price
or prices at which a redemption shall take place with such
adjustment as shall be provided and any other terms or conditions
of any redemption;

(v) Whether there shall be a sinking or similar fund for the
redemption or purchase of shares and, if so, the terms and
provisions which will govern such fund;

(vi) The rights of the holders of shares upon the liquidation,
dissolution or any distribution of the assets of the Corporation;

(vi1) The rights, if any, of holders of shares, to convert such
shares into, or to exchange such shares for, shares of any other
class or classes or any other series of the same or any other class
or classes of stock of the Corporation, the price or prices or rate
or rates of exchange with such adjustments as shall be provided
at which such shares shall be convertible or exchangeable,
whether such rights of conversion or exchange shall be
exercisable at the option of the holder of the shares or the
Corporation or upon the happening of a specified event, and any
other terms or conditions of such conversion or exchange; and

5063/40017-001 BRLIB1/233140 v1 4 06/18/99 10:25 AM (2859)
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(viii) Any other preferences, powers and relative, participating,
optional or other special rights, and qualifications, limitations or
restrictions of such shares.

(6) Adjustment of Authorized Preferred Stock, The number of

authorized shares of Preferred Stock may be increased or decreased by
the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the stock of the
Corporation that is entitled to vote without a class vote of the Preferred
Stock, or any class or series thereof, except as may be otherwise
provided in the resolution or resolutions fixing the voting rights of such
class or series.

(7) No Preemptive Rights, The holders of shares of Class A Common
Stock, Class B Common Stock or Preferred Stock of the Corporation

shall not be entitled, as a matter of right, to subscribe for or purchase
any part of any new or additional issue of any stock or other securities
of the Corporation. "

FIFTH: The names and mailing addresses of the initial directors of the Corporation

are:
Name Mailing Address
Eliot I. Bernstein 500 S.E. Mizner Blvd.
Suite 102
Boca Raton, FILL 33432
Simon L. Bernstein 500 S.E. Mizner Blvd.
Suite 102

Boca Raton, FL 33432

SIXTH: The name and the mailing address of the sole incorporator is:

Name Mailing Address
Eliot 1. Bernstein 500 S.E. Mizner Blvd.
Suite 102

Boca Raton, FL 33432
SEVENTH: The number of directors of the Corporation shall be the number from time to

time fixed by, or in the manner provided in, the bylaws of the Corporation. Elections of directors
need not be by ballot unless the bylaws of the Corporation shall so provide.
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EIGHTH: In furtherance and not in limitation of the powers conferred upon the Board of
Directors by law, the Board of Directors shall have power to make, adopt, alter, amend and
repeal from time to time the bylaws of the Corporation, subject to the right of the stockholders
entitled to vote with respect thereto to alter and repeal bylaws made by the Board of Directors.

NINTH: Whenever a compromise or arrangement is proposed between this Corporation
and its creditors or any class of them and/or between this Corporation and its stockholders or any
class of them, any court of equitable jurisdiction within the State of Delaware may, on the
application in a summary way of this Corporation or of any creditor or stockholder thereof or on
the application of any receiver or receivers appointed for this Corporation under the provisions of
Section 291 of Title 8 of the Delaware Code or on the application of trustees in dissolution or of
any receiver or receivers appointed for this Corporation under the provisions of Section 279 of
Title 8 of the Delaware Code order a meeting of the creditors or class of creditors, and/or of the
stockholders or class of stockholders of this Corporation, as the case may be, to be summoned in
such manner as the said court directs. If a majority in number representing three-fourths in value
of the creditors or class of creditors, and/or of the stockholders or class of stockholders of this
Corporation, as the case may be, agree to any compromise or arrangement and to any
reorganization of this Corporation as a consequence of such compromise or arrangement, the said
comprormise or arrangement and the said reorganization shall, if sanctioned by the court to which
the said application has been made, be binding on all the creditors or class of creditors, and/or on
all the stockholders or class of stockholders, of this Corporation, as the case may be, and also on
this Corporation.

TENTH: The Corporation reserves the right to amend, alter, change or repeal any
provisions contained in this certificate, and to add or insert other provisions authorized by the
laws of the State of Delaware at the time in force, in the manner now or hereafter prescribed by
law, and all rights and powers conferred herein on shareholders, directors and officers are granted
subject to this reservation.

ELEVENTH: A director of this Corporation shall not be personally liable to the
Corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a director,
except for liability (i) for any breach of the director's duty of loyalty to the Corporation or its
stockholders, (i1) for acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct
or a knowing violation of law, (iii) under Section 174 of the General Corporation Law of
Delaware or (iv) for any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal
benefit. The Corporation shall, to the fullest extent permitted by Section 145 of the General
Corporation Law of Delaware, as the same may be amended and supplemented, indemnify any
and all persons whom it shall have power to indemnify under said section from and against any
and all of the expenses, liabilities or other matters referred to in or covered by said section and,
as provided in said section, shall advance expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees, of any
and all such persons, and the indemnification and advancement of expenses provided for herein
shall not be deemed exclusive of any other rights to which a person seeking indemnification or
advancement of expenses may be entitled under any bylaw, agreement, vote of stockholders or
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disinterested directors or otherwise, both as to action in his or her official capacity and as to
action in another capacity while holding such office, and shall continue as to a person who has

ceased to be director, officer, employee or agent and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs,
executors and administrators of such person.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this X9 day of _June, 1999.

27

~ \

Eliot I, Bgmstetm,

Sole Incorporator

65063/40017-001 BALIB1/233140 V1 8 08/18/99 10:25 AM (2859)



@50931236 PR 00 000000 6501 07953-673-00303-9 20071 26l
199940 R18085

4} Department of the Treasury Date of this notice: OCT. 18, 1999
\0 Internal Revenue Service Taxpayer Identitying Number ' 65-0931236
ATLANTA GA 39901 Form: Tax Period:

For assistance you may
call us at:

1-800-829-1040

Or you may write o us at

AN the address shown at the
left. If you write, be
UVIEW COM INC sure to attach the bottom
1900 CORPORATE BLVD NW STE 300E part of this notice.

BOCA RATON FL 33431-8511056

NOTICE OF ACCEPTANCE AS AN S-CORPORATION

YOUR ELECTION TO BE TREATED AS AN S-CORPORATION WITH AN ACCOUNTING PERIOD OF
DECEMBER IS ACCEPTED. THE ELECTION IS EFFECTIVE BEGINNING JULY 7, 1999, SUBJECT TO
VERIFICATION IF WE EXAMINE YOUR RETURN.

IF YOUR EFFECTIVE DATE IS NOT AS REQUESTED, IT WILL HAVE BEEN CHANGED FOR ONE OF
TWO REASONS. EITHER YOUR ELECTION WAS MADE AFTER THE 15TH DAY OF THE THIRD MONTH OF
THE TAX YEAR TO WHICH IT APPLIES, BUT BEFORE THE END OF THAT TAX YEAR, OR THE ELECTION
WHEN SUBMITTED WAS INCOMPLETE, AND REQUESTED INFORMATION WAS RECEIVED AFTER THE FILING
PERIOD. IN EITHER CASE, YOUR ELECTION IS INVALID FOR THE TAX YEAR REQUESTED AND HAS
THEREFORE, BEEN TREATED AS THOUGH IT WERE MADE FOR THE NEXT TAX YEAR.

PLEASE KEEP THIS NOTICE IN YOUR PERMANENT RECORDS AS VERIFICATION OF YOUR
ACCEPTANCE AS AN S-CORPORATION.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS ABOUT THIS NOTICE OR THE ACTIONS WE HAVE TAKEN, PLEASE
WRITE TG US AT THE ADDRESS SHOWN ABOVE. . IF YOU PREFER, YOU MAY CALL US AT THE IRS
TELEPHONE NUMBER LISTED IN YOUR LOCAL DIRECTORY. AN EMPLOYEE THERE MAY BE ABLE TO
) HELP YOUé gONEVER,‘THE OFFICE AT THE ADDRESS SHOWN ON THIS NOTICE IS MOST FAMILIAR
WITH You ASE.

IF YOU WRITE TO US, PLEASE PROVIDE YOUR TELEPHONE NUMBER AND THE MOST CONVENIENT
TIME FOR US TO CALL SO WE CAN CONTACT YOU TO RESOLVE YOUR INQUIRY. FPLEASE RETURN THE
BOTTOM PART OF THIS NOTICE TO HELP US IDENTIFY YOUR CASE. '

THANK YOU FOR YOUR COOPERATION.

To make sure that IRS employees give courteous responses and correct information to taxpayers, a second IRS employee sometimes listens in on

telephone calls. Overlay 5 Form 8489 (Rev.8-91)
Keep this part for your records

Y our telephone number Best time to call

() =

650931236 PR 00 0000

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

ATLANTA GA 39901

EW COM INC

0 CORPORAIF BLVD NW STE 300E

MoAT AR ?7/721_0CcC11NCL
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F. Listing of all jurisdictions in which qualified to do business and a
copy of the application, registration or certification.
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
: Katherine Harris
Secretary of State

July 8, 1939

UVIEW.COM, INC.
500 S.E. MIZNER BOULEVARD, SUITE 102

BOCA RATON, FL 33432

Qualification documents for UVIEW.COM, INC. were filed on July 7, 1999 and
assigned document number F38000003510. Please refer to this number
whenever corresponding with this office.

Your corporation is now qualified and authorized to transact business in Florida
as of the file date.

The certification you requested is enclosed. To bs official, the certification for a
certified copy must be attached to the original document that was electronically — _~»
submitted and filed under FAX audit number H99000016518.

A corporation annual report will be dus this office between January 1 and May 1
of the year following the calendar year of the file date. A Federal Employer
Identification (FEI) number will be required before this report can be filed. If you
do not already have an FEI number, please apply NOW with the [nternal
Revenue by calling 1-800-829-3676 and requssting form SS-4.

Please be aware if the corporate address changes, it is the responsibility of the
corporation to notify this office.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please telephons (850)
487-6091, the Foreign Qualification/Tax Lisn Section. .

Division of Corporations Letter Number: 399A00035386

Division of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314
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| certify from the records of this office that UVIEW.COM, INC., is a corporation

0E
0

organized under the laws of Delaware, authorized to transact business in the (8

State of Florida, qualified on July 7, 1998. @é
S

The document number of this corporation is F33000003510. 5819

OO,

5.

| further certify that said corporation has paid all fees dus this office through
0 December 31, 1999, and its status is active. f(

K
0
=8

| further certify that said corporation has not filed a Certificate of Withdrawal.

é\,
xZ/h)
UMY

S

0

| further certify that this is an electronically transmitted certificate authorized by J’
section 15.16, Florida Statutes, and authenticated by the cods, 399A00035386-
070893-F95000003510-1/1, noted below.
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Given under my hand and the R
Great Seal of the Stats of Florida RS
at Tallahassse, the Capitol, this the §8§
Eighth day of July, 1999 O
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Bepartment of State

| certify the attached is a true and correct copy of the application by
UVIEW.COM, INC., a Delawara corporation, authorized to transact business
within the State of Florida on July 7, 1399 as shown by the racords of this office.

| further certify the document was electronically recsived under FAX audit
number H33000016519, This certificate is issued in accordance with section
15.16, Florida Statutes, and authenticated by the ¢ode noted below.

The document number of this corporation is F83000003510.

Given under my hand and the
Great Seal of the State of Florida
at Tallahasses, the Capitol, this the
Eighth day of July, 1999

Kathrone: Flaris
Ratherine Harrts
Secretury of Stute
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APPLICATION BY FOREIGN CORPORATION FOR AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSACT
BUSINESS IN FLORIDA

IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 607.1503, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE FOLLOWING IS SUBMITTED TO
REGISTER A FOREIGN CORPORATION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA.

1, uwview.com,Inc.
(Name of corporation; must include the word "INCORFORATED", "COMPANY", “CORPORATION" or
words or abbreviations of like import in language as will clearly indicate that it is & ¢orporation instead of &
natural person or partnership if not so contained in the nxme at present)

5 Delaware 3, 65-0931236
(State or country under the law of which it is incorparated) (FEI number, if applicable)
4. June 29, 1999 5 Perpetual
(Date of incorporation) (Duration: Year carp. will cease to exist or "perpetual”)

6. upon gualification
(Date first transacied business in Flerida) (SEE SECTIONS 607.1501, €07.1502 snd 817.155, F.S)

500 S.E. Mizner Boulevard, Suite 102

Boca Raton, FL 33432

(Current mailing address)

Anything lawful undar the laws c¢f the State of Florida.

gPurpose(s) of corporation aathorized in home state or countey to be carried out in state of Florida)

" 9. Name and street address of Florida registered agent: (P.O. Box or Mail Drop Box NOT acceptable)

Name: CT Corporation System

Office Address: 1200 5. Pine Island Road

Plantation Florida 33324
(Zip code)

10. Registered agent's acceptance:

Having I{ten_ named as reglstered agent and 1o accept service of process for the above stated corporution at the ploce designated in
l!z.b appb-ca!lqn., I hereby accept the appoinnment as registered agant and agres 10 act In this capacity, I further agree to comply
with the provisions of all statutes relative to the proper and complete performance of m y duties, and I am familiar with and eccept
the abligations of my pesition as re .

CT

VICKY GOLDSTEIN
Q SPECIAL ASSISTANT SECRETARY

l Mis!cred agent's signature)
11. Anached is a centificate of existence duly suthenticated, not more than 90 days prior to delivery of this application to the

Dc?arg_n.?.nr of State, by the Secretary of State or other official having custody of corporate records in the jurisdiction under the Jaw of
which it is incorporated.

Mxa lemer, Exq., L Bar No. 00663
Proskaer Ross [LP
2255 Glades Roed, salte HAGY
Bxa Retan, FL 33431 561/995-4764
12. Names and addresses of officers and/or directors: (Street address ONLY - P.O. Box NOT scceptable)

H990000165193



A. DIRECTORS (Street address only - P.O. Box NOT acceptable)

Eliot I. Bernstein

H990000165193

.fairman:

Address: 500 S.E. Mizner Blvd., #102
Boca Raton, FL 33432

Vice Chairman:

Address:

Director: _Simon L. Bernstein

Address: 500 S.E. Mizner Blvd., #102

Boca Raton, FL 33432

Director:

Address:

B. OFFICERS (Street address only - P.O. Box NOT acceptable)

-esident: /Secretary/Treasurer

Eliot I.

Bernstein

\ddress: 500 S.E. Mizner Blvd.,

#102

‘Boca Raton, FL 33432

Vice President:

Address:

Secretary:

_Address:

Treasurer:

Address:

NOT%S /,y {1 may attach an addendum to the application listing additional officers and/or directors.

4 //@igﬁ?ﬁﬁ: of Chairman, Vice Chairman, or any officer listed in number 12 of the application)

.4, Eliot I. Bernstein, President

(Typed or printed name and capacity of person signing application)

H990000165193
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State of Delaware
Office of the Secretary of State
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State of Delaware

Office of the Secretary of State

bocflu_

Edward J. Freel, Secretary of State

AUTHENTICATION:
DATE:
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UVIEW.COM INC
2255 GLADES ROAD
SUITE 337 WEST

BOCA RATON FL 33431

130 0 51 5,844

CB

Commercial Checking

2000002782515
UVIEW.COM INC

Account number:
Account holder(s):

Taxpayer ID Number: 650931236

Account Summary

Opening balance 1/01

$865.79

Deposits and other credits

16.26 +

Closing balance 1/31

Deposits and Other Credits

Date Amount
T 16.26

$16.26

Description

rwal

Daily Balance Summary

Dates Amount

Dates

$882.05

SERVICE CHARGE REFUND

Amount Dates

1/01/2000 thru 1/31/2000

Amount

107 882.05

Fl@“ FIRST UNION NATIONAL BANK , SOUTH PALM BEACH PRIVATE BANKIN

page 1 of 2



Reconciliation Report ’ 2/13/2000

Checking - First Union account reconciled for the period ending 01/31/2000

Cleared Transactions

Previous Balance 865.79
Cleared Checks and Payments 0 Items 0.00
Cleared Deposits and Other Credits 1 Items 16.26

Cleared Balance 882.05

Uncleared Transactions

Uncleared Checks and Payments 0 Items 0.00
Uncleared Deposits and Other Credits 0 Items 0.00

New Transactions
Account Balance as of 01/31/2000 (statement closing date) 882.05
New Checks and Payments 0 Items 0.00
New Deposits and Other Credits 0 Items 0.00
Ending Account Balance 882.05

Page 1



Page 2

Reconciliation Report 2/13/2000
Checking - First Union account reconciled for the period ending 01/31/2000
Date No. Payee Memo Account C Amount
Cleared Transactions:
Cleared Checks and Payments:
Total Cleared Checks and Payments 0 Items 0.00
Cleared Deposits and Other Credits:
01/07/2000 Service fee refund Checking - First Union X 16.26
Total Cleared Deposits and Other Credits 1 Items 16.26
Total Cleared Transactions 1 Items 16.26
Uncleared Transactions as of 01/31/2000:
Uncleared Checks and Payments:
Total Uncleared Checks and Payments 0 Items 0.00
Uncleared Deposits and Other Credits:
Total Uncleared Deposits and Other Credits 0 Items 0.00
Total Uncleared Transactions as of 01/31/2000 0 Items 0.00
New Transactions:
New Checks and Payments:
Total New Checks and Payments 0 Items 0.00

" New Deposits and Other Credits:

Total New Deposits and Other Credits 0 Items 0.00



Reconciliation Report 2/13/2000
Checking - First Union account reconciled for the period ending 01/31/2000

Date No. Payee Memo Account Amount

&y

Total New Transactions 0 Items 0.00

Page 3
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= UVIEW.COM INC
2255 GLADES RQOAD CB
SUITE 337 WEST
BOCA RATON FL 33431
Commercial Checking 12/01/1999 thru 12/31/1999
Account number: 2000002782515
Account holder(s): UVIEW.COM INC
Taxpayer ID Number: 650931236

Account Summary

Opening balance 12/01 $0.00
Depaosits and other credits 882.05 +
Other withdrawals and service fees 16.26 -
Closing balance 12/31 $865.79

Deposits and Other Credits

Date Amount  Description

6 856.90 DEPOSIT
12/07 25.15 SERVICE CHARGE REFUND
Total $882.05

Other Withdrawals and Service Fees

Date Amount  Description /’
1210 16.26 COMMERCIAL SERVICE CHARGES FOR NOVEMBER 1999 - will ko ALCTLEe
Total $16.26

Daily Balance Summary
Dates Amount Dates Amount Dates Amount

12/06 856.90 12/07 882.05 12/10 865.79

FL@“ FIRST UNION NATIONAL BANK , SOUTH PALM BEACH PRIVATE BANKIN page 1 of 2



Reconciliation Report 1/7/2000
Checking - First Union account reconciled for the period ending 12/31/1999

Cleared Transactions

Previous Balance 0.00
Cleared Checks and Payments 1 Items -16.26
Cleared Deposits and Other Credits 2 Items 882.05

Cleared Balance 865.79

Uncleared Transactions

Uncleared Checks and Payments 0 Ttems 0.00
Uncleared Deposits and Other Credits 0 Items 0.00

New Transactions
Account Balance as of 12/31/1999 (statement closing date) 865.79
New Checks and Payments 0 Items 0.00
New Deposits and Other Credits 0 Items 0.00
Ending Account Balance 865.79
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Reconciliation Report 1/7/2000
Checking - First Union account reconciled for the period ending 12/31/1999
Date No. Payee Account C Amount
Cleared Transactions:
Cleared Checks and Payments:
12/10/1999 Nov. Comm. Service Ch... Checking - First Union X -16.26
Total Cleared Checks and Payments 1 Items -16.26
Cleared Deposits and Other Credits:
12/06/1999 Brian Utley Checking - First Union X 856.90
12/07/1999 Service fee refund Checking - First Union X 25.15
Total Cleared Deposits and Other Credits 2 Items 882.05
Total Cleared Transactions 3 Items 865.79
Jncleared Transactions as of 12/31/1999:
Uncleared Checks and Payments:
Total Uncleared Checks and Payments 0 Items 0.00
Uncleared Deposits and Other Credits:
Total Uncleared Deposits and Other Credits 0 Items 0.00
Total Uncleared Transactions as of 12/31/1999 0 Items 0.00
New Transactions:
New Checks and Payments:
Total New Checks and Payments 0 TItems 0.00

New Deposits and Other Credits:
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Reconciliation Report 1/7/2000
Checking - First Union account reconciled for the period ending 12/31/1999

a

Date No. Payee Memo Account Amount
Total New Deposits and Other Credits 0 Ttems 0.00
Total New Transactions 0 Items 0.00
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Commercial Checking
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= UVIEW.COM INC
2255 GLADES ROAD CB .
SUITE 337 WEST
BOCA RATON FL 33431
Commercial Checking 10/01/1999 thru 10/29/1999
Account number: 2000002782515
Account holder(s): UVIEW.COM INC
Taxpayer ID Number: 650931236
Account Summary
Opening balance 10/01 $915.63
Deposits and other credits 15,000.00 +
Checks 875.00 -
Other withdrawals and service fees 15,015.48 -
Closing balance 10/29 $25.15
rposits and Other Credits
Date Amount  Description
1014 15,000.00 DEPOSIT
Total $15,000.00
Checks
Date Date Date
Number Amount posted Number Amount posted Number Amount posted
1002 875.00 10/05 Total $875.00
Other Withdrawals and Service Fees
Date Amount  Description
10/14 1548 COMMERCIAL SERVICE CHARGES FOR SEPTEMBER 1999
10721 15,000.00 DEPOSITED ITEM RETURNED
ADV # 609116
Total $15,015.48
Daily Balance Summary
Dates Amount Dates Amount Dates Amount
10/05 40.63 10114 15,025.15 10/21 25.15
flﬁs“ FIRST UNION NATIONAL BANK , SOUTH PALM BEACH PRIVATE BANKIN page 1 of 2



& Reconciliation Report 1112000
ecking . . .
“king. 1 Inst Yo 1 account reconciled for the period ending 10/29/1999

Cleg
Ted Ty, Msactioms

Prec:
reVlOus Balance 0.00
Cleareg Checks and Payments 4 Items -13,306.35
Cleareq peposits and Other Credits 3 ltems 13,331.50
C
Teareq Bance 25.15
U
Bcleareq Transactions
Uncjeared Checks and Payments 0 Items 0.00
Ungjeared Deposits and Other Credits 0 Items 0.00
NEW TransﬂCﬁODS
Aceout Balance as of 10/29/1999 (statement closing date) : 25.15
New Checks and Payments. - 0 Items 0.00
New Deposits and Other Credits - 0 Items 0.00
Enditg Account Balance . 25.15
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Reconciliation Report 1/7/2000
Checking - First Union account reconciled for the period ending 10/29/1999
Date No. Payee Memo Account C Amount
Cleared Transactions:
Cleared Checks and Payments:
08/30/1999 Checking - First Union X -159.37
10/14/1999 Service Charge Checking - First Union X -15.48
08/14/1999 1001 IVIEWIT, LLC Checking - First Union X -12,256.50
10/04/1999 1002 IVIEWIT, LLC Checking - First Union X -875.00
Total Cleared Checks and Payments 4 Items -13,306.35
Cleared Deposits and Other Credits:
08/09/1999 Checking - First Union X 200.00
08/09/1999 Checking - First Union X 12,256.50
09/08/1999 Checking - First Union X 875.00
Total Cleared Deposits and Other Credits 3 Items 13,331.50
Total Cleared Transactions 7 Items 25.15
Uncleared Transactions as of 10/29/1999:
Uncleared Checks and Payments:
Total Uncleared Checks and Payments 0 Items 0.00
Uncleared Deposits and Other Credits:
Total Uncleared Deposits and Other Credits 0 Items 0.00
Total Uneleared Transactions as of 10/29/1999 0 Items 0.00

New Transactions:

New Checks and Payments:
Page 2



Reconciliation Report 1/7/2000
Checking - First Union account reconciled for the period ending 10/29/1999
Date No. Payee Memo Account E Amount
Total New Checks and Payments 0 Items 0.00
New Deposits and Other Credits:
Total New Deposits and Other Credits 0 Items 0.00
Total New Transactions 0 Items 0.00
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Commercial Ci..cking

01 2000002782515 036 130 0 51 5.798
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= UVIEW.COM INC
2255 GLADES ROAD : cB
SUITE 337 WEST
BOCA RATON FL 33431
Commercial Checking 10/30/1999 thru 11/30/1999
Account number: 2000002782515
Account holder(s): UVIEW.COM INC
Taxpayer 1D Number: 650931236

Account Summary

Opening balance 10/30 $25.15
Deposits and other credits 7472 +
Other withdrawals and service fees 99.87 -
Closing balance 11/30 $0.00

Deposits and Other Credits

Date Amount  Description
4 74.72 SERVICE CHARGE REFUND
Total $74.72

Other Withdrawals and Service Fees

Date Amount  Description
11/12 99.87 COMMERCIAL SERVICE CHARGES FOR OCTOBER 1999
Total $99.87

Daily Balance Summary

Dates Amount Dates Amount Dates Amount

1112 74.72 - 11/24 0.00

M  FIRST UNION NATIONAL BANK , SOUTH PALM BEACH PRIVATE BANKIN page 1 of 2



Reconciliation Report 1/7/2000
Checking - First Union account reconciled for the period ending 11/30/1999

Cleared Transactions

Previous Balance 25.15
Cleared Checks and Payments 1 Items -99.87
Cleared Deposits and Other Credits 1 Ttems 74.72

Cleared Balance 0.00

Uncleared Transactions

Uncleared Checks and Payments 0 Items 0.00
Uncleared Deposits and Other Credits 0 Items 0.00

New Transactions

Account Balance as of 11/30/1999 (statement closing date) 0.00
New Checks and Payments 0 Items 0.00
New Deposits and Other Credits 0 Items 0.00

Ending Account Balance 0.00

Page |



Reconciliation Report 1/7/2000
Checking - First Union account reconciled for the period ending 11/30/1999
Date No. Payee Account C Amount
Cleared Transactions:
Cleared Checks and Payments:
11/12/1999 Oct. Commercial Service... Checking - First Union X -99.87
Total Cleared Checks and Payments 1 Items -99.87
Cleared Deposits and Other Credits:
11/24/1999 Service Charge refund Checking - First Union X 74.72
Total Cleared Deposits and Other Credits 1 Items 74.72
Total Cleared Transactions 2 Items -25.15
Uncleared Transactions as of 11/30/1999:
Uncleared Checks and Payments:
Total Uncleared Checks and Payments 0 Items 0.00
Uncleared Deposits and Other Credits:
Total Uncleared Deposits and Other Credits 0 Items 0.00
Total Uncleared Transactions as of 11/30/1999 0 Items 0.00
New Transactions:
New Checks and Payments:
Total New Checks and Payments 0 Items 0.00
New Deposits and Other Credits:

0 Items 0.00

Total New Deposits and Other Credits

Page 2



Reconciliation Report 1/7/2000
Checking - First Union account reconciled for the period ending 11/30/1999

Date No. Payee Memo Account Amount

[

Total New Transactions 0 Items 0.00

Page 3
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Legal Contact Information

Proskauer Rose LLP

2255 Glades Road, Suite 340
Boca Raton, FL 33431
Contact: Chris Wheeler
Phone: 561.995.4702

Meltzer, Lippe, Goldstein & Schiissel, P.C.
The Chancery

190 Willis Avenue

Mineola, NY 11501

Contact: Ray Joao

Phone: 516.747.0300

Armstrong Hirsch Jackoway Tyerman & Wertheimer
1888 Century Park East, 18" Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90067-1722

Contact: Alan Epstein

Phone: 310.553.0305



lviewit Holdings, Inc.
03/27/00 Statement of Cash Flows
January through December 1999

Jan - Dec '99
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income -191.11
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income
to net cash provided by operations:
1500 - Goodwilt -12,325.00
2500 - Loan Payable 200.00
Net cash provided by Operating Activities -12,316.11
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
1800 - Investment - lviewit Tech. -13,131.50
Net cash provided by Investing Activities -13,131.50
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
3100 - Capital Stock ($.01 par value) 521.27
3150 - Additional Paid in Capital 25,792.13
Net cash provided by Financing Activities 26,313.40
Net cash increase for period 865.79
Cash at end of period 865.79

Page 1



C. Minutes, Written Consents, and Resolutions relating to actions taken
by the Board of Directors or Shareholders.



State of Delaware
Office of the Secretary of State

PAGE 1

I, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT
COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION OF "IVIEWIT HOLDINGS,
INC.", FILED IN THIS OFFICE ON THE TWENTY-FOURTH DAY OF
FEBRUARY, A.D. 2000, AT 9 O’CLOCK A.M.

A FILED COPY OF THIS CERTIFICATE HAS BEEN FORWARDED TO THE

NEW CASTLE COUNTY RECORDER OF DEEDS.

Edward . Freel, Secretary of State

3063391 8100 AUTHENTICATION: 0279269

001093657 DATE: 02-25-00



STATE OF DELAWARE
SECRETARY OF STATE
DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS
FILED 09:00 AM 02/24/2000
001093657 - 3063391

CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATIONS
OF
SERIES A CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED STOCK
($.01 Par Value)
OF
IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC.

Pursuant to Section 151(g) of the General Corporation Law
of the State of Delaware

The undersigned duly suthorized officers of IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC., a
Delaware company (the "Company"), do hereby certify that the following resolution
was duly adopted on February 24, 2000, by the Board of Directors of the Company
pursuant to authority corferred on the Board of Directors by the provisions of the
Certificate of Incorporation of the Company (as amended) and in accordance with
_ the provisions of the Delaware General Corporation Law, with certain of the
designations and the preferences, rights and other terms (but excluding voting
rights) relating to dividends, redemption, dissolution, any distribution of assets of
the Company and the conversion into, the exchange for, shares of another class of
securities of the Company:

RESOLVED, that, pursuant to the authority conferred upon the Board of
Directors by the Certificate of Incorporation of the Company, as amended {the
“Certificate of Incorporation”), 5,418 of the authorized shares of preferred stock of
the Company, par value $.01 per share, are hereby designated "Series A Convertible
Preferred Stock," of which the voting powers, designations, preferences and relative, -

participating, optional or other special rights, and the qualifications, limitations or
restrictions thereof, shall be as follows:



A. Description and Designation of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock.

1. Designation. A total of 5,418 shares of the Company's Preferred
Stock shall be designated as “Series A Convertible Preferred Stock." As used
berein, the term "Preferred Stock" used without references to the Series A
Convertible Preferred Stock means the shares of Series A Convertible Preferred
Stock and the shares of any series of authorized Preferred Stock of the Company
issued and designated from time to time by a resolution or resolutions of the Board
of Directors, share for share alike and without distinction as to class or series,
except as otherwise expressly provided for in this Certificate of Desxgnatlon or as
the context otherwise requires.

2. Dividends. The holders of record of shares of the Series A
Convertible Preferred Stock shall be entitled to receive out of funds legally
available therefor, dividends at the same rate as dividends (other than dividends
paid in additional shares of Common Stock) are paid with respect to the Common
Stock (treating each share of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock as being equal to
the number of shares of Class A Common Stock (including fractions of a share) into
which each share of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock is then convertible).

8.  Liguidation, Dissolution or Winding Up.

(a) Treatment at Sale. Liquidation Dissolution or Winding
Up. In the event of any liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company,
whether voluntary or involuntary, before any distribution or payment is made to
any holders of any shares of Common Stock or any other class or series of capital
stock of the Company designated to be junior to the Series A Convertible Preferred
_ Stock, and subject to the liquidation rights and preferences of any class or series of
Preferred Stock designated to be senior to, or on a parity with, the Series A
Convertible Preferred Stock, the holders of shares of Series A Convertible Preferred
Stock shall be entitled to be paid in cash first out of the assets of the Company
available for distribution to holders of the Company's ¢apital stock whether such
assets are capital, surplus or earnings, an amount equal to $387.59 per share of
Series A Convertible Preferred Stock (which amount shall be subject to equitable
adjustment whenever there shall occur a stock dividend, stock split, combination,
reorganization, recapitalization, reclassification or other similar event involving the
Series A Convertible Preferred Stock) plus any dividends accrued or declared but
unpaid on such shares (such amount, as so determined, is referred to herein as the
"Series A Liquidation Value" with respect to such shares). After payment has been
made to the holders of the Series A Convertible Preferred Stock, and any series of
Preferred Stock designated to be senior to, or on a parity with, the Series A
Convertible Preferred Stock, of the full liquidation preference to which such holders
shall be entitled as aforesaid, the remaining assets shall be distributed among the
holders of Common Stock on a pro-rata basis and the holders of the Series A
Convertible Preferred Stock shall not be entitled to share therein,




®)  Insufficient Funds. If upon such liquidation, dissolution
or winding up the asssts or surplus funds of the Company to be distributed to the
holders of shares of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock and any other then-
outstanding shares of the Company's capital stock ranking on a parity with respect
to payment on liquidation with the Series A Convertible Preferred Stack (such
shares being referred to herein as the "Serjes A Parity Stock") shall be insufficient
to permit payment to such respective holders of the full Series A Liguidation Value
and all other preferential amounts payable with respect to the Series A Convertible
Preferred Stock and such Series A Parity Stock, then the assets available for-
payment or distribution to such holders shall be allocated among the holders of the
~ Series A Convertible Preferred Stock and such Series A Parity Stock, pro rata, in
proportion to the full respective preferential amounts to which the Series A
Convertible Preferred Stock and such Series A Parity Stock are each entitled.

(¢ Certain Transactions Treated as Iiguidation. For
purposes of this Section 8, (A) any sale, exchange, conveyance or other disposition of
the capital stock of the Company in a transaction or series of related transactions in
which more than 50% of the voting power of the Company is disposed of or shifts,
(B) any acquisition of the Company by means of merger or other form of corporate
reorganization or consolidation with or into another corporation in which
outstanding shares of this Company, including shares of Series A Convertible
Preferred Stock, are exchanged for securities or other consideration issued, or
caused to be issued, by the other corporation or its subsidiary and, as a result of
which transaction, the stockholders of this Company own 50% or less of the vating
power of the surviving entity (other than a mere re-incorporation transaction), or
(C) a sale, transfer or Jease (other than a pledge or grant of a security interest to &
bona fide lender) of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company (other than
" to or by a majority-owned or wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company), shall be
treated as a liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company and shall entitle
the holders of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock to receive the amount that
would be received in a liquidation, dissolution or winding up pursuant to Section
3(a) hereof, if the holders of at least 50% of the then outstanding shares of Series A
Convertible Preferred Stock so elect by giving written notice thereof to the
Company at least three business days before the effective date of such event. The
Company will provide the holders of Preferred Stock with notice of all transactions
which are to be treated as a liquidation, dissolution or winding up pursuant to this
Section 3(c) twenty (20) days prior to the earlier of the vote relating to such
transaction or the closing of such transaction.

(d) Distributions of Property. Whenever the distribution
provided for in this Section 3 shall be payable in property other than cash, the value
of such distribution shall be the fair market value of such property as determined in
good faith by the Board of Directors, unless the holders of 50% or more of the then -
outstanding shares of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock request, in writing, that
an independent appraiser perform such valuation, then by an independent

3



appraiser selected by the Board of Directors and reasonably acceptable to 50% or
more of the holders of such series of Preferred Stock.

4. Voting Power.

(a) General. Except as otherwise expressly provided in
Section 9 hereof or as otherwise required by law, each holder of Series A
Convertible Preferred Stock shall be entitled to vote on all matters and shall be
entitled to that number of votes equal to the number of whole shares of Class A
Common Stock into which such holder's respective shares of Series A Convertible

- Preferred Stack could then be converted, pursuant to the provisions of Section 5

hereof, at the record date for the determination of stockholders entitled to vote on
such mattor or, if no such recard date is established, at the date such vote is taken
of any written consent of stockholders is solicited. Except as otherwise expressly
provided in Section 9 hereof or as otherwise required by law, the holders of shares of
Preferred Stock and Common Stock shall vote togather as a single class on all
matters.

5. Conversion Rights. The holders of the Series A Convertible
Preferred Stock shall have the following rights with respect to the conversion of
such shares into shares of Class A Common Stock:

(8) General. Subject to and in compliance with the provisions
of this Section 5, any or &all shares of the Series A Convertible Preferred Stock may,
at the option of the holder, be converted at any time into fully-paid and non-
assessable shares of Class A Common Stock. The number of shares of Class A
Common Stock to which a holder of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock shall be
entitled to receive upon conversion shall be the product obtained by multiplying the
Series A Applicable Conversion Rate (determined as provided in Section 5(b)) by the
number of shares of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock being converted at any
time.

(b)  Applicable Conversion Rate. The conversion rate in effect
at any time for the Series A Convertible Preferred Stock (the "Series A Applicable
Conversion Rate") shall be the quotient obtained by dividing $387.69 by the Series
A Applicable Conversion Value, as defined in Section 5(c). Initially, the Series A
Applicable Conversion Rate shall be one (1), and each share of Series A Convertible

Preferred Stock shall initially be convertible into one (1) share of Class A Common
Stock. :

(¢}  Applicable Conversion Value. The Series A Applicable
Conversion Value in effect from time to time, except as adjusted in accordance with
Section 5(d) hereof, shall be $387.59 with respect to the Series A Convertible
Preferred Stock (the "Series A Applicable Conversion Value").

(d)  Adjustment to Series A Applicable Conversion Value.

4



® (A) Effect on Series A Applicable Conversion
Value Upon Dilutive Issuances of Common Stock or Convertible Securities. Except
as otherwise provided in this Section 5(d), if the Company shall, while there are any
shares of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock oufstanding, issue or sell shares of
its Common Stock (or Common Stock Equivalents, as defined below) without
consideration or at a price per share less than the Series A Applicable Conversion
Value in effect immediately prior to such issuance or sale, then and in such event,
such Series A Applicable Conversion Value upon each such issuance or sale, except
as hereinafter provided, shall be reduced, concurrently with such issue, to a price
(calculated to the nearest cent) determined by multiplying the Series A Applicable
"Conversion Value in effect immediately prior to such calculation by & fraction:

(1) the numerator of which shall be (a)
the number of shares of Common Stock outstanding immediately prior to the
issuance of such additional shares of Common Stock or Common Stock
Equivalents (calculated on a fully diluted basis assuming the exercise or

. conversion of all then exercisable options, warrants, purchase rights or
convertible securities) (as defined below), plus (b} the number of shares of
Common Stock which the net aggregate consideration, if any, received by the
Company for the total number of such additional shares of Common Stock or
Common Stock Equivalents so issued would purchase at the Series A
Applicable Conversion Value in effect immediately prior to such issuance,
and -

(2) the denominator of which shall be (a)
the number of shares of Common Stock outstanding immediately prior to the
issuance of such additional shares of Common Stock or Common Stock

Equivalents (calculated on a fully diluted basis assuming the exercise ar

conversion of all then exercisable options, warrants, purchase rights or
convertible securities), plus (b) the number of such additional shares of

Common Stock or Common Stock Equivalents so issued,

The provisions of this Section 5(d)(i)(A) may be waived in any instance (without the
necessity of convening any meeting of stockholders of the Company) upon the
written consent of the bolders of at least 68.66% of the outstanding shares of Series
A Convertible Preferred Stock.

(B) Effect on Series A Avpplicable Conversion

Value Upon Other Dilutive Issuances of Warrants, Options and Purchase Rights to
Comman Stock or Convertible Securities.

(1)  For the purposes of this Section 8(d)(1),
the issuance of any warrants, options, subscription or purchase rights with
respect to shares of Common Stock and the issuance of any securities
convertible into or exchangeable for sharss of Common Stock, or the issuance



of any warrants, options, subscription or purchase rights with respect to such
convertible or exchangeable securities (collectively, "Common Stack
Equivalents"), shall be deemed an issuance of Common Stock with respect to
the Series A Convertible Preferred Stock if the Net Consideration Per Share
(as hereinafter determined) which may be received by the Company for such
Common Stock Equivalents shall be less than the Series A Applicable
Conversion Value in effect at the time of such issuance. Any obligation,
agreement or undertaking to issue Common Stock Equivalents at any time in
the future shall be deemed to be an issuance at the time such obligation, -
agreement or undertaking is made or arises. No adjustment of the Series A
Applicable Conversion Value shall be made under this Section 5(d)(i) upon
the issuance of any shares of Common Stock which are issued pursuant to the
exercise, conversion or exchange of any Common Stock Equivalents if any
adjustment shall previously have been made upon the issuance of any such
Common Stock Equivalents as above provided.

_ (2) Should the Net Consideration Per
Share of any such Common Stock Equivalents be decreased from time to
time, then, upon the effectiveness of each such change, the Series A
Applicable Conversion Value will ba that which would have been obtained (1)
had the adjustments made upon the issuance of such Common Stock
Equivalents been made upon the basis of the actual Net Consideration Per
Share of such securities, and (2) had adjustments made to the Series A
Applicable Conversion Value since the date of issuance of such Common
Stock Equivalents been made to such Series A Applicable Conversion Value
as adjusted pursuant to (1) above.

(3) For purposes of this paragraph, the
"Net Consideration Per Share” which may be received by the Company shall
be determined as follows:

(8) 'The "Net Consideration Per
Share" shall mean the amount equal to the total amount of
consideration, if any, received by the Company for the issuance of such
Common Stock Equivalents, plus the minimum amount of
consideration, if any, payable to the Company upon exercise, or
conversion or exchange thereof, divided by the aggregate number of
shares of Common Stack that would be issued if all such Common
Stock Equivalents were exercised, exchanged or converted.

(t) The "Net Consideration Per
Share" which may be received by the Company shall be determined in
each instance as of the date of issuance of Common Stock Equivalents
without giving effect to any possible future upward price adjustments
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or rate adjustments which may be applicable with respect to kuch
Common Stock Equivalents.

(C)  Stock Dividends for Holders of Capital gtock
Other Than Common Stock. In the event that the Company shall make or issub, or
shall fix & record date for the determination of holders of any capital stock off the
Company other than holders of Common Stock entitled to receive a dividenH or
other distribution payable in Common Stock or securities of the Com fany
convertible into or otherwise exchangeable for the Common Stock of the Company,
then such Common Stock or other securities issued in payment of such dividend
shall be deemed to have been issued for a consideration of $.01, except fog‘ )
dividends payable in shares of Common Stock payable pro rata to holders of Series
A Convertible Preferred Stock, and to holders of any other class of stock (whether or
not paid to holders of any other class of stock), or (ii) with respect to the Serids A
Convertible Preferred Stock, dividends payable in shares of Series A Convertlble
Preferred Stock or (iii) with respect to any other series of Preferred Stock, d1v1dehds
payable in shares of such series or Common Stock. i

(D) Consideration Other than Cash. for
purposes of this Section 5(d)@i), if a part or all of the consideration received by the
Company in connection with the issuance of shares of the Common Stock or ,he
issuance of any of the securities described in this Section 5(d)(i) consists of property
other than cash, such consideration shall be deemed to have a fair market valuei as
is reasonably determined in good faith by the Board of Directors of the Company.:

(E) Exceptions to Anti-dilution. This Section
5(d)@) shall not apply under any of the circumstances which would constitute hn

Extraordinary Common Stock Event (as described below). Further, this Section
6(d)(i) shall not apply with respect to: 1

(1)  the issuance of shares of Commpn

Stock pursuant to a Qualified JPO (as defined below); l

(2) the issuance of shares of Common
Stock or Series A Convertible Preferred Stock pursuant to stock options,
warrants or other contractual commitments or contracts issued pr
outstanding on February 24, 2000; 3

(8) the 1ssuance ol shares of Commcgn
Stock upon the conversion of any shares of Series A Convertible Pzeferre}é
Stock; ;

(4) the issuance of shares of Common Stock
or stock options pursuant to stock option or executive ownership plans, whexe
such plans have been approved by a majority of the non-employce members oi‘

PAGE. @4
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employee members of the Compaziy‘s Board of Directors and the shares of
Comman Stock issuable upon exercise of such options;

(5)  the issuance of up to 5,000 shares of
Common Stock issued in connection with the acquisition of all of the shares of
common stock of iviewit Technologies, Inc. issued to minority stockholders of
iviewit Technologies, In¢. and outstanding on February 24, 2000;

(6) shares of capital stock issued in .
connection with an scquisition of (A) all or substantially all of the assets or
equity interests in another company or (B) technology rights (including
without limitation rights relating to hardware, software, patents, and know
how useable in the Company’s business); and

(7) any adjustments to the conversion price
or exercise price of any derivative security of the Company as a result of the
application of anti-dilutive provisions.

() Upon }Extraordinazy Common Stock Event. Upon
the happening of an Extraordinary Common Stock Event (as hereinafter defined),

the Series A Applicable Conversion Value (and all other conversion values set forth
in Section 5(d)E) above) shall, simultaneously with the happening of such
Extraordinary Common Stock Event, be adjusted by multiplying each of the Series
A Applicable Conversion Value by a fraction, the numerator of which shall be the
number of shares of Common Stock outstanding immediately prior to such
Extraordinary Common Stock Event (calculated on & fully diluted basis agsuming
the exercise or commission of all their exercisable or convertible options, warrants,
purchase rights or convertible securities) and the denominator of which shall be the
" number of shares of Common Stock outstanding immediately after such
Extraordinary Common Stock Event (calculated on a fully diluted basis assuming
the exercise or conmimission of all their exercisable or convertible options, warrants,
purchase rights or convertible securities), and the product so obtained shall
thereafter be the Series A Applicable Conversion Value. The Series A Applicable
Conversion Value as so0 adjusted, shall be readjusted in the same manner upon the
happening of any successive Extraordinary Common Stock Event or Events.

An "Extraordmmy Common Stock Event"_
shall mean (i) the issue of addltmnal shares of Common Stock as a dividend or other
distribution on outstanding shares of Common Stock, (i) a subdivision of
outstanding shares of Common Stock into a greater number of shares of Common
Stock, or (iii) a combination or reverse stock split of outstanding shares of Common
Stock into a smaller number of shares of Common Stock. : )

(e) Automsatic Conversion Upon Lnitial_ Public Offer_ing.



® ndato Conversion___of Preferred Stock.
Immediately upon the closing of an underwritten public offering on & firm
commitment basis with a nationally recognized full-service investment bank
pursuant to an effective registration statement filed pursuant to the Securities Act
of 1933, as amended, covering the offer and sale of Common Stock for the account of
the Company in which the Company actually receives net proceeds equal to or
greater than $15,000,000 (calculated after deducting underwriting discounts and
commissions and after the calculation of expenses) and provided that the Company
has a pre-offering valuation of at least $50,000,0600 (a "Qualified IPO"), all -
outstanding shares of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock shall be converted
sutomatically into the number of shares of Common Stock into which such shares of
Series A Convertible Preferred Stock are then convertible pursuant to Section 5
hereof as of the closing of such underwritten public offering, without any further
action by the holders of such shares and whether or not the certificates representing
such shares are surrendered to the Company or its transfer agent.

, (ii) Surrender of Certificates Upon Mandatory
Conversign. Upon the occurrence of the conversion events specified in the preceding
paragraph (i), the holders of the Series A Convertible Preferred Stock shall, upon
notice from the Company, surrender the certificates representing such ghares at the
office of the Company or of its transfer agent for the Common Stock. Thereupon,
there shall be issued and delivered to such holder a certificate or certificates for the
number of shares of Common Stock into which the shares of Series A Convertible
Preferred Stock so surrendered were convertible on the date on which such
conversion occuxred. The Company shall not be obligated to issue such certificates
unless certificates evidencing the shares of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock
being converted are either delivered to the Company or any such transfer agent, or
. the holder notifies the Company that such certificates have been lost, stolen or
destroyed and exscutes an agreement satisfactory to the Company to indemnify the
Company from any loss incurred by it in connection therewith.

® Dividends. In the event the Company shall make or
issus, or shall fix a record date for the determination of holders of Common Stock
entitled to receive a dividend or other distribution (other than a distribution in
Liquidation or other distribution otherwise provided for herein) with respect to the
Common Stock payable in (i) securities of the Company other than shares of
Common Stock, or (ii) other assets (excluding cash dividends or distributions), then
and in each such event provision shall be made so that the holders of the Series A
Convertible Preferred Stock shall receive upon conversion thereof in addition to the
number of shares of Class A Common Stock receivable thereupon, the number of
securities or such other assets of the Company which they would have received had -
their Series A Convertible Preferred Stock been converted into Class A Common
Stock on the date of such event and had they thereafter, during the period from the ™
date of such event to and including the Conversion Date (as that term is hereafter
defined in Section 5(})), retained such securities or such other assets receivable by
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them during such period, giving application to all other adjustments called for
during such period under this Section b with respect to the rights of the holders of
the Series A Convertible Preferred Stock.

(g) Capital Reorganization or Reclassification. If the Class A
Common Stock issuable upon the conversion of the Series A Convertible Preferred
Stock shall be changed into the same or different number of shares of any class or
classes of capital stock, whether by capital reorganization, recapitalization,
reclassification or otherwise (other than a subdivision or combination of shares or-
stock dividend provided for elsewhere in this Section 5, or a merger, consolidation or
gale of all or substantially all of the Company's capital stack or assets to any other
person), then and in each such event the holder of each share of Series A
Convertible Preferred Stock shall have the right thereafter to convert such share
into the kind and amount of shares of capital stock and other securities and
property receivable upon such reorganization, recapitalization, reclassification or
other change by the holders of the number of shares of Class A Common Stock into
which such shares of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock might have been
converted immediately prior to such reorganization, recapitalization,
reclassification or change, all subject to further adjustment as provided herein.

(h) Merger, Consolidation or Sale of Assets. If at any time or
from time to time there shall be a merger or consolidation of the Company with or
into another corporation (other than a merger or reorganization involving only &
change in the state of incorporation of the Company), or the sale of all or
substantially all of the Company's capital stock or assets to any other peraon, then,
as a part of such reorganization, merger, or consolidation or sale, and if and to the
extent the holders of Preferred Stock do not make the liquidation treatment election
. contemplated by Section 3(c) hereof, provision shall be made so that the holders of
the Series A Convertible Preferred Stock shall thereafter be entitled to receive upon
conversion of the Series A Convertible Preferred Stock the number of shares of stock
or other securities or property of the Company, or of the successor corporation
resulting from such merger or consolidation, to which such holder would have been
entitled if such holder had converted its shares of Series A Convertible Preferred
Stock immediately prior to such capital reorganization, merger, consolidation or
sale. In any such case, appropriate adjustment shall be made in the application of
the provisions of this Section 5 to the end that the provisions of this Section b
(including adjustment of the Series A Applicable Conversion Value then in effect
and the number of shares of Common Stock or other securities issuable upon
conversion of such shares of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock) shall be
applicable after that event in as nearly equivalent 2 manner as may be practicable, -

(1)  Certificate as tg Adiustments: Notice by Company. In
each case of an adjustment or readjustment of the Series A Applicable Conversion
Rate, the Company at its expense will furnish each holder of Series A Convertible
Preferred Stock with a certificate prepared by the President, Treasurer or Chief
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Financial Officer of the Company, showing such adjustment or readjustment, and
stating in detail the facts upon which such adjustment or readjustment is based.

(G) Exercise of Conversion Privilege. To exercise its
conversion privilege, a holder of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock shall
surrender the certificate or certificates representing the shares being converted to
the Company at its principal office, and shall give written notice to the Company at
that office that such holder elects to convert such shares. Such notice shall also
state the name or names (with address or addresses) in which the certificate or.
certificates for shares of Class A Common Stock issuable upon such conversion shall
.be issued; provided, however, that if the names are other than the registered
holders thereof, such notice shall be accompanied by an opinion of counsel
reasonably acceptable to the Company that such certificates may be issued (and the
Common Stock transferred) pursuant to an available exemption from the
registration requirements of applicable state and federal securities laws. The
certificate or certificates for shares of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock
surrendered for conversion shall be accompanied by proper assignment thereof to
the Company or in blank. The date when such written notice and assignment (and
opinion, as applicable) is received by the Company, together with the certificate or
certificates representing the shares of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock being
converted, shall be the "Conversion Date." As promptly as practicable after the
Conversion Date, the Company shall issue and shall deliver to the holder of the
shares of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock being converted, or on its written
order, such tertificate or certificates as it may request for the number of whole
shares of Common Stock issuable upon the conversion of such shares of Series A
Convertible Preferred Stock in accordance with the provisions of this Section 5,
rounded up to the nearest whole share as provided in Section 5(k), in respect of any
_ fraction of a share of Common Stock issuable upon such conversion. Such
conversion shall be deemed to have been effected immediately prior to the close of
business on the Conversion Date, and at such time the rights of the holder as holder
of the converted shares of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock shall cease and the
person(s) in whose name(s) any certificate(s) for shares of Class A Common Stock
shall be issuable upon such conversion shall be deemed to have become the holder
or holders of record of the shares of Class A Common Stock represented thereby.

(k) NoIssuance of Fractional Shares. No fractional shares of
Class A Common Stock or serip representing fractional shares shall be issued upon
the conversion of shares of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock, unless the
aggregate number of shares of Common Stock to be issued as a result of a
conversion by the particular holder is question is less than one hundred (100)
shares. Instead of any fractional shares of Class A Common Stock which would
otherwise be issuable upon conversion of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock, the
Company shall round up to the next whole share of Class A Common Stock issuable
upon the conversion of shares of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock. The
determination as to whether any fractional shares of Class A Common Stock shall
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be rounded up shall be made with respect to the aggregate number of shares of
Series A Convertible Preferred Stock being converted at any one time by any holder
thereof, not with respect to each share of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock being
converted.

(1)  Partial Conversion. In the event some but not all of the
shares of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock represented by a certificate(s)
surrendered by & holder are converted, the Company shall execute and deliver to or
on the order of the holder, at the expense of the Company, a new certificate -
representing the number of shares of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock which
were not converted.

{m) Reservation of Common Stock. The Company shall at all
times reserve and keep available out of its authorized but unissued shares of Class
A Common Stock, solely for the purpose of effecting the conversion of the shares of
the Semes A Convertible Preferred Stock, such number of its shares of Class A
Common Stock as shall from time to time be sufficient to effect the conversion of all
outstanding shares of the Series A Convertible Preferred Stock (including any
shares of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock represented by any warrants,
options, subscription or purchase rights for Series A Convertible Preferred Stock),
and if at any time the number of authorized but unissued shares of Class A
Common Stock shall not be sufficient to effect the conversion of all then outstanding
shares of the Series A Convertible Preferred Stock (including any shares of Series A
Convertible Preferred Stock represented by any warrants, options, subscriptions or
purchase rights for such Preferred Stock), the Company shall take such action as
may be necessary to increase its authorized but unissued shares of Class A Common
Stock to such number of shares as shall be sufficient for such purpose.

{n) No Reissuance of Preferred Stock. No share or shares of
Series A Convertible Preferred Stock acquired by the Company by reason of
redemption, purchase, conversion or otherwise shall be reissued, and all such
shares shall be cancelled, retired and eliminated from the shares which the
Company shall be authorized to issue. The Company shall from time to time take
such appropriate corporate action as may be necessary to reduce the authonzed
number of shares of the Series A Convert1ble Preferred Stock.

6. Redemption.

() Optional Redemption. Commencing on the earlier of (i)
February 24, 2005, and (ii) a Triggering Event (as defined below), and thereafter,
the Company shall, at any time and from time to time, at the option of and on the
written request of the holders of a majority of the outstanding shares of Series A
Convertible Preferred Stock (delivered to the Company not less than 45 nor more’
than 90 days prior to the date of redemption) redeem, on the date (the "Redemption
Date") specified in such request, all, but not less than all, of the shares of Series A
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Convartible Proferred Stock. The redomption price for each share of Prafarred
Stock redesmed pursuant to this Section 6(s) shall initially be $387.68 per share in
cash plug all accrued and/or declared but unpaid dividends on such ahares up to and
including the dats fixed for redemption (ths "Rademption:Price”). The Rademption
Price met forth in this Section 6 ahall be subject to equitable adjustment whanaver
there shall occur e stock aplit, stock dividend, combination, recapitalization,
reclassification or other similar event involving & change in the Series A
Convertible Preferred Stock. To the extent that the Company may not legally
redeem such shares of Preferred Stock, such redemption shall take place as soon as
legally permitted. A "Triggering Event” shall be dermed to have occurred in the
event the Cormpany (a) breachas its obligations to redeem any of the Preferred
Shares, (b) materially breaches any of its obligations undsr (i) that certain
Investors' Rights Agreement dated February 24, 2000 among the halders of the
- Series A Convertible Preferred Stock end the Compsany, or (ii) that certain
Securities Purchase Agresment dated as of Fabruary 24, 2000 relating to the
issuance of the Series A Convertible Preforred Stock, or (¢) materially breaches any
of its other covenants or agreements with such holders under any amgreement or
document; provided however, that the Company shall have 18 days in which to cure
any such breach not involving & paymesnt obligation or the issumnce of shares of
capital stock to such holders and the Qompany shall have 3 days in which to cure

any such breach involving a payment obligation «or the issuance of shares of capital
stock to such holders.

(o)  Insufficient Funds for Redemption.

) If the funds of the Company legally available for
redsetnption of the Prefarred Stock on the Redemption Date are insufficient to
redeem the numher of shares of Preferrad Stock to be 8o redesmed on puch
Redemption Date, the holders of shares of Preferrsd Stock shall ehare ratably in
any funds legally available for redemption of auch shares according to the respactive
amounta which would be payable with respect to the number of shares owned by
them if the shares to be so redsemed on such Redemption Date were redesmed in
full. The shares of Preferred Stock not redeemed ehall remain outstanding and
entitled to all rights and preferences provided hersein.

(i) At any time theraafter when additional funds of the
Company are legally availabls for the xedemption of such shares of Preferred Stock,
such funds will be used, as soon na practicabls but no later than the snd of the next
succeeding fiscal quarter, to redeem the balance of such shares, or such portion
thereof for which funds are then legally available, on the basis set forth above.

(9  Rederwvtion Propoxtiouate. Each  redsmption of
Preferrad Stock pursuant to this Section 6 shall be mede so that the number of
shares of Praferred Stock to be redeemed from each rogistered owner shall bs on a
pro rate basis according to the respective liquidativn preferances of shares of
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Preferred Stock which each such holder of Préferred Stock owns of record as of the
applicable Redemption Date.

(d)  Surrender of Certificates. Each holder of Preferred Stock
shall surrender the certificate(s) representing such shares to the Company at its
principal executive offices, and thereupon, as of the Redemption Date, the
Redemption Price for such shares as set forth in this Section 6 shéll be paid to the
order of the person whose name appears on such certificate(s) and each surrendered
certificate shall be canceled and reotired. In the event some but not all of the -
Preferred Stock represented by a cartificate(s) swrrendered by a holder are being

. redeemed, the Company shall execute and deliver to or on the order of the holder, at

the expense of the Company, & new certificate representing the number of shares of
Preferred Stock which were not redesmed,

The rights of redemption of the holders of Series A Convertible
Preferred Stock are subject to the rights and preferences of any class or series of
preferred stock that may be designated to be senior to, or on parity with, the Series
A Convertible Preferred Stock with respect to rights of redemption.

(e) Dividends and Conversion after Redemption. From and
after payment in full of the Redemption Price, no shares of Preferred Stock subject
to redemption shall be entitled to any further dividends pursuant to Section 2
hereof or to the conversion provisions set forth in Section & hereof; provided,
however, that in all events such redemption is consummated.

(®  Waiver of Redemption. Each holder of Preferred Stock
shall have the right to waive redemption under this Section 8 of shares owned by
such holder; provided that such waiver shall not affect the number of shares to be
- redeemed from any other holder.

7. Registration of Transfer. The Company will keep at its
principal office a register for the registration of shares of Preferred Stock. Subject
to the next sentence, upon the surrender of any certificate representing shares of .
Preferred Stock at such place, the Company will, at the request of the record
holders of such certificate, execute and deliver (at the Company's expense) a new
certificate or certificates in exchange therefore representing the aggregate number
of shares of Preferred Stock represented by the surrendered certificate. It shallbe a
condition precedent to any such transfer that the Company shall receive an opinion
of counsel reagonably acceptable to the Company that such certificates may be-
issued (and the Preferred Stock transferred) pursuant to an available exemption
from the registration requirements of applicable state and federal securities laws.
Each such new certificate will be registered in such name and will represent such
number of shares of Preferred Stock as is required by the holder of the swrrendered
certificate and will be substantially identical in form to the surrendered certificate.
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8. Replacement. Upon receipt of evidence reasonably satisfactory
to the Company (an affidavit of the registered holder will be satisfactory) of the
ownership and the loss, theft, destruction or mutilation of any certificate evidencing
shares of Preferred Stock, and in the case of any such loss, theft or destruction,
upon receipt of an unsecured indemnity from the holder reasonably satisfactory to
the Company or, in the case of such mutilation upon surrender of such certificate,
the Company will (at its expense) execute and deliver in lieu of such certificate a
new certificate of like kind representing the number of shares of Preferred Stock
represented by such lost, stolen, destroyed or mutilated certificate and dated the -
date of such lost, stolen, destroyed or mutilated certificate.

9. Restrictions and Limitations on Corporate Action and
Amendments to Charter. The Company shall not take any corporate action or
otherwise amend its Certificate of Incorporation or this Certificate of Designations
without the approval by vote or written consent of the holders of at least 66.66% of
the then outstanding shares of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock, voting
together as a single class, if such corporate action or amendment would:

i) amend any of the rights, preferences, privileges of
or limitations provided for herein for the benefit of any shares of Series A
Convertible Preferred Stock;

(i) authorize or issue, or obligate the Company to
authorize or .issue, shares of Preferred Stock senior in priority to the Series A
Convertible Preferred Stock with respect to liquidation preferences, dividend rights
or redemption rights;

(ill) decrease the authorized number of shares of Series
- A Convertible Preferred Stock; or

(iv) cause the Company to redeem, purchase or
otherwise acquire for value (or pay into or set aside for a sinking fund for such
purpose), any share or shares of Preferred Stock other than pursuant to Section 6
hereof or in accordance with the terms of any other series of Preferred Stock; or

(v) amend any provisions of this Section 9.

10. No_Dilutiop or Impairment. The Company will not, by
amendment of its Certificate of Incorporation or through any reorganization,
transfer of capital stock or assets, consolidation, merger, dissolution, issue or sale of
securities or any other voluntary action, avoid ox seek to avoid the observance or
performance of any of the terms of the Preferred Stock set forth herein, but will at
all times in good faith assist in the carrying out of all such terms and in the taking
of all such action as may be necessary or appropriate in order to protect the rights of
the holders of the Preferred Stock hereunder. Without limiting the generality of the
foregoing, the Company (a) will not increase the par value of any shares of stock
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receivable on the conversion of the Preferred Stock above the amount payable
therefor on such conversion, and (b) will take all such action as may be necessary or
appropriate in order that the Company may validly and legally issue fully paid and
nonassessable shares of stock on the conversion of all Preferred Stock from time to
time outstanding.

11. Notices of Recorc Date. In the event of:

(8) any taking by the Company of a record of the holders of
any class of securities for the purpose of determining the holders thereof who are
_entitled to receive any dividend or other distribution, or any right to subscribe for,
purchase or otherwise acquire any shares of capital stock of any class or any other
securities or property, or to receive any other right, or

(b) =any capital reorganization of the Company, any
reclassification or recapitalization of the capital stock of the Company, any merger
or consolidation of the Company, or any transfer of all or substantially all of the
assets of the Company to any other corporation, or any other entity or pexson, or

{¢) any voluntary or involuntary dissolution, liguidation or
winding up of the Company,

then and in each such event the Company shall mail:or cause to
be mailed to each holder of Preferred Stock a notice specifying (i) the date on which
any such recoxd is to be taken for ths purpose of such dividend, distribution or right
and a description of such dividend, distribution or right, (it) the date on which any
such reorganization, reclassification, recapitalization, transfer, consolidation,
merger, dissolution, liquidation or winding up is expected to become effective, and
- (1) the time, if any, that is to be fixed, as to when the holders of record of Common
Stock (or other securities) shall be entitled to exchange their shares of Common
Stock (or other securities) for securities or other property deliverable upon such
reorganization, reclassification, recapitalization, transfer, consolidation, merger,
dissolution, liguidation or winding up. Such notice shall be mailed by first class
mail, postage prepaid, at least ten (10) days prior to the earlier of (1) the date
specified in such notice on which such record is to be taken and (2) the date on-
which such action is to be taken. Failure to mail such notice on a timely basis or
any defect in such notice shall not affect the validity of any transaction or action
referred to in this Section 11.

12. Notices. Except as otherwise expressly provided, all notices
referred to herein will be in writing and will be delivered by registered or certified
mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid and will be deemed to have been
given when so mailed (i) to the Company, at its principal executive offices and (ii) to
any stockholder, at such holder's address as it appears in the stock records of the
Company (unless otherwise indicated in writing by any such holder). -

16



iviewit Holdings, Inc.

By:
9&:’1 G. Utley, Presidcn/
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SECURITIES PURCHASE AGREEMENT

THIS SECURITIES PURCHASE AGREEMENT dated as of February 24,
2000 (this "Agreement"), between iviewit Holdings, Inc., a Delaware corporation
(the "Company"), and each of the investors named on the attached Schedulel as
such schedule may be amended in accordance with the terms of this Agreement
(individually, each an "Investor" and collectively the "Investors").

WHEREAS, the Company wishes to issue and sell to the Investors identified
on Schedule 1 on the date hereof an aggregate of up to 2,580 shares of the
authorized but unissued Series A Convertible Preferred Stock, $.01 par value, of the
Company (the "Series A Preferred Stock"), at a purchase price of $387.59 per share,
and the Company wishes to issue and sell to certain other Investors to be added to
Schedule 1 on or after the date hereof an aggregate of up to 2,580 shares of the
Series A Preferred Stock at such purchase price (collectively, the "Series A
Preferred Shares").

WHEREAS, the Investors, severally and not jointly, desire to purchase the
Series A Preferred Shares on the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in
this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual
covenants contained in this Agreement and for other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, and
intending ta be legally bound, the parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1
THE SHARES

1.1  Authorization of the Shares. The Company has authorized the sale
and issuance to the Investors of up to an aggregate of 5,160 shares (the "Shares") of
1ts Series A Preferred Stock having the rights, restrictions and privileges set forth
in the Certificate of Designations of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock
substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A (the "Certificate").

1.2  Issuance, Sale and Delivery of the Shares.

(a) Subject to the terms and conditions hereof and in reliance upon
the representations, warranties, covenants and agreements contained herein, the
Company hereby agrees to issue and sell to each Investor and each Investor hereby
severally and not jointly agrees to purchase from the Company at the Closing (as
hereinafter defined), the number of Series A Preferred Shares set forth opposite the
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name of such Investor under the heading "Number of Series A Preferred Shares” on
Schedule I attached hereto, at a purchase price of $387.59 per share.

(b) The Company and the Investors identified on Schedule 1 on the
date hereof acknowledge and agree that Schedule 1 may be amended from time to
time to reflect the issuance and sale by the Company to Darrell W. Crate, Affiliated
Managers Group, Inc. and/or Essex Investment Management Company LLC or their
affiliates or designees (the "Additional Investors”) an aggregate of up to 2,580
shares of the Series A Preferred Stock at a purchase price of $387.59 per share.
From and after the date that the Additional Investors shall execute and deliver to
the Company a signature page to this Agreement, such investors shall be deemed to
be Investors for all purposes under this Agreement.

1.3  (Closing.

(a) The initial closing of the sale and purchase of the Series A
Preferred Shares shall take place at the closing (the "Closing") at the offices of
Holland & Knight LLP, 625 North Flagler Drive, Suite 700, Barnett Center, West
Palm Beach, Florida 33401 at 10:00 a.m. (local time) on February 24, 2000 (the
"Closing Date"), or at such other place, date and time as may be mutually agreed
upon by the Company and the Investors. The total number of Series A Preferred
Shares to be purchased by each of the Investors at the Closing shall be indicated on
Schedule I. Upon the Investors' purchase of the Series A Preferred Shares at the
Closing, the Company shall issue and deliver to each Investor a stock certificate or
certificates in definitive form, registered in the name of such Investor, representing
the number of Series A Preferred Shares purchased by such Investor at the Closing.
As payment in full for the Series A Preferred Shares being purchased by it at the
Closing, and agaiast delivery of the stock certificate or certificates therefor as
aforesaid on the Closing Date, each Investor shall deliver to the Company by check

.or wire transfer an amount equal to $387.59 for each Series A Preferred Share

being purchased by such Investor at the Closing.

(b)  The closing of the sale and purchase of the Series A Preferred
Shares to the Additional Investors shall take place at a closing at the offices of
Holland & Knight LLP, 625 North Flagler Drive, Suite 700, Barnett Center, West
Palm Beach, Florida 33401 at such date and time as may be mutually agreed upon
by the Company and the Additiopal Investors. The total number of Series A
Preferred Shares to be purchased by each of the Additional Investors shall be
indicated on Schedule I as it may be amended from time to time. Upon the
Additional Investors' purchase of the Series A Preferred Shares, the Company shall
1ssue and deliver to each such Additional Investor a stock certificate or certificates
in definitive form, registered in the name of such Investor, representing the number
of Series A Preferred Shares purchased by such Investor at the Closing. As
payment in full for the Series A Preferred Shares being purchased by it at the
Closing, and against delivery of the stock certificate or certificates therefor as
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or wire transfer an amount equal to $387.59 for each Series A Preferred Share
being purchased by such Investor at the Closing.

1.4 Transfer of the Shares. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
Agreement and the Shareholders Agreement (as hereinafter defined) and
compliance with applicable federal and state securities law , a registered holder of
the Shares may, surrender certificates representing such shares at the principal
office of the Company for transfer or exchange, and promptly after such surrender
and without expense (other than transfer taxes, if any) to such registered holder,
the Company shall issue in exchange therefor another certificate or certificates, in
such denominations as requested by the registered holder, for the same aggregate
number of shares of Shares. Each new certificate shall be registered in the name of
such person or persons, or registered assigns, as the registered holder of such
surrendered certificate or certificates may designate, provided that such transfer or
assignment is permitted by the terms of this Agreement and is otherwise in
compliance with the procedures for transfer set forth in the Certificate.

1.5 Replacement of Certificates. Upon receipt of evidence reasonably
satisfactory to the Company of the loss, theft, destruction or mutilation of any
certificate representing shares of Shares and, if requested by the Company in the
case of such loss, theft or destruction, upon delivery of any indemnity bond or other
agreement or security reasonably satisfactory to the Company or, in the case of such
mutilation, upon surrender and cancellation of such certificate without the delivery
of any indemnity bond or other agreement or security, the Company will issue and
deliver, in lieu of such lost, stolen, destroyed or mutilated certificate, a new
certificate of like tenor and amount.

ARTICLE 2
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF THE COMPANY

Except as set forth in the Disclosure Schedule attached as Schedule II (the
"Disclosure Schedule"), the Company hereby represents and warrants to the
Investors as of the date hereof as follows:

2.1  Organization, Qualification and Corporate Power.

(@) The Company is a duly organized and wvalidly existing
corporation and its status is active under the laws of the State of Delaware and has
all requisite corporate power and corporate authority for the ownership and
operations of its properties and for the carrying on of its business as now conducted
and as now proposed to be conducted. The Company is duly qualified and is in good
standing as a foreign corporation and authorized to do business in all jurisdictions
wherein the character of the property owned or leased, or the nature of the
activities conducted by it, makes such qualification or authorization necessary,
except where the failure to so qualify or be so authorized would not have a material
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adverse effect on the Company’s assets, business, prospects, liabilities, properties,
condition (financial or otherwise) or results of operations taken as a whole (a
"Material Adverse Effect”). The Company has all requisite corporate power and
corporate authority to execute and deliver this Agreement, the Investors' Rights
Agreement (as hereinafter defined) and the Shareholders Agreement (as hereinafter
defined) (the Investors' Rights Agreement and the Shareholders Agreement are
collectively referred to as the "Collateral Agreements"), to perform all its obligations
hereunder and thereunder, and to issue, sell and deliver the Series A Preferred
Shares and to issue and deliver the shares of Class A Common Stock $.01 par value
(the "Class A Common Stock," and together with the Class B Common Stock, $.01
par value, the "Common Stock") of the Company, issuable upon conversion of the
Series A Preferred Shares (the "Conversion Shares").

(b) Except as set forth in Schedule 2.1 attached hereto, the
Company has no subsidiaries and does not own of record or beneficially, directly or
indirectly, (1) any shares of capital stock or securities convertible into capital stock
of any other corporation, or (ii) any participating interest in any partnership, joint
venture, limited liability company or other non-corporate business enterprise and
does not control, directly or indirectly, any other entity. Each entity set forth on
Schedule 2.1 is referred to herein as a "Subsidiary", and collectively as the
"Subsidiaries".

2.2  Authorization of Agreements, etc.

(a) The execution and delivery by the Company of this Agreement
and the Collateral Agreements, the performance by the Company of its obligations
hereunder and thereunder, and the issuance, sale and delivery of the Series A
Preferred Shares and the issuance and delivery of the Conversion Shares have been
duly authorized by all requisite corporate action and will not (x) violate (i) any
provision of any applicable law, or any order of any court or other agency of
government applicable to the Company, (ii) the Charter of the Company, as
amended, (ii1) the Bylaws of the Company, or (iv) any provision of any mortgage,
lease, indenture, agreement or other instrument to which the Company or any of its
properties or assets is bound, or (y) conflict with, result in a breach of or constitute
(with due notice or lapse of time or both) a default under any such indenture,
agreement or other instrument, or result in the creation or imposition of any lien,
charge or encumbrance of any nature whatsoever upon any of the properties or
assets of the Company, except in the case of clauses (x)(iv) and (y), where such
violation, conflict, breach, default or lien would not have a Material Adverse Effect.

(b) The Series A Preferred Shares and the Conversion Shares have
been duly authorized and, when issued, sold and delivered in accordance with this
Agreement for the consideration expressed herein, will be validly issued, fully paid
and nonassessable with no personal liability attaching to the ownership thereof and
will be free and clear of all liens, charges and encumbrances of any nature
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whatsoever except for restrictions on transfer under applicable Federal and state
securities laws. Neither the issuance, sale or delivery of the Series A Preferred
Shares nor the issuance or delivery of the Conversion Shares is subject to any
preemptive right of shareholders of the Company, or to any right of first refusal or
other right in favor of any person.

2.3 Validity. This Agreement and each of the Collateral Agreements has
been duly executed and delivered by the Company and constitutes the legal, valid
and binding obligation of the Company, enforceable in accordance with its terms
except (i) as limited by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization,
moratorium, and other laws of general application affecting enforcement of
creditors’ rights generally, (ii) as limited by laws relating to the availability of
specific performance, injunctive relief, or other equitable remedies, and (iii) to the
extent the indemnification provisions contained in this Agreement may be limited
by applicable Federal or state securities laws.

2.4  Authorized Capital Stock. Upon the filing of the Certificate, the
authorized capital stock of the Company shall consist of (i) 600,000 shares of
Common Stock of which 200,000 shares have been designated Class A Common
Stock and 400,000 shares have been designated Class B Common Stock and
(i1) 100,000 shares of preferred stock, $.01 par value (the "Preferred Stock"), of
which 5,418 shares have been designated Series A Preferred Stock. Schedule 2.4
sets forth a capitalization table of the Company on a fully-diluted, post-Closing
basis and a capitalization table of each Subsidiary on a fully-diluted, post-closing
basis. Immediately prior to the Closing, 19,677 shares of Class A Common Stock
will be issued and outstanding, 35,457 shares of Class B Common Stock will be
issued and outstanding and no shares of Series A Preferred Stock will be issued and
outstanding. All issued and outstanding shares of Common Stock of the Company
and all issued and outstanding shares of the capital stock of each of the Subsidiaries
are duly authorized and validly issued, and are fully paid and nonassessable.
Following receipt of payment pursuant to Section 1.2 hereof, all Series A Preferred
Shares issuable in connection with the transactions contemplated hereby will be
duly authorized and validly issued, and will be fully paid and nonassessable. The
shareholders of record and holders of subscriptions, warrants, options, convertible
securities and other rights (contingent or other) to purchase or otherwise acquire
from the Company (or, to the best of the Company’s knowledge, from any other
person or entity) any equity securities of the Company or any Subsidiary, and the
number of shares of Common Stock and Preferred Stock or other shares of capital
stock and the number of such subscriptions, warrants, options, convertible
securities and other such rights held by each, are as set forth in the attached
Schedule 2.4. The designations, powers, preferences, rights, qualifications,
limitations and restrictions in respect of each class and series of authorized capital
stock of the Company will be as set forth in the Charter and the Certificate, and all
such designations, powers, preferences, rights, qualifications, limitations and
restrictions are in accordance with all applicable laws and are legal, valid and
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binding obligations of the Company, enforceable in accordance with its terms except
(i) as limited by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, and
other laws of general application affecting enforcement of creditors’ rights generally,
(i1) as limited by laws relating to the availability of specific performance, injunctive
relief, or other equitable remedies, and (iii) to the extent the indemnification
provisions contained in this Agreement or the Collateral Agreements may be
limited by applicable Federal or state securities laws. Except as set forth in the
attached Schedule 2.4, (i) no person owns of record or is known to the Company to
own beneficially any share of Common Stock or Preferred Stock or any share of
capital stock of any Subsidiary, (ii) no subscription, warrant, option, convertible
security or other right (contingent or other) to purchase or otherwise acquire from
the Company (or, to the best of the Company’s knowledge, from any other person or
entity) or any Subsidiary any equity securities of the Company or any Subsidiary
that are authorized or outstanding, and (iii) there are no additional commitments
by the Company or any Subsidiary to issue shares, subscriptions, warrants,
options, convertible securities or other such rights or to distribute to holders of any
of its equity securities any evidence of indebtedness or assets. Except as provided
forth in the Certificate or as set forth in the attached Schedule 2.4, neither the
Company nor any Subsidiary has any obligation to purchase, redeem or otherwise
acquire any of its equity securities or any interest therein or to pay any dividend or
make any other distribution in respect thereof. Except as set forth on Schedule 2.4
to the best of the Company’s knowledge there are no voting trusts or agreements,
shareholders’ agreements, pledge agreements, buy-sell agreements, rights of first
refusal, preemptive rights (statutory or contractual) or proxies relating to any
securities of the Company or any Subsidiary (whether or not the Company or any
Subsidiary is a party thereto). Except as set forth in Schedule 2.4, there are no
restrictions on the transfer of shares of capital stock of the Company, other than
those imposed by relevant Federal and state securities laws. The issuance of the
Series A Preferred Shares and the shares issuable upon conversion thereof will not
result in any adjustment under the antidilution or exercise rights of any holders of
any outstanding shares of capital stock, options, warrants or other rights to acquire
any security of the Company or any Subsidiary. The offer and sale of all shares of
capital stock and other securities of the Company and each of the Subsidiaries
1ssued before the Closing hereunder complied with or were exempt from Federal
and applicable state securities laws.

2.5  Financial Statements. The consolidated financial statements of the
Company attached as Schedule 2.5 (together the “Financial Statements”) present
fairly the financial position of such Company and each of its Subsidiaries on a
consolidated basis as at the dates thereof and its results of operations for the
periods covered thereby and the financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”) consistently
applied. Except as set forth in the Financial Statements (as of the dates thereof) or
Schedule 2.5, (i) neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries has any material
liabilities, contingent or otherwise, other than (a) liabilities incurred in the ordinary
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course of business subsequent to December 31, 1999, and (b) obligations under
contracts and commitments incurred in the ordinary course of business and not
required under generally accepted accounting principles to be reflected in the
Financial Statements; (ii) there has been no material adverse change in the assets,
business, liabilities, properties, prospects, condition (financial or otherwise) or
results of operations of the Company or any of the Subsidiaries; (i) to the
Company's knowledge, neither the business, condition or operations of the Company
or any of the Subsidiaries nor any of their properties or assets has been materially
or adversely affected as a result of any legislative or regulatory change, any
revocation or change in any franchise, license or right to do business, or any other
event or occurrence, whether or not insured against; and (iv) neither the Company
nor any of its Subsidiaries have entered into any material transaction outside of the
ordinary course of business or made any distribution on its capital stock or other
ownership interest.

2.6  Litigation, Compliance with Law. Except as set forth in Schedule 2.6,
there is no (i) action, suit, claim, proceeding or investigation pending or, to the best
of the Company’s knowledge, threatened against or affecting the Company or any
Subsidiary, at law or in equity, or before or by any Federal, state, municipal or
other governmental department, commission, board, bureau, agency or
instrumentality, domestic or foreign; (ii) arbitration proceeding relating to the
Company or any Subsidiary pending under collective bargaining agreements or
otherwise; or (i11) governmental inquiry pending or, to the best of the Company’s
knowledge, threatened against or affecting the Company or any Subsidiary
(including, without limitation, any inquiry as to the qualification of the Company or
any Subsidiary to hold or receive any license or permit), and, to the best of the
Company’s knowledge, there is no reasonable basis for any of the foregoing. To the
Company's knowledge, neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries is in
default with respect to any governmental order, writ, judgment, injunction or decree
known to or served upon the Company or any Subsidiary of any court or of any
Federal, state, municipal or other governmental department, commission, board,
bureau, agency or instrumentality, domestic or foreign. Except as set forth in
Schedule 2.6(a), there is no action or suit by the Company or any Subsidiary
pending or threatened against others. To the Company's knowledge, the Company
and each Subsidiary has complied in all respects with all laws, rules, regulations
and orders applicable to its business, operations, properties, assets, products and
services, and the Company and each Subsidiary has all necessary permits, licenses
and other authorizations required to conduct its business as conducted and as
proposed to be conducted, except to the extent failure to comply or obtain any such
permits, licenses or authorizations will not have a Material Adverse Effect. To the
Company's knowledge, there is no existing law, rule, regulation or order, and the
Company is not aware of any proposed law, rule, regulation or order, whether
Federal or state, which would prohibit or materially restrict the Company or any
Subsidiary from, or otherwise materially adversely affect the Company or any




Subsidiary in, conducting its business in any jurisdiction in which it is now
conducting business or in which it proposes to conduct business.

2.7 Proprietary Information of Third Parties. Except as set forth in
Schedule 2.7, to the best of the Company’s knowledge, no third party has claimed or
has reason to claim that any person employed by or affiliated with the Company or
any Subsidiary has (a) violated or may be violating to any material extent any of the
terms or conditions of his employment, non-competition or non-disclosure
agreement with such third party, (b) disclosed or may be disclosing or utilized or
may be utilizing any trade secret or proprietary information or documentation of
such third party, or (c)interfered or may be interfering in the employment
relationship between such third party and any of its present or former employees, or
has requested information from the Company or any Subsidiary which suggests
that such a claim might be contemplated. To the best of the Company’s knowledge,
no person employed by or affiliated with the Company or any Subsidiary has
utilized or proposes to utilize any trade secret or any information or documentation
proprietary to any former employer, and to the best of the Company’s knowledge, no
person employed by or affiliated with the Company or any Subsidiary has violated
any confidential relationship which such person may have had with any third party,
in connection with the development, manufacture or sale of any product or proposed
product or the development or sale of any service or proposed service of the
Company or any Subsidiary, and the Company has no reason to believe there will be
any such employment or violation. To the best of the Company’s knowledge, none of
the execution or delivery of this Agreement, and the other related agreements and
documents executed in connection with the Closing, or the carrying on of the
business of the Company as officers, employees or agents by any officer, director or
key employee of the Company or any Subsidiary, or the conduct or proposed conduct
of the business of the Company and each Subsidiary, will materially conflict with or
result in a material breach of the terms, conditions or provisions of or constitute a
material default under any contract, covenant or instrument under which any such
person is obligated.

2.8 Title to Assets. Except as set forth in Schedule 2.8, the Company and
each Subsidiary has valid and marketable title to all of its assets now carried on its
books including those reflected in the most recent balance sheet of the Company
which forms a part of Schedule 2.5 attached hereto, or acquired since the date of
such balance sheet (except personal property disposed of since said date in the
ordinary course of business) free of any liens charges or encumbrances of any kind
whatsoever, except such encumbrances and liens that arise in the ordinary course of
business and do not materially impair the Company’s ownership or use of such
property or assets set forth on Schedule 2.5. Neither the Company nor any
Subsidiary owns any real property. The Company and each Subsidiary is in
compliance in all material respects under all leases for property and assets under
which it is operating, and all said leases are valid and subsisting and are in full
force and effect.




2.9 Insurance. The Company carries insurance covering its and its
Subsidiaries' properties and business adequate and customary for the type and
scope of such properties and business.

2.10 Taxes. Except as set forth in Schedule 2.10, the Company and each
Subsidiary has accurately prepared and timely filed all Federal, state and other tax
returns required by law to be filed by it, and all taxes (including all withholding
taxes) shown to be due and all additional assessments have been paid or provisions
made therefor. Except as set forth in Schedule 2.10, neither the Company nor any
Subsidiary has elected pursuant to the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended
(the “Code”), to be treated as a Subchapter S corporation or a collapsible corporation
pursuant to Section 1362(a) or Section 341(f) of the Code, nor has it made any other
elections pursuant to the Code (other than elections that relate solely to methods of
accounting, depreciation or amortization) that would have a Material Adverse
Effect.

2.11 Other Agreements. Except as set forth in Schedule 2.11, neither the
Company nor any Subsidiary is a party to or otherwise bound by any written or oral
contract or instrument or other restriction.

The Company, each Subsidiary, and, to the best of the Company’s knowledge,
each other party thereto have in all material respects performed all the obligations
required to be performed by them to date, have received no notice of default and are
not in default (with due notice or lapse of time or both) under any lease, agreement
or contract now in effect to which the Company or any Subsidiary is a party or by
which it or its property may be bound. Neither the Company nor any Subsidiary
has a present expectation or intention of not fully performing all its obligations
under each such lease, contract or other agreement, and the Company has no
knowledge of any breach or anticipated breach by the other party to any contract or
commitment to which the Company or any Subsidiary is a party. The Company and
each Subsidiary is in full compliance with all of the terms and provisions of its
Charter and Bylaws, each as amended.

2.12 Intellectual Property Assets. Set forth in Schedule 2.12 is a list of all
patents, patent rights, patent applications, trademarks, trademark applications,
service marks, service mark applications, trade names and copyrights, and all
applications for such which are in the process of being prepared, owned by or
registered in the name of the Company or any Subsidiary, or of which the Company
or any Subsidiary is a licensor or licensee or in which the Company or any
Subsidiary has any right. The Company and its Subsidiaries own or possess
adequate licenses or other rights to use all patents, patent applications,
trademarks, trademark applications, service marks, service mark applications,
trade names, copyrights, manufacturing processes, formulae, trade secrets and
know how (collectively, “Intellectual Property”) necessary or material to the conduct
of the Company's business (including the business of the Subsidiaries) as conducted,
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without any conflict with or infringement of the rights of others, and as proposed to
be conducted, and no claim is pending or, to the best of the Company’s knowledge,
threatened to the effect that the operations of the Company infringe upon or conflict
with the asserted rights of any other person under any Intellectual Property, and, to
the best of the Company’s knowledge, there is no basis for any such claim (whether
or not pending or threatened). Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, in
connection with the type of business presently conducted or contemplated by the
Company, to the Company's knowledge, the Company has the exclusive right to use
the "iviewit" name in the United States. Except as disclosed in Schedule 2.12, no
claim is pending or, to the best of the Company’s knowledge, threatened to the effect
that any such Intellectual Property owned or licensed by the Company or any
Subsidiary, or which the Company or any Subsidiary otherwise has the right to use,
is invalid or unenforceable by the Company or such Subsidiary, and, to the best of
the Company’s knowledge, there is no basis for any such claim (whether or not
pending or threatened). To the best of the Company’s knowledge, all technical
information developed by and belonging to the Company or any Subsidiary which
has not been patented or for which a patent application has not been filed has been
kept confidential. The Company has not granted or assigned to any other person or
entity any right to manufacture, have manufactured or assemble the products or
proposed products or to provide the services or proposed services of the Company.
Except as set forth in Schedule 2.12, neither the Company nor any Subsidiary has
any obligation to compensate any Person for the use of any Intellectual Property nor
has the Company or any Subsidiary granted to any Person any license or other
rights to use in any manner any Intellectual Property of the Company or any
Subsidiary.

2.13 Investments in Other Persons. Except as set forth in Schedule 2.13,
neither the Company nor any Subsidiary has made any loan or advance to any
Person which is outstanding on the date of this Agreement, nor is the Company or
any Subsidiary obligated or committed to make any such loan or advance, nor does
the Company or any Subsidiary own any capital stock or assets comprising the
business of, obligations of, or any interest in, any Person.

2.14 Assumptions, Guaranties, etc. of Indebtedness of Other Persons.
Except as set forth in Schedule 2.14, neither the Company nor any Subsidiary has
assumed, guaranteed, endorsed or otherwise become directly or contingently liable
for any amount of indebtedness of any other person for (including, without
limitation, liability by way of agreement, contingent or otherwise, to purchase, to
provide funds for payment, to supply funds to or otherwise invest in the debtor, or
otherwise to assure the creditor against loss), except for guaranties by endorsement
of negotiable instruments for deposit or collection in the ordinary course of business.

2.15 Significant Customers and Suppliers. Since December 31, 1999, no
customer or supplier which was significant to the Company or any Subsidiary has
terminated, materially reduced or threatened to terminate or materially reduce its
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purchases from or provision of products or services to the Company or any
Subsidiary, as the case may be.

2.16 Governmental Approvals. Except as set forth in Schedule 2.16 hereto
and as otherwise contemplated by this Agreement, to the Company's knowledge no
authorization, consent, approval, license, filing or registration with any court or
governmental department, commission, board, bureau, agency or instrumentality,
domestic or foreign, is or will be necessary for the valid execution, delivery and
performance by the Company of this Agreement, the issuance, sale and delivery of
the Series A Preferred Shares or, upon commission of the Series A Preferred Shares,
the issuance and delivery of the Conversion Shares, other than filings pursuant to
Federal and state securities laws (all of which filings have been made or will be
made by the Company) in connection with the sale of the Series A Preferred Shares.

2.17 Disclosure. The Company's representations and warranties in this
Agreement and in the Schedules and Exhibits to this Agreement, do not contain any
untrue statement of a material fact or omit a material fact necessary to make the
statements contained herein or therein, taken as a whole, not misleading.

2.18 Offering of the Series A Preferred Shares. Neither the Company nor
any person acting on its behalf has taken or will take any other action (including,
without limitation, any offer, issuance or sale of any security of the Company or any
Subsidiary under circumstances which might require the integration of such
security with Series A Preferred Shares under the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended (the "Securities Act"), or the rules and regulations of the Commission -
thereunder), in either case so as to subject the offering, issuance or sale of the
Series A Preferred Shares to the registration provisions of the Securities Act.

2.19 No Brokers or Finders. Except as set forth on Schedule 2.19, no person-
has or will have, as a result of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement,
any right, interest or valid claim against or upon the Company or any Subsidiary
for any commission, fee or other compensation as a finder or broker arising out of
the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

2.20 Officers. Schedule 2.20 sets forth a list of the names of the officers of
the Company, together with the title or job classification of each such person and
the total base compensation anticipated to be paid to each such person by the
Company and each Subsidiary during the current fiscal year, not including bonuses
or benefits which the Company or any Subsidiary is not obligated to pay. None of
such persons has an employment agreement or understanding, whether oral or
written, with the Company or any Subsidiary which is not terminable on notice by
the Company without cost or other liability to the Company or any Subsidiary.

2.21 Transactions with Affiliates. Except as is set forth in Schedule 2.21,
there are no loans, leases, royalty agreements or other continuing transactions
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between the Company and any director or executive officer or any Person owning
five percent (5%) or more of any class of capital stock or other entity controlled by
any such Person or a member of any such Person’s family.

2.22 Employees. Each of the current officers, directors and employees of the
Company and each Subsidiary has executed a Non-Disclosure and Inventions
Agreement in accordance with Section 4.13, and such agreements are in full force
and effect. No such officer or employee has advised the Company in writing that he
intends to terminate employment with the Company. To the best of the Company’s
knowledge, the Company and each Subsidiary has complied in all material respects
with all applicable laws relating to the employment of labor, including provisions
relating to wages, hours, equal opportunity, collective bargaining and the payment
of Social Security and other taxes, and with the Employee Retirement Income
Security Act of 1974, as amended (“ERISA”).

2.23 ERISA. No employee benefit plan established or maintained, or to
which contributions have been made, by the Company or any Subsidiary, which is
subject to Part 3 of Subtitle B of Title I of ERISA had an accumulated funding
deficiency (as such term is defined in Section 302 of ERISA) as of the last day of the
most recent fiscal year of such plan ended prior to the date hereof, and no material
liability to the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation has been incurred with
respect to any such plan by the Company or any Subsidiary.

2.24 Labor Relations. No labor union or any representative thereof has
made any attempt to organize or represent employees of the Company or any
Subsidiary. Except as set forth in Schedule 2.24, there are no pending unfair labor
practice charges, material grievance proceedings or adverse decisions of a Trial
Examiner of the National Labor Relations Board against the Company or any
Subsidiary.

2.25 Books and Records. The books of account, ledgers, order books, records
and documents of the Company accurately reflect all material information relating
to the business of the Company and each of its Subsidiaries that is appropriate to be
reflected therein in all material respects.

2.26 Foreign Corrupt Practices Act. The Company and each of its
Subsidiaries, to the best of the Company's knowledge and belief, is not engaged, nor
has any officer, director, partner, employee or agent of the Company or any
Subsidiary engaged, in any act or practice which would constitute a violation of the
Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 1977, or any rules or regulations promulgated
thereunder.
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ARTICLE 3
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF THE INVESTORS
Each Investor severally represents and warrants to the Company that:

(a) it is an “accredited investor” within the meaning of Rule 501 of
Regulation D under the Securities Act and, either (1) it was not organized for the
specific purpose of acquiring the Series A Preferred Shares, or (ii) each person who
has invested in Purchaser is an “accredited investor” within the meaning of Rule
501 of Regulation D under the Securities Act;

(b) it has sufficient knowledge and experience in evaluating and
investing in companies similar to the Company in terms of the Company’s stage of
development so as to be able to evaluate the risks and merits of its investment in
the Company and it is able financially to bear the risks thereof;

(c) it is the present intention that the Series A Preferred Shares
being purchased by such Investor are being acquired for such Investor’s own
account for the purpose of investment and not with a present view to or for sale in
connection with any distribution thereof;

(d) such Investor understands that (i) neither the Series A
Preferred Shares nor the Conversion Shares have been registered under the
Securities Act by reason of their issuance in a transaction exempt from the
registration requirements of the Securities Act pursuant to Section 4(2) thereof or
Rule 505 or 506 promulgated under the Securities Act, (ii) the Series A Preferred
Shares and the Conversion Shares must be held indefinitely unless a subsequent
disposition thereof is registered under the Securities Act or is exempt from such
registration, (1i1) the Series A Preferred Shares and the Conversion Shares will bear
a legend to such effect, and (iv) the Company will make a notation on its transfer
books to such effect;

(e) such Investor understands that no public market now exists for
any of the securities issued by the Company and that the Company has made no
assurances that a public market will ever exist for the Company’s securities;

@ no person has or will have, as a result of the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement, any right, interest or valid claim against or upon
such Investor for any commission, fee or other compensation as a finder or broker
because of any act or omission of such Investor or any agent for such Investor:;

€] such Investor has full corporate or other power and authority to
enter into and to perform this Agreement and the Collateral Agreements in
accordance with their terms;
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(h) the execution of and performance of the transactions
contemplated by, this Agreement and the Collateral Agreements are not in conflict
with or will not result in any material breach of any terms, conditions or provisions
of, or constitute a material default under, its corporate charter, limited partnership
agreement, or other organizational document, as applicable, or any indenture, lease,
agreement, order, judgment or other instrument to which such Investor is a party;
and

6)) such Investor has had access to books and records of the
Company, has had an opportunity to discuss the Company’s business, management
and financial affairs with the Company’s management, and has had an opportunity
to review the Company’s facilities and also to ask questions of officers of the
Company.

ARTICLE 4

CONDITIONS TO THE OBLIGATIONS
OF THE INVESTORS

The obligation of each Investor to purchase and pay for the Series A
Preferred Shares being purchased by it on the Closing Date is, at its option, subject
to the satisfaction, on or before each such closing date of the following conditions:

4.1 Opinion. The Investors shall have received from counsel for the
Company an opinion dated the Closing Date in form reasonably acceptable to the
Investors.

4.2  Certificate. The Company shall have filed the Certificate with the
Secretary of State of the State of Delaware.

4.3 Representations and Warranties to be True and Correct. The
representations and warranties contained in Article 2 shall be true, complete and
correct in all material respects on and as of such closing date with the same effect
as though such representations and warranties had been made on and as of such
date, except for changes contemplated or permitted by this Agreement, and the
President and Secretary of the Company shall have certified to such effect to
Purchaser in writing on behalf of the Company.

4.4  Performance. The Company shall have performed and complied in all
material respects with all agreements contained herein required to be performed or
complied with by it prior to or at such closing date, as appropriate, and the
President and Secretary of the Company shall have certified to the Investors in
writing to such effect on behalf of the Company.

4.5  All Proceedings to be Satisfactory. All corporate and other proceedings
to be taken by the Company in connection with the transactions contemplated

14



hereby and all documents incident thereto shall be satisfactory in form and
substance to the Investors and their counsel, and the Investors and their counsel
shall have received all such counterpart originals or certified or other copies of such
documents as they reasonably may request.

4.6 Supporting Documents. The Investors and their counsel shall have
received copies of the following documents:

1) (a) the charter of the Company and each Subsidiary, as
amended, certified as of a recent date by the Secretary of State of the State of
Delaware, and (b) a certificate of said Secretary dated as of a recent date as
to the existence of the Company and each Subsidiary;

(i) a certificate of the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary of the
Company dated such closing date and certifying: (a) that attached theretois a
true and complete copy of the Bylaws of the Company as in effect on the date
of such certification; (b) that attached thereto is a true and complete copy of
all resolutions adopted by the Board of Directors or the shareholders of the
Company authorizing the execution, delivery and performance of this
Agreement and the Collateral Agreements, and the designation, issuance,
sale and delivery of the Series A Preferred Shares and the Conversion
Shares, and that all such resolutions are in full force and effect and are all
the resolutions adopted in connection with the transactions contemplated by
this Agreement; (c) that the charters have not been amended since the date of
the last amendment referred to in the certificate delivered pursuant to clause
(1)(a) above; and (d) to the incumbency and specimen signature of each officer
of the Company executing on behalf of the Company this Agreement, the
stock certificates representing the Series A Preferred Shares and any
certificate or instrument furnished pursuant hereto, and a certification by
another officer of the Company as to the incumbency and signature of the
officer signing the certificate referred to in this clause (ii); and

(1) such additional supporting documents and other information
with respect to the operations and affairs of the Company as the Investors or
their counsel reasonably may request.

4.7 Investors' Rights Agreement. The Company and each of the other
parties thereto (other than the Investors) shall have executed and delivered the
Investors' Rights Agreement, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit B (the
"Investors' Rights Agreement").

4.8  Shareholders Agreement. The Company and each of the other parties
thereto (other than the Investors) shall have executed and delivered a Stockholders
Agreement in the form attached hereto as Exhibit C (the "Stockholders

Agreement").
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4.9 Certificate of Designations. The Certificate shall read in its entirety as
set forth in Exhibit A.

4.10 Preemptive Rights. All shareholders of the Company or other persons
having any preemptive, first refusal or other rights with respect to the issuance of
the Series A Preferred Shares shall have irrevocably waived the same in writing.

4.11 Board of Directors. The Company’s Board of Directors shall include
as the Investor Directors (as defined hereinafter).

4.12 Director Indemnification Agreement. The Company shall have entered
into an Indemnification Agreement in the form attached hereto as Exhibit D with
each of the Investor Directors.

4.13 Non-Disclosure and Inventions Agreement. The directors, officers and
employees of the Company and each Subsidiary, other than such employees working
solely in a clerical capacity, shall have executed and delivered to the Company or
such Subsidiary a non-disclosure and intellectual property assignment agreement
substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit E (the "Non-disclosure and
Inventions Agreement"). Such employees working solely in a clerical capacity shall
have executed and delivered to the Company or such Subsidiary a non-disclosure
agreement.

4.14 Non-Competition Agreements. Each of Eliot I. Bernstein, Simon L.
Bernstein and Brian G. Utley shall have entered into a non-competition agreement
with the Company substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit F (the "Non-
Competition Agreement").

ARTICLE 5

CONDITIONS TO THE OBLIGATIONS
OF THE COMPANY

The obligation of the Company to sell the Series A Preferred Shares being
sold by it on the Closing Date is, at its option, subject to the satisfaction, on or
before the Closing Date of the following conditions:

5.1 Representations and Warranties to be True and Correct. The
representations and warranties contained in Article III shall be true, complete and
correct in all material respects on and as of such closing date with the same effect
as though such representations and warranties had been made on and as of such
date.

5.2 Payment of Purchase Price. The Investors shall have delivered to the
Company the full purchase price for all of the Series A Preferred Shares to be
purchased by their in accordance with the provisions of Section 1.2 hereof.
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5.3 Litigation. No action or proceeding before any court or any other
governmental agency shall have been instituted or threatened to restrain or
prohibit the sale of the Series A Preferred Shares to the Investors.

ARTICLE 6
COVENANTS OF THE COMPANY

The Company covenants and agrees with each of the Investors that so long as
such Investor owns any of the Series A Preferred Shares (or the Conversion Shares)
and until the closing of an underwritten initial public offering of shares of the
Common Stock (i) in which the net proceeds to the Company are not less than $15
million (calculated after deducting underwriting discounts and commissions and
after the calculation of expenses) and (ii) in which the Company has a pre-offering
valuation of at least $50 million (a “Qualified IPO”), it will perform and observe the
following covenants and provisions and will cause each Subsidiary to perform and
observe each of the following covenants and provisions as are applicable to each
Subsidiary:

6.1 Reservation of Conversion Shares. The Company shall at all times
reserve and keep available out of its authorized but unissued shares of Class A
Common Stock, for the purpose of effecting the conversion of the Conversion Shares,
such number of its duly authorized shares of Class A Common Stock as shall be
sufficient to effect to the conversion of the Series A Preferred Shares from time to
time and issue the Conversion Shares.

6.2 Expenses of Investor Directors. The Company shall promptly
reimburse in full, upon submission of receipts or other documentation acceptable to
the Company, the Investor Directors for all of its reasonable out-of-pocket expenses
incurred in attending each meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company or any
committee thereof.

6.3 Indemnification Agreements. The Company shall enter into an
Indemnification Agreement with the Investor Directors.

6.4  Use of Proceeds. The Company shall use the proceeds from the sale of
the Series A Preferred Shares at the Closing for computer hardware, web site
development, working capital and other general corporate purposes. The Company
shall not use the first $1,000,000 of gross proceeds for the payment, directly or
indirectly, of accrued compensation. The Investors understand and agree that
accrued compensation may be paid to officers of the Company out of the proceeds of
certain convertible or other notes payable by the Company.

6.5 Change in Nature of Business. The Company shall not make any
material change in the nature of its business without the approval of its Board of
Directors.
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6.6 Transactions with Affiliates. The Company shall not increase the
compensation or rate of compensation of any of Eliot I. Bernstein or Simon L.
Bernstein (the "Founders") or enter into any transaction with any Founder or any
member of the family of any Founder, or any corporation, partnership, trust or
other entity in which any such Founder, or member of the family of any such
Founder, is a director, officer, trustee, partner or holder of more than 5% of the
outstanding equity interest thereof, except as is approved by a majority of Board of
Directors not including the Founders.

6.7 Emplovee Non-Disclosure and Invention Agreements. The Company
shall obtain a Non-Disclosure and Inventions Agreement from all current and
future officers, directors and employees, other than such employees working solely
in a clerical capacity, of the Company and each Subsidiary. The Company shall
obtain a non-disclosure agreement from all future employees of the Company and
each Subsidiary working solely in a clerical capacity.

6.8 Required Insurance Coverage. The Company and each Subsidiary
shall maintain insurance coverage as to its properties and business, insurance
against such casualties and contingencies and of such types and in such amounts as
i1s customary for companies similarly situated, of similar size, scope and financial
condition, which insurance shall be deemed by the Company to be sufficient
(including directors and officers liability insurance).

6.9 Corporate Existence. The Company shall maintain its corporate
existence, rights and franchises in full force and effect. The Company shall
preserve and maintain, and cause each Subsidiary to preserve and maintain, to the
extent of their respective rights therein, all licenses and other rights to use patents,
permits, trade secrets, processes, licenses, trademarks, trade names, inventions,
intellectual property rights, copyrights or franchises owned or possessed by it and
necessary to the conduct of its business.

6.10 Compliance with Laws. The Company shall, and shall cause each
Subsidiary to, comply with all applicable laws, rules, regulations and orders,
noncompliance with which could reasonably be expected to materially adversely
affect its business or condition, financial or otherwise.

6.11 Keeping of Records and Books of Account. The Company shall, and
shall cause each Subsidiary to, keep adequate records and books of account, in
which entries will be made in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles consistently applied, reflecting all material financial transactions of the
Company and its Subsidiaries, and in which, for each fiscal year, all proper reserves
for depreciation, depletion, obsolescence, amortization, taxes, bad debts and other
purposes in connection with its business shall be made.
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6.12 Liquidation. Recapitalization, Etc. The Company shall not, and shall
not permit any of its Subsidiaries to, liquidate, dissolve or effect a recapitalization
or reorganization in any form of transaction without the prior written consent of the
Board of Directors; provided, however, that such prohibition shall not prevent the
Company from transferring assets to majority-owned or wholly-owned subsidiaries
of the Company in the ordinary course of business.

6.13 Budgets and Board Approval. Prior to the commencement of each
fiscal year, the Company shall prepare and submit to, and obtain the approval of a
majority of, the Board of Directors of a budget for the upcoming fiscal year,
including projections of capital and operating expenses, cash flow, and profits and
losses, all itemized in reasonable detail for the Company and its Subsidiaries on a
consolidated basis.

6.14 Additional Limitations. The Company shall be prohibited from
creating any security or contract right that, and pursuant to its terms, would
restrict the Company's ability to redeem the Series A Preferred Stock without the
prior written consent of the holders of at least 66.66% of the Series A Preferred
Stock.

6.15 Limitation on Issuance of Equity Securities by the Company and the
Subsidiaries. Except in accordance with the terms of the Certificate for the Series A
Preferred Stock, the Company shall not issue any shares of any class or series of its
equity securities which, in each case, as to the payment of dividends, distributions
of assets or redemptions, including, without limitation, distributions to be made
upon a liquidation, is senior to the Series A Preferred Stock. The foregoing sentence
shall not restrict the Company from issuing any debt instrument or debt securities
convertible into equity securities of the Company as long as the class of equity
securities into which such debt instrument or debt securities are convertible are not
restricted from being issued under the foregoing sentence or under the terms of the
Certificate for the Series A Preferred Stock. No Subsidiary of the Company shall
issue any shares of any class or series of its equity securities without the prior
written consent of holders of at least 66.66% of the Series A Preferred Stock;
provided however, that no such consent shall be required for the Subsidiaries to
issue securities: (1) to the Company or any subsidiary of the Company, (ii) to any
third party in connection with the formation of any joint venture, partnership or
similar business venture with such third party, where such third party is or will be
actively involved in the management of such venture or subsidiary or has
contributed or will contribute assets to such venture or subsidiary which are useful
to the business of such venture or subsidiary, (iii) which would be analogous to
"Excluded Stock"” (as defined in the Investors' Rights Agreement), other than
pursuant to clause (vii) of such definition, if they had been issued by the Company,
or (iv) with regard to any operating subsidiary, to raise capital for use by such
operating subsidiary, provided that, in respect of issuances pursuant to this clause
(iv), the holders of the Series A Preferred Stock have first been accorded preemptive
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or participation rights with respect to such securities substantially similar to those
set forth in Section 3 of the Investors' Rights Agreement.

6.16 Intentionally Omitted.

6.17 Limitations on Company Actions. The Company shall not, and shall
not permit any Subsidiary to, (i) merge with or into or consolidate with any other
corporation, except that wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company may merge into
the Company or into other majority-owned or wholly-owned subsidiaries of the
Company, (ii) sell, lease or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of its
properties or assets, or (iii) make any loan or advance to, any person, including,
without limitation, any employee, director or stockholder of the Company or any
Subsidiary, except advances in the ordinary course of business to a majority-owned
or wholly-owned Subsidiary of the Company or under the terms of an employee
stock or options plan approved by the Board of Directors of the Company, unless
otherwise approved by the Board of Directors of the Company.

6.18 Activities of iviewit LL.C. The Company shall not permit iviewit LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company ("iviewit LLC"), to own any assets or conduct
any business activities without the prior written consent of holders of at least
66.66% of the Series A Preferred Stock.

ARTICLE 7
MISCELLANEOUS

7.1  Expenses. Each party hereto will pay its own expenses in connection
with the transactions contemplated hereby, whether or not such transactions shall
be consummated, provided, however, that the Company shall pay on demand the
fees and disbursements of Holland & Knight LLP, special legal counsel to the
Investors, which amount shall not be in excess of $25,000.

7.2  Survival of Agreements. All representations and warranties made
herein or in any agreement, certificate or instrument delivered to Purchaser
pursuant to or in connection with this Agreement shall survive the execution and
delivery of this Agreement, and the issuance, sale and delivery of the Series A
Preferred Shares and shall terminate on the one (1) year anniversary of the date of
this Agreement.

7.3  Brokerage. Each party hereto will indemnify and hold harmless the
others against and in respect of any claim for brokerage or other commissions
relative to this Agreement or to the transactions contemplated hereby, based in any
way on agreements, arrangements or understandings made or claimed to have been
made by such party with any third party.
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7.4 Parties in Interest. All representations, covenants and agreements
contained in this Agreement by or on behalf of any of the parties hereto shall bind
and inure to the benefit of the respective successors and assigns of the parties
hereto whether so expressed or not. Without limiting the generality of the
foregoing, all representations, covenants and agreements benefiting the Investors,
unless otherwise herein or therein provided, shall inure to the benefit of any and all
subsequent holders from time to time of Series A Preferred Shares and the
Conversion Shares and all such holders shall be bound by all of the obligations of
the Investors hereunder.

7.5  Notices. All notices, requests, consents, demands, and other
communications under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to
have been duly given on the date of service if served personally on the party to
whom notice is to be given, on the date of transmittal of services via telecopy to the
party to whom notice is to be given (with a confirming copy delivered within 24
hours thereafter), or on the third day after mailing if mailed to the party to whom
notice is to be given, by first class mail, registered or certified, postage prepaid, or
overnight mail via a nationally recognized courier providing a receipt for delivery
and properly addressed as set forth on Schedule I hereto. Any party may change its
address for purposes of this paragraph by giving notice of the new address to each of
the other parties in the manner set forth above.

7.6  Governing L.aw. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed
in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida for all purposes and in all
respects, without regard to the conflict of law provisions of such state.

7.7 Entire Agreement. This Agreement, including the Exhibits, Schedules
and related agreements attached as exhibits hereto, constitutes the sole and entire
agreement of the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof. All Exhibits and
Schedules hereto are hereby incorporated herein by reference.

7.8 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two or more
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together
shall constitute one and the same instrument.

7.9 Amendments and Waivers. This Agreement may be amended or
modified, and provisions hereof may be waived, only with the written consent of the
Company and holders of at least 66.66% of the outstanding shares of the Series A
Preferred Stock.

7.10 Severability. If any provision of this Agreement shall be declared void
or unenforceable by any judicial or administrative authority, the validity of any
other provision and of the entire Agreement shall not be affected thereby.
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7.11 Titles and Subtitles. The titles and subtitles used in this Agreement
are for convenience only and are not to be considered in construing or interpreting
any term or provision of this Agreement.

7.12 Definition of “Person.” As used in this Agreement, the term “Person”
shall mean an individual, corporation, trust, partnership, limited liability company
or partnership, joint venture, unincorporated organization, governmental authority
or any agency or political subdivision thereof, or other entity.
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NOW THEREFORE, the Company and the Investors have executed this
Securities Purchase Agreement as of the date first above written.

IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC.

By:
Name:
Title:

INVESTORS:
ALPINE VENTURE CAPITAL PARTNERS LP

By:
Name:
Title:

Signature Page to Securities Purchase Agreement
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iviewit Holdings, Inc

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1999

TOGETHER WITH

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS




REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Shareholders of
viewit Holdings, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of iviewit Holdings, Inc. (a Delaware corporation) as of
December 31, 1999, and the related statements of operations and accumulated deficit , stockholders’
equity and cash flows for the period then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. QOur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of matenial misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of iviewit Holdings, Inc. as of December 31, 1999, and the results of its operations and
its cash flows for the period then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Miami, Florida,
March , 2000.



Iviewit Holdings, Inc.

BALANCE SHEET

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1999

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable

Due from shareholders and related parties
Goodwill

Total current assets
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net
DEPOSITS

INTANGIBLES, net

Total assets
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Accrued Liabilities
Notes Payable
Interest Payable
Loan Payable
Current portion of capital lease obligations
Total current liabilities

CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS, net of current portion

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Note 6)

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY:
Common stock, $0.01 par value, 200,000 Class A shares authorized,
16,670 issued and outstanding; 400,000 Class B shares authorized,
35,457 shares issued and outstanding
Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated deficit
Minority Interest
Total stockholders’ equity

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity

$ 120,563
139

1,250
12,325

134,277
76,919
1,049

_ 37761
$ 250,006

$ 340,969
98,430
187,500
5,189

400

1,765

634.303

— ey e M

4,261

521
25,792
(795,137)
380.266

{388.558)
b 250,006

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this balance sheet.



iviewit Holdings, Inc.

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

REVENUE $ 0
COST OF REVENUE 131.627
Gross profit (131.627)

SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES:

Salaries and employee benefits 199,558
Sales and marketing
Professional fees 400,613
Travel and entertainment 21,276
Other general and administrative expenses 163,698
Depreciation and amortization 4,039
Total selling, general and administrative expenses 789.184
Operating loss (920,811)
INTEREST INCOME 3.440
Net loss $ 917,371

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.



BALANCE, June 29, 1999
10 for 1 stock split
Issuance of new shares
Net loss

Minority Interest in subsidiary

Minority Interest in net deficit of subsidiary

BALANCE, June 30, 1999

iviewit Holdings, Inc

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 1999

STATEMENT OF SHAREHOLDERS’ E

Common Stock

Additional
Par Value Paid-In Accumulated Minority
Shares $.01 Capital Deficit Interest Total
$ 5,041 $ 20,165 $ $ 25,206
(4,537) 4,537

17 1,090 1,107

(795,137) (795,137)

502,500 502,500

(122,234) (122,234)

$ 521 $ 25,792 $ (795,137) $ 380,266 $ 388558

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.



iviewit Holdings Inc.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Loss from operations
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash
Provided by operating activities-
Depreciation and amortization
Common stock issued to nonemployees
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Stock Subscription Receivable
Deposits
Goodwill

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

Net cash used in operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Payment for acquisition, net of cash acquired
Capital expenditures
Leased Equipment — principal paid
Purchases of intangibles

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from sale of stock — iviewit Holdings, Inc.
Proceeds from sale of stock — iviewit Technologies, Inc. Minority Interest
Net advances from sharecholders and related parties
Net cash provided by financing activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

The Company acquired assets and intangibles as follows-
Assets

Intangibles

Amounts paid through issuance of common stock

Net cash paid

$  (917,371)

4,039

(139)
(1,250)
(1,049)

(12,325)

444,638

483.457

PR ML

74,432
500

37.761
112,693

26,313
2,500
687.900
716,713

$

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.



iviewit Holdings, Inc,

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 1999

1. ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF BUSINESS AND
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

iviewit Holdings, Inc. (the “Company™) is a national provider of full-screen, full-motion video and full
screen high definition pictures and virtual environments. The Company was incorporated in the State of
Delaware on June 29, 1999 and began marketing its services in September 1999. The Company’s goal is
to establish a branded leadership position for enhancing images viewed over the internet through licensing
and producing its video streaming and imaging technologies.

a. Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

b. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all short-term, highly liquid investments with an original maturity date of three
months or less to be cash equivalents.

c. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation and amortization are provided for using the
MACRS method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, commencing when assets are installed or
placed in service.

d. Long-Lived Assets

The Company periodically reviews the values assigned to long-lived assets, such as property and
cquipment and acquired customer bascs, to determine whether any impairments are other than temporary.
Management believes that the long-lived assets in the accompanying balance sheet are appropnately
valued.

¢. Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 109 (“SFAS No. 109”), “Accounting for Incomc Taxes” which requires that a deferred tax
liability or assct be recognized for the estimated futurc tax effects attributable to tcmporary differences
between the Company’s financial statements and its tax return. SFAS No. 109 provides for recognition of
a deferred tax asset for all future deductible temporary differences that, more likely than not, will provide
the Company a future benefit.



f.  Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts for cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable and accounts payable
approximate fair value due to the short-term nature of these instruments.

g. Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue when services are provided. Services are generally billed one month in
advance. Advance billings, including prepaid services and collections relating to future access services,
are recorded as deferred revenue and recognized in the statement of operations as revenue when services
are provided.

h. Advertising Costs
The Company expenses all advertising costs as incurred.

1. Recent Accounting Pronouncements

During April 1998, the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants issued Statement of Opinion
98-5 “Reporting on the Costs of Start-Up Activities” (“SOP 98-57). This statement requires that costs of
start-up activities, including organization costs, be expensed as incurred. The impact of adopting this
statement did not have a material impact upon the Company’s 1999 results of operations or financial
position.

2. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment is comprised of the following:

Useful

Lives Amount
Computer and equipment 5 $ 80,340
Furniture and fixtures 7 618
Less- accumulated depreciation (4.039)

$ 76919



4. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company has outstanding promissory notes in the amount of $187,500 due to the following
shareholders as of December 31, 1999:

Name Amount
Armstrong, James $ 15,000
Bernstein, Simon 30,000
Dicetz, Donna 15,000
Dictz, Andrew 15,000
Friedstein, Lisa 15,000
Iantoni, Guy 15,000
Tantoni, Jill 15,000
Kane, Donald 22.500
Lewin, Barbara 15,000
Lewin, Gerald 15,000
Osterling, James 15,000

187,500

5. STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

The total number of shares of stock which the Corporation shall have authority to issue is 700,000 shares,
of which 200,000 shares shall be Class A Voting Common Stock having a par value of $.01 per share (the
“Class A Common Stock™), 400,00 shares shall be Class B Non-Voting Common Stock having a par
value of $.01 per share (the “Class B Common Stock™) and 100,000 shares shall be Preferred Stock
having a par value of $.01 per share (the “Preferred Stock™).

6. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

a. Leases
The Company has operating leases which relate to the lease of office space and equipment. Rental
expense attributable to these operating leases was approximately $46,550 for the period ended December
31, 1999,

At December 31, 1999, the Company’s minimum leasc commitments under non-cancelable operating
leases were as follows:

December 31,

2000 $ 177,500
2001 151.217

$ 328,717

=t LS



b.

Legal Proceedings

The Company is subject to legal proceedings and claims that arise in the ordinary course of business. As
of December 31, 1999, management is not aware of any asserted or pending litigation or claims against
the Company that would have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial position, results of
operations or liquidity.

7. INCOME TAXES

As of December 31, 1999, the Company had a deferred tax asset of approximately $345,115, as a result of
a net operating loss carryforward. The Company has established a valuation allowance for the full
amount of this deferred tax asset. The Company’s net operating loss carryforward will expire in 2019.

8. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

a.

On January 10, 2000, iviewit Holdings, Inc. issued a Convertible Promissory Note with Joan
Stark for $87,500. This amount represented the value of office furnmiture provided to iviewit
Holdings, Inc. by Joan Stark. At any time prior to payment in full of the principal balance of the
Note, Joan Stark has the right to convert the outstanding principal under this Note, into fully paid
and nonassessable shares of Common Stock, based upon the Conversion Rate. If conversion
were to occur as of today’s date, Joan Stark would receive approximately 522 shares of Class B
Stock.

The Company has offered the holders of 7% promissory notes in the aggregate principal amount
of $208,000 (the “7% Notes™) the opportunity to exchange the 7% Notes (including the accrued
interest thereon) for 12% promissory notes convertible into shares of Class A Common Stock at
the rate of $387.69 per share (subject to certain adjustments). If all holders of the 7% Notes
accept the exchange offer approximately 557 shares of Class A Common Stock could be issued.
As of February 24, 2000, the Company had received subscriptions to exchange an aggregate
amount of $62,348 of the 7% Notes for 12% Convertible Notes, convertible into approximately
161 shares of Class A Common Stock.

The Company has offered to certain qualified purchasers the opportunity to purchase up to an
additional $85,000 in principal amount of 12% Convertible Notes, representing up to
approximately an additional 220 shares of Class A Common Stock issuable upon conversion
thereof. As of February 24, 2000, the Company had received subscriptions to acquire an
aggregate amount of $80,000 of the 12% Convertible Notes, convertible into approximately 207
shares of Class A Common Stock.

On January 10, 2000, iviewit Holdings agreed to exchange for cach share of the issued and
outstanding shares of Class A Common Stock of iviewit Technologies owned by INVESTECH
Holdings, LLC, one (1) share of its Class A Common Stock, $.01 par value.

On Fcbruary 24, 2000 iviewit Holdings, Inc. entered into a Securities Purchase Agreement with
Alpine Venture Capital Partners LP. The Company issued 2,580 shares of the authorized but
unissued Series A Convertible Preferred Stock, $.01 par value, of the Company (thc “Secries A
Preferred Stock™), at a purchase price of $387.59 per share.



iviewit Holdings, Inc.
2255 Glades Road
Suite 337 West
Boca Raton, FL 33431

January 10, 2000

Joan Stark o
7161 Lions Head Lane s T e
Boca Raton, Florida 33496

Re: Sale of Convertible Promissory Note of iviewit Holdings, Inc.

Dear Mrs. Stark:

In connection with the purchase by iviewit Holdings, Inc. (“Holdings”) of certain items of
furniture from you pursuant to that certain Purchase Agreement dated as of January 10, 2000 (the
“Purchase Agreement”), this Letter Agreement will confirm the terms upon which Holdings has
agreed to issue to you the convertible promissory note referred to therein in the form attached hereto
as Exhibit “A” (the “Note) in the principal amount of Eighty-Seven Thousand Five Hundred Dollars
($87,500.00) at a purchase price equal to 100% of the principal amount of the Note (the “Purchase
Price”). The Note is convertible, at the holder’s option, into fully paid and non-assessable shares of
Holdings’ Class B Common Stock, par value $.01 per share (the “Class B Common Stock™ or
“Common Stock”), all as more particularly described in the Note. The Class B Common Stock has
the same rights as the Class A Common Stock except that the Class B Common Stock has no voting
rights. As more fully described in Holdings’ Certificate of Incorporation, the Class B Common
Stock will automatically convert into Class A Common Stock on a share for share basis on the date
upon which any registration statement relating to an initial public offering of Holdings’ equity
securities is declared effective by the Securities and Exchange Commission. You agrees with
Holdings as follows:

1. Your Representations and Warranties. You represent and warrant to Holdings, its
officers and directors, the following:

(a) You have read carefully and understand this Letter Agreement and have
consulted your own attorney or accountant with respect to the investment
contemplated hereby and its suitability for you.

(b) Holdings has made available to you, or your designated representatives,
during the course of this transaction and prior to the purchase of any of the
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securities referred to herein, the opportunity to ask questions of and receive
answers from the officers and directors of Holdings concerning the terms and
conditions of the offering or otherwise relating to the financial data and
business of Holdings, to the extent that Holdings or its officers and directors
possess such information or can acquire it without unreasonable effort or
expense. Holdings has also made available to you for inspection, documents,
records, books and other written information about Holdings, its business and
this investment.

(©) You understand and represent that: (i) you must bear the economic risk of
this investment for an indefinite period of time because neither the Note nor
the Common Stock issuable upon conversion of the Note (collectively, the
“Securities”) have been registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended (the "1933 Act"), or under any state securities laws and, therefore,
cannot be resold unless they are subsequently registered under the 1933 Act
and the pertinent state securities laws or unless an exemption from such
registration is available; (ii) you are purchasing the Securities for investment
for your own account, not for the account of any other person, and not with
any present view toward resale or other "distribution" thereof within the
meaning of the 1933 Act; and (iii) you agree not to resell or otherwise
dispose of the Securities, except as permitted by law, including, without
limitation, any and all applicable provisions of this Letter Agreement and any
regulations under the 1933 Act.

(d)  You have such knowledge and experience in financial and business matters
that you are capable of evaluating the merits and risks of an investment in the
Securities. You represent, warrant and covenant that you are an "Accredited
Investor" within the meaning of Rule 501 of the 1933 Act. In particular, you
qualify as such pursuant to Subsections (a)(5) and (6) of Rule 501, which
provides that an Accredited Investor shall include:

"(5)  any natural person whose individual net worth, or joint net worth with
that person's spouse, at the time of his purchase exceeds $1,000,000;
and

6) any natural person who had an individual income in excess of
$200,000 in each of the two most recent years or joint income with
that person's spouse in excess of $300,000 in each of those years and
has a reasonable expectation of reaching the same income level in the
current year."

(e) You are aware that an investment in the Securities is highly speculative and
subject to substantial risks. You are capable of bearing the high degree of
economic risk and burdens of this investment, including the possibility of a
complete loss of your investment and the lack of a public market and limited

4708/40017-001 BRLIB1/248135 v7 -2- 02/03/00 03:00 PM (18142)



transferability of the Securities, which may make tk%e liquidation of tk}ls
investment impossible for an indefinite period of time. Your financial
condition is such that you are under no present o1 contemplated future need
to dispose of the Securities to satisfy any existing or contemplated
undertaking, need or indebtedness.

® All of the information that you have set forth or represented in 'Ehis Letter
Agreement, with respect to your financial position and business and
investment experience is correct and complete as of the date of this Letter
Agreement and, if there should be any material change in such information
prior to the purchase of the Note, you will immediately furnish the revised o1
corrected information to Holdings.

(g) You agree that you shall be bound by all of the terms, conditions, duties and
obligations of this Letter Agreement insofar as such matters affect Holdings
and/or you.

2. Rescission Right for Florida Residents. If you are a Florida resident, then you have
the right, pursuant to Section 517.061(11)(a)(5) of the Florida Statutes, at any time within three
(3) days of your tender of the Purchase Price or the execution of this Letter Agreement, whichever
is later, to notify Holdings of your intent to cancel this Letter Agreement. In such event, this
Letter Agreement shall be canceled and of no further force or effect, and Holdings shall promptly
cause to be refunded to you the Purchase Price paid by you for the Securities, without interest or
deduction.

-

3. Precautions Against Resales. Each certificate representing the Securities shall bear
a legend in substantially the following form:

THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN
REGISTERED OR QUALIFIED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT
OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE “ACT”), OR ANY STATE
SECURITIES LAWS, AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED,
ASSIGNED, HYPOTHECATED OR PLEDGED IN THE
ABSENCE OF A REGISTRATION STATEMENT IN EFFECT
WITH RESPECT TO THE SECURITIES UNDER THE ACT AND
ANY APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR AN
OPINION OF COUNSEL SATISFACTORY TO THE COMPANY
THAT SUCH REGISTRATION IS NOT REQUIRED.

4, Non-Disclosure of Confidential Information. You acknowledge that Holdings’
proprietary information, trade secrets, computer programs and listings, object code, source code
and/or subject code, copyright, trademark, patents, know-how, show-how, formulae, protocols,
specifications, forms, inventions, procedures, training methods, private or secret processes, business
records and plans, customers and clients, proposed customers and clients, customer and client lists,
methods of business, sales practices and strategies, financial information, pricing information,
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product design information, discounts, costs and technical information (collectively, the
“Confidential Information”) are valuable, special and unique assets of Holdings. In light of the
highly competitive nature of the industry in which Holdings’ business is conducted, you agree that
all Confidential Information, previously, or in the future, obtained by you as a result of your
association with Holdings shall be considered confidential. ‘ ‘

The term "Confidential Information" does not include information which (i) is already in your
possession (other than that which was furnished to you by or on behalf of Holdings prior to the date
of this Letter Agreement), provided that such information is not known by you to be subject to
another confidentiality agreement or other obligation for secrecy, (ii) is or becomes generally
available to the public other than as a result of a disclosure by you or any of your agents,
representatives or advisors, or (iii) becomes available to you on a non-confidential basis from a
source other than Holdings or its advisors, provided that such source is not known to be bound by
a confidentiality agreement with or other obligation of secrecy to Holdings. '

You agree, except with the prior written consent of Holdings, not to (i) use any Confidential
Information for your own benefit, or the benefit of any person or entity with which you may be
associated or (ii) disclose any such Confidential Information to any person, firm, corporation,
association or other entity for any reason or purpose whatsoever. You agree that all right, title and
interest in any Confidential Information shall be and shall remain the exclusive property of Holdings.
In the event that you are an employee, consultant or other advisor of Holdings, you agree to promptly
disclose to Holdings all Confidential Information developed by you within the scope of your
employment or other engagement by Holdings and to assign to Holdings any right, title or interest
you may have in such Confidential Information and to turn over to Holdings all physical
manifestations of the Confidential Information in your possession or under your control at the
request of Holdings.

[REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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Please acknowledge that you agree to the terms and conditions of this Letter Agreement by
executing this Letter Agreement in the space provided below and returning the executed Letter
Agreement to the attention of Mara Lerner Robbins, Esq., Proskauer Rose LLP, 2255 Glades Road,
Suite 340-W, Boca Raton, Florida 33431 by no later than January 20, 2000. Once the executed
Letter Agreement is timely received, we will issue the Note in your favor.

iviewit Holdings, Inc.,
a Delaware corporation

Brian G. Utley, President

ACCEPTED AND AGREED this 10th day of January, 2000:

Joan Stark

Name (Printed):
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Please acknowledge that you agree to the terms and conditions of this Letter Agreement by
executing this Letter Agreement in the space provided below and returning the executed Letter
Agreement to the attention of Mara Lemner Robbins, Esq., Proskauer Rose LLP, 2255 Glades Road,
Suite 340-W, Boca Raton, Florida 33431 by no later than January 20, 2000. Once the executed
Letter Agreement is timely received, we will issue the Note in your favor.

iviewit Holdings, Inc.,
a Delaware corporation

By:

Brain G. Utley, President
ACCEPTED AND AGREED this 10th day of January, 2000:
Joan Stebrk

\__Aha wklﬁf/b

Narry(Prmted) S Jiand STAL K
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Exhibit “B”

Security Agreement
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SECURITY AGREEMENT

THIS SECURITY AGREEMENT (“Security Agreement”) is entered into as of the 10th day of
January 2000 (the “Effective Date”) by and between Joan Stark (*Secured Party”). an individual residing
at 7161 Lions Head Lane, Boca Raton, Florida 33496, and iviewit Holdings, Inc., a Delaware
corporation (“Debtor”), having an address at 2255 Glades Road, Suite 337 West, Boca Raton, Florida

33431.
RECITALS:

a. Pursuant to the terms and conditions of that certain Convertible Promissory Note of even
date (the "Note"), wherein Debtor is maker and Secured Party is holder, Secured Party agreed to make
a loan in the form of certain furniture having a value of Eighty-Seven Thousand Five Hundred and
No/100 Dollars ($87,500.00) (the “Loan”).

b. Pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Note, and as security for payment of the
Loan, Debtor has agreed to grant to Secured Party a security interest, as defined in Article 9 of the
Uniform Commercial Code, as enacted in the State of Florida, in the collateral described herein, on the
terms and conditions set forth in this Security Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, and other good
and valuable considerations, the receipt, adequacy and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged,
the parties hereto hereby agree as follows:

l. Incorporation of Recitals: Capitalized Terms. The foregoing Recitals are true and correct
and are incorporated herein by this reference, as if set forth in their entirely. Any capitalized term not
defined herein shall have the meaning ascribed to it in the Note.

2. Security Interest in Assets. As collateral security for the payment of all of the obligations
of Debtor now or hereinafter owing to or in favor of Secured Party under the Note or otherwise due and
payable pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Note, as any of same may be amended or otherwise
modified from time to time (such indebtedness and all other terms, conditions, covenants,
representations and warranties relating to the foregoing being hereinafter called the “Obligations”),
Debtor hereby pledges, assigns and hypothecates to Secured Party, and grants to Secured Party, a
security interest in the items of furniture listed on Exhibit A attached hereto and any proceeds thereto
(the “Collateral”).

o]

3. Security for Obligations. This Security Agreement, and the grant of the security interest
in the Collateral granted hereunder is made to Secured Party as security for the Obligations for the
benefit of Secured Party, all as contemplated by the Recitals hereto and Paragraph 2 hereof.

4. No Liens. Debtor shall at all times keep the Collateral free from any adverse lien,
security interest, or encumbrance and in good order and repair and will not waste or destroy the
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Collateral or any part thereof. Debtor shall not use the Collateral in violation of any statute or ordinance
and Secured Party shall have the right to examine and inspect the Collateral at any time, wherever
located. Debtor will pay promptly when due all taxes and assessments upon the Collateral or for its use

or operation thereof.

5. Secured Party's Right to Cure. At its option, Secured Party may discharge taxes. liens
or security interests or other encumbrances at any time levied or placed on the Collateral, may pay for
insurance on the Collateral, and may pay the maintenance and preservation of the Collateral. Debtor
agrees to reimburse Secured Party on demand for any such payments made, or any expense incurred,
by Secured Party, pursuant to the foregoing authorization. Until defauit, Debtor may have possession
of the Collateral and use it in any lawful manner not inconsistent with this Security Agreement and not
inconsistent with any policy of insurance thereon.

6. Events of Default. An Event of Default under this Agreement shall occur upon (1) the
failure by Debtor to make any payment required under the Note within fifteen (15) days after the
Secured Party has given the Debtor written notice of such failure; (ii) the filing by the Debtor of a
petition for relief under Title 11 of the United States Code or any amendment thereto (the “Bankruptcy
Code™); or (iii) the filing against the Debtor of an involuntary petition pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code,
which petition is not dismissed within 90 days of such filing (each, an “Event of Default”).

7. Remedies in Case of an Event of Default. Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default,
Secured Party shall have the following rights and remedies (to the extent permitted by applicable law);
provided that the Secured Party shall have no other remedies other than as specifically noted below and
the Secured Party waives any other rights that the Secured Party may have against the Debtor, except
as otherwise described below:

(@) Realization and Disposition of Collateral. Secured Party may demand, sue for,
collect or make any compromise or settlement which Secured Party deems suitable in respect of any
Collateral encumbered by the security interest granted to Secured Party hereunder. Secured Party may
sell, resell, assign and deliver, or otherwise dispose of any or all of the Collateral, for cash and/or credit,
upon such terms as are reasonable, and at such place or places and to such persons, firms, companies
or corporations as Secured Party deems reasonably expedient, provided that Secured Party gives notice
to Debtor of the time and place of public or private sale. Debtor hereby agrees that the sending of ten
(10) business days' written notice by first-class mail, postage prepaid, to Debtor pursuant to the Notice
Provisions of the Note of the timie and place of any public sale, or of the time after which any private
sale or other intended disposition is to be made, shall be deemed commercially reasonable notice
thereof,

(b)  Sole Recourse. To the extent that the sale of the Collateral does not satisfy the
Obligations in full, the Secured Party’s sole recourse is to convert the remaining outstanding amount
of Obligations into Class B Common Stock, $.01 par value (“Comimon Stock”), based upon a
conversion rate of One Hundred Sixty-Seven and 62/100 ($167.62) for one share of Common Stock.
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8. Further Assurances. Debtor will do all such acts, and will furnish to Secured Party all
such financing statements, certificates, opinions and other documents, and will do or cause to be done
all such things as Secured Party may reasonably require in order to give full effect to this Security
Agreement at any time while any of the Obligations remain unpaid.

9. Termination. Upon the payment in full of the Obligations (or the conversion of the Note)
in accordance with their terms, then, and in such event, this Security Agreement shall terminate and
Debtor shall be entitled to a release of the security interest granted by this Security Agreement.

10. Financing Statements. Debtor agrees that it shall execute and deliver UCC-1 Financing
Statements, to be filed with the Florida Secretary of State, to perfect Secured Party's security interest
in the Collateral. Debtor agrees that promptly on request it shall execute and deliver such additional
financing statements, extension statements and other documents and instruments in order to perfect and
extend, as may be requested by Secured Party, the security interest granted herein, so long as any of the
Obligations hereunder remain unpaid or unsatisfied. Upon the termination of this Security Agreement
as contemplated by Section 9 above, the Secured Party shall execute and deliver such termination of
financing statements (UCC-3 terminations) and such other documents and instruments reasonably
necessary to terminate the security interest granted herein.

11. Miscellaneous Matters.

(a) Waiver: Subsequent Modification. Except as expressly provided herein, no
waiver by any party or any failure or refusal of the other party to comply with its obligations under this
Agreement shall be deemed a waiver of any other or subsequent failure or refusal to so comply by such
other party. No waiver or modification of the terms hereof shall be valid unless in writing and signed
by the party to be charged and then only to the extent therein set forth.

(b) Governing Law: Venue. This Security Agreement shall be governed by and
construed in accordance with the internal laws of the State of Florida, without giving effect to any
conflict of laws principles. Venue for any action arising out of this Security Agreement shall be Palm
Beach County, Florida.

(c) Cumulative Remedies. Unless expressly provided otherwise herein, the remedies
of the parties provided for herein shall be cumulative and concurrent, and may be pursued singularly,
successively or together, at the sole discretion of the party for whose benefit such remedy is provided,
and may be exercised as often as occasion therefor shall arise.

(d) Parties Not Partners. Nothing contained in this Security Agreement, or any of
the documents to be executed pursuant hereto, shall operate to make Secured Party or any of its
successors, administrators or assigns a partner(s) with, agent(s) for, or principal(s) of Debtor, its
successors or assigns and vice-versa.

(e) Attorneys' Fees. Costs and Expenses. In any action or proceeding arising out of
this Security Agreement the prevailing party in such action or proceeding, shall be entitled to recover
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from the other party thereto the reasonable attorneys' fees, including one or more appeals, court costs,
filing fees, publication costs and other expenses incurred by the prevailing party.

@ Captions. The title of this Security Agreement and the headings of the various
articles, sections and subsections of this Security Agreement have been inserted only for the purposes
of convenience, are not part of this Security Agreement and shall not be deemed in any manner to
modify, explain, expand or restrict any of the provisions of this Security Agreement.

(g) Entire Agreement. Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, the Note and
this Security Agreement, constitutes the entire agreement of the parties hereto with respect to the
matters addressed herein and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous contracts, promises,
representations, warranties and statements, whether written or oral, with respect to such matters.

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.]

4708/40017-001 BRLIB1/248121 v8 4 02/03/00 02:53 PM {11168)



IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Secured Party and Debtor have each duly executed this Security
Agreement as of the day and year first above written.

4708/40017-001 BRLIB1/248121 v8

Secured Pérty:

JOAN STARK

Name (Printed):

Debtor:

IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC.

By:
Name:
Title:
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EXHIBIT A

Collateral

(continned)

ltem Qty Catalog No Description
1 4 P3-CL52 Propeller Rounded Rect 2 Piece 120YYx60Dx28-1/2H
K - VEN: Maple
~-VEN: Same as Top
A - GROM: One, left
V - FIN: Dark Metallic Grey
2 1 P528 Six Position Credenza, BF/BF/DD/BF/BF
K- VEN: Maple
V - FIN: Dark DMetallic Grey
3 10 2091 §1ack Leather High Back executice chairs-swivel/tilt
7.
4 1 2091 Exec., High-Back, Swivel, Tilt Pneumatic, Arms
7.
5 2 28A-1-FD5G *SoHo Arm Chair, DK Grey Uph Seat and Back
E - CAS: 2" Dual Hooded Nylon
K189/ - TEX: Aero Stripe (Seat)
5- COL: Papaya (Seat)
5. COL: Papaya (Back)
6 1 ABICL24L C-Leg 24D, Left
2 - PAINT: Flint
G - OPT: All Glides
7 1 ABiCL24R C-Leg 24D, Right
2 - PAINT: Flint
G- OPT: All Glides
8 4 AB1I27FC Straight Leg, Mobile 23Wx4Dx27H
2 - PAINT: Flint
9 1 AS1SPDFG Floorstanding Pedestal 15Wx18Dx22H, P/D/F
2 - CASE: Flint
2 - FRONT: Flint
10 1 AS1PT Pencil Tray
11 1 AW1R7236 Shared YWorksurface 72Wx36Dx1H
L - LADL: Light Grey
. 12 1 AW156024 Straight YWorksurface 60YYx24Dx1H
e L - LADI: Light Grey
13 4- LT-28-S KEYBOARD W/MOUSEPAD
14 8 24013 Fixtures Jazz Chair translucent
i5 2 14510 Table, 425Q.
16 2 15430 Four Star 30" Saturn Base Painted Finish
17 6 12A-1-D5M *Pollock Desk Chair w/Arms, 5-star base,ch/ss,tilt/mech
E - CAS: 2" Dual Hooded Nylon
~«*OPT: INo Select
YO/-*LEA: Volo (U)
BLK - *COL: Black
18 4 2091 Excc w/Arms, Back Adj, Dk BLACK LEATHER

H - *CAS: 2" Dual Hooded Hard-\Wh
~- *UPH: Standard
K197/ - TEX: Horizontal (B)
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Item Qty

CatalogNo

Description

?-

19 1

RB54MF

Modesty Panel, 54YWx27H Flush, Cantilevered
2 - SURF: Veneer (V2)
YC - TOP: Medium Cherry

20 2

RBF

Top to Top Bracket (2)

21 2

RBPR

Modesty Panel Offset Bracket
LG - PAINT: Black

22 1

RBSP8430JB

Sng Pedestal Desk, Bowed Front 84YWx36D
M - INT: Metal

J - OPT: Routed Pull

2 - FIN: Veneer (V2)

YC - VEN: Medium Cherry

LG - GROM: Black

N - OPT: No Lock Drilling

23 1

RC733G

Cabinet w/2 Files, Doors 30Wx24Dx72H
2 - SURF: Veneer (V2)

YC - VEN: Medium Cherry

VW - INT: Wood

J - OPT: Routed Pull

L - OPT: Lock Hole Drilled

~ - Specify Lock Quantity (RLCB)

L - OPT: Lock Hole Drilled

~ - Specify Lock Quantity (RLCB)

24 1

RCSP7224KB

Sng Pedestal Credenza 72YYx24D, Top
M - INT: Metal

J - OPT: Routed Pull

2 - FIN: Yeneer (V2)

YC-VEN: Medium Cherry

LG - GROM: Black

L - OPT: Lock Hole Drilled

~ - Specify Lock Quantity (RLCB)

25 1

RiB28X

X-Base, 28VWx26-1/2H
P - OPT: Painted
LG -PAINT: Black

26 1

LT-28-S

KEYBOARD YW/MOUSEPAD

27 1

ROBHT72T0

Overdesk Unit,flipper door 72Yx43-3/4Hx15D

J - OPT: Routed Pull

N - OPT: No Lock Drilling

2 - SURF: Veneer (V2)

YC -TOP: DMedium Cherry
(TBA15) - FABRIC: TBA (Grl15)
~- OPT: with Grommet (Std)

28 1

RSB542

Worksurface, Rectangular 54YYx24D
¥ - OPT: Flush Front Grommet

LG - GRODM!: Black

2 - TOP: Veneer (V2)

VC - TOP: Medium Cherry

9 4

RTB4242

ConfRoom Round Top 42VYx42D
2 -TOP: Yeneer (V2)
YC -TOP: DMedium Cherry

(continued)
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Item Qty

Catalog No

Description

30 6

AP540

Exec., Pneumatic, Swivel Zero Knee Tilt, Arms
”
”

—

31

ITA4860<Z

*Bat Table, Column Base 48YYx60D
CNM - Clear Maple

1-DARK grey

EN - Black

T1 - Black

32 2

JTR3600W

Round Table, Four-Star Base 36D, Fixed Hgt w/Casters
CM - Clear Maple

1-DARK grey

EN - Black

T1 - Black

33

—

JINS6024B

Rectangular Table, C-Leg Base 60YYx23-5/8D, Fixed Hgt
CM - Clear Maple

1-DARK grey

EN - Black

T1 - Black

34 2

AS1SPFM

Pedestal (BBF) 16\Yx23Dx26-1/2H
L - SURF: Laminate

LG - LAM: Black

M - INT: Metal

J - OPT: Routed Pull

L - OPT: Lock Hole Drilled

~ - Specify Lock Quantity (RLCB)

35 2

CM5671

Conference chairs com fabric

?

36 1

45A1-D5M

*Sapper Coll Mgmt w/Arms, Basic Knee-tilt/Mechanical
H - *CAS: 2" Dual Hooded Hard-YYh

~-*UPH: Standard

CD/ - LEA: Cordovan (Y)

8013 - COL: Castillo

37 3

AA10R

Qutrigger, Standard 3YYx8Dx21H
2 - PAINT: Flint

- 38 A1

APCQ3872C

Cable Tray Cover 72\Yx1Dx9H
2 - PAINT: Flint

39 1

APCO03948S

Slatwall Cover 48Wx1Dx9H
2 - PAINT: Flint

40 4

APCAZ7ZH

Structural Base Cyr (pair) 72YWx1Dx16H, Perf Painted
E - PAINT: Soft Grey

41 2

APCOC

Outlets Cover 12Yx1Dx9H
2 - PAINT: Flint

42 1

APF3972

Wall Frame 72VYx5Dx39H

43 1

APRT24

Raceway Covers (pair) 72Wx2-1/2H,4 Qutlets Each Sid
2 - PAINT: Flint

a1

APT72

Crown Covers (pair) 72YYx5Dx4H
2 - PAINT: Flint

45 4

{continued)

APCO0336F

Wall Cover, Upholstered 36YWWx1Dx9H
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ltem Qty CatalogNo Description
35- OPT: Fabric Group 35
46 4 AB1AC24 Adjustable Cantilever Support 3\x20D
2 - PAINT: Flint
47 1 ABICL30L C-Leg 30D, Left
2 - PAINT: Flint
G - OPT: All Glides
a8 2 abi127fg C-Leg 30D, Right
2 - PAINT: Flint
G - OPT: All Glides
49 1 AF4860TCM Mobile Screen 60Wx2Dx48H, Translucent
2 - PAINT: Flint
50 2 br29 1 corner table-1 coffee table
51 2 AR1DA Duplex Outlet Circuit A
52 2 AR1DB Duplex Outlet Circuit B
53 2 AR1IDC Duplex Outlet Circuit C
54 2 AR1DX Duplex Outlet Circuit X
55 1 AR1EJS Jumper Cable 971V, for 96" Application
56 2 AR1EOM Desk Height Outlet Module
57 1 AR1EPCH Base Power Connector 13V, Within a Panel
58 1 AR1EPIS Power Infeed, Modular 85V, Desk Height Power
59 1 AS1SPDFG Floorstanding Pedestal 15\Wx18Dx22H, P/D/F
2 - CASE: Flint
2 - FRONT: Flint
60 1 A1RG4RP Rotating Door Cabinet, Right 21Wx24Dx64H, Painted Top
2 - PAINT: Flint
2 - CASE: Flint
2 - FRONT: Flint
G - OPT: Glides
61 1  AW1C4872S Corner Worksurface, Ext R 48Wx72Dx1H, 24"'D Both Side
L - LAM: Light Grey
62 1 AWI1P8748S P-Shape Conf Worksurface 87VWWx48Dx1H, Ext Left
L - LAM: Light Grey
63 1 AW1S2424 Straight Worksurface 24WWx24Dx1H
o L - LAD: Light Grey
64 2 AX1F48 Flat End 1Wx5Dx48H
2 - PAINT: Flint
2 - PAINT: Flint
65 1 LT-28-8 Keyboard w/ Mouscpad
2.
66 2 RO1-WMF3 *Reuter Wall Mount Frames For 36 to 42V Overheads
67 2 RO1N36 Reuter Overhead Cabinet 36VWx14Dx14H, No Brackets
2 - CASE: Flint
U - FRONT: Light Metallic Grey
L - OPT: Lock
68 1 14-10L 3 Scater sofa-one arm w/ bolster
2.
(continued)
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ltem Qty CatalogNo Description

o
H

2
H

69 1 5072 Laccio Side Table 53-1/2Vx19Dx13-1/2H
F1-TOP: Black

70 1 B80/R Kron high back right arm chair

71 i 80/L Kron high back left arm chair

72 1 81 kron two-seater settee high back

73 1 643TA Risom Coffee Table, Amoeba 42YYx32Dx16H
KC - FIN: Clear Maple

74 1 28A-1-FD5G *SoHo Arm Chair, Dk Grey Uph Seat and Back

E - CAS: 2'" Dual Hooded Nylon
K189/ - TEX: Aero Stripe (Seat)
5-COL: Papaya (Seat)
5- COL: Papaya (Back)

75 14 28A-1-FD5G *SoHo Arm Chair, Dk Grey Uph Seat and Back
E - CAS: 2" Dual Hooded Nylon
K164/- TEX: Honeycomb (Seat)
6 - COL: Willow (Seat)
7 - COL: Flame (Back)

76 12 4701 'I)lxec., High-Back, Pneumatic, Swivel Zero Knee Tilt, Arms
2.
77 19 AA1OR Outrigger, Standard 3}Yx8Dx21H
2 - PAINT: Flint
78 7 AA1TROUP Reuter Overhead Brackets (2) Upmount
2 - PAINT: Flint
79 28 AB1AC24 Adjustable Cantilever Support 3\Yx20D
2 - PAINT: Flint
80 28 AB1I27FC Straight Leg, Mobile 2VWx4Dx27H
2 - PAINT: Flint
81 11 AF4860TCM Mobile Screen 60Wx2Dx48H, Translucent
2 - PAINT: Flint
. 82 21 APCO094BA Yall Cover, Acoust/Tack Uph 48%Yx1Dx9H, Active Surface
R 35 - OPT: Fabric Group 35 . )
83 18 APCO0948F Wall Cover, Upholstered 48VWWx1Dx%H
35 - OPT: Fabric Group 35
84 7 APC0948S Slatwall Cover 48¥WWx1Dx9H
2 - PAINT: Flint
85 14 APC0972C Cable Tray Cover 72Wx1Dx9H
2 - PAINT: Flint
86 13 APC0972S Slatwall Cover 72\WWx1Dx9H
2 - PAINT: Flint
87 10 APCAZT2P Structural Base Cvr (pair) 72\Yx1Dx16H, Painted
2 - PAINT: Flint
88 28 APCOC Qutlets Cover 12VWx1Dx9H
2 - PAINT: Flint
89 10 APF4872 Wall Frame 72YYx5Dx48H
(continued)
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ltem Qty Catalog No Description
90 10 APR724 Raceway Covers (pair) 72YYx2-1/2H,4 OQutlets Each Sid
2 - PAINT: Flint
91 10 APT72 Crown Covers (pair) 72Y¥x5Dx4H
2 - PAINT: Flint
92 14 AR1DA Duplex Outlet Circuit A
93 7 AR1DB Duplex Outlet Circuit B
94 7 AR1DX Duplex Outlet Circuit X
95 5 AR1EJS Jumper Cable 97V, for 96" Application
96 10 AR1EOM Desk Height Outlet Module
97 5 AR1EPC1 Base Power Connector 13V, Within a Panel
98 5 ARI1EPIS Power Infeed, Modular 85V, Desk Height Power
99 2 AROF Outlet Fillers (set of 10)
100 7 AS1SDFM Mobile Ped w/Top & Pull 15Wx18Dx22H, D/F
2 - CASE: Flint
2 - FRONT: Flint
101 14 ASASFFG Floorstanding Pedestal 15\Yx18Dx27H, F/F
2 - CASE: Flint
2 - FRONT: Flint
102 7 AU1272TC Add-Up Panel 72YWx2Dx12H, Translucent
103 7 AW1F6024 Straight Worksurface 60Wx24Dx1H, Flat Front
L - LAM: Light Grey
104 7 AW1IR7236 Shared Worksurface 72Yx36Dx1H
L - LADM: Light Grey
105 7 AW154824 Straight Worksurface 48Wx24Dx1H
L - LAM: Light Grey
106 5 AX1C48B481 T End for Currents Screen 6YYx7Dx48H, 48''Scr/48"Spine
2 - PAINT: Flint
2 - PAINT: Flint
107 5 AX1F48 Fiat End 1Yx5Dx48H
2 - PAINT: Flint
2 - PAINT: Flint 1
‘108 2 D1L4872SSG Worksurface, Curv Corner "L" 48x72x24x24 wlgrommet
LA - LAM: Folkstone Grey
_ Y1 - EDGE: Pewter
105 2 D1L7248S8SG Worksurface, Curv Corner "L" 72x48x24x24, w/grommet
LA - LAM: Folkstone Grey
Y1 - EDGE: Pewter
110 4 [DiR4824N Worksurface, Rectangular 48Wx24D, w/o grommet
LA - LAM: Folkstone Grey
Y1 - EDGE: Pewter
111 2 DBiC1sL Cantilever Bracket, Left 18"'D
112 2 DB1C18R Cantilever Bracket, Right 18"D
113 4 DB1C24L Cantilever Bracket, Left 24"D
114 4 DB1C24R Cantilever Bracket, Right 24""D
115 4 DB1F24 Flat Bracket 24"
(continued)
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116 4 DB1PWSP Panel-to-Worksurface Bracket Pair

117 4 DB1U18 Overhead Up-DMount Brackets Left and Right
Y2 - P1: Medium Grey

118 4 DE1DRf1 Duplex Circuit 1

119 4 DE1DR2 Duplex Circuit2

120 2 DE1EBISSL Base Power Infeed, 8 Wire 56", left

121 2 DE1EPCNP Panel Power Connector 8 Yire, 12" no post

122 4 DE1EPM36 Panel Power Module, 8 Wire 36" Panel

123 4 DL1F24N Task Light 24"V Overhead
~-*** No Selection ***

124 1 DLATC Cord Management Clips (pkg. of 50)

125 8 DP1A5036K Acoustical Panel S0Hx36VY, w/base knockouts
(TBA20) - FABRIC: TBA (Gr20)
Y1 - TRIM: Pewter

126 8 DP1A5048K Acoustical Panel 50Hx48W, w/base knockouts
(TBA20) - FABRIC: TBA (Gr20)
Y1 - TRIN: Pewter

127 4 DP1PA502 Universal Post Assembly Two Way ""L", 50H
Y1 - TRIM: Pewter

128 2 DP1PAS303 Universal Post Assembly Three Way "T", 50H
Y1 - TRIM: Pewter

129 7 DP1PESO0 Panel End Assembly 5S0H
Y1 - TRIM: Pewter

130 2 DP1PWS50 Panel Wall Starter S0H

131 6 DP1TCT Panel-to-Panel Top Cap Transition
Y1 - TRIM: Pewter

132 4 DSYE35L Overhead Cabinet w/Lock Enclosed Back, 36\Wx12Dx15H
Y'1-Pl: Pewter
Y1 - TRINL: Pewter

133 4 DS1PFL18A Freestanding Pedestal, 6/6/12 15Wx18D, w/Lock
Y1 - Pl: Pewter
Y1 -PULL: Pewter
Y3 - TRIM: Dark Grey

134 A DS1PFL24B Freestanding Pedestal, 12/12 15Y¥x24D, w/Lock
Y1 -Pl: Pewter C
Y1 - PULL: Pewter
Y3 - TRIM: Dark Grey

135 11 LT-28-S KEYBOARD YW/ MOUSEPAD

136 RO1N72 Reuter Qverhead Cabinet 72VWWx14Dx14H, No Brackets
2 - CASE: Flint
U - FRONT: Light Metallic Grey
L - OPT: Lock

137 A RTAF48 Task Light, Reuter Storage 481Yx4D, Shif/O .
L oBD: Lot g vrhd-32 Yatt
2 - PAINT: Flint -
~-OPT: No Selection

{continued)
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Description

133 3 RTI1F48

Task Light, Reuter Storage 48Yx4D, Shif/Ovrhd-32 Watt
R - CORD: Right

2 - PAINT: Flint

~-QPT: No Selection

139 2 91858

2000 Lateral File 5 Drawer 64-1/4H 36Y w/o Posting Shelf
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SECURITY AGREEMENT

THIS SECURITY AGREEMENT (“Security Agreement”) is entered into as of the 10th day of
January 2000 (the “Effective Date") by and between Joan Stark (“Secured Party”), an individual residing
at 7161 Lions Head Lane, Boca Raton, Florida 33496, and iviewit Holdings, Inc., a Delaware
corporation (“Debtor”), having an address at 2255 Glades Road, Suite 337 West, Boca Raton, Florida
33431.

RECITALS:

a. Pursuant to the terms and conditions of that certain Convertible Promissory Note of even
date (the "Note"), wherein Debtor is maker and Secured Party is holder, Secured Party agreed to make
a loan in the form of certain furniture having a value of Eighty-Seven Thousand Five Hundred and
No/100 Dollars ($87,500.00) (the “Loan").

b. Pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Note, and as security for payment of the
Loan, Debtor has agreed to grant to Secured Party a security interest, as defined in Article 9 of the
Uniform Commercial Code, as enacted in the State of Florida, in the collateral described herein, on the
terms and conditions set forth in this Security Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, and other good
and valuable considerations, the receipt, adequacy and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged,
the parties hereto hereby agree as follows:

1. Incorporation of Recitals: Capitalized Terms. The foregoing Recitals are true and correct
and are incorporated herein by this reference, as if set forth in their entirety. Any capitalized term not
defined herein shall have the meaning ascribed to it in the Note.

2. Security Interest in Assets. As collateral security for the payment of all of the obligations
of Debtor now or hereinafter owing to or in favor of Secured Party under the Note or otherwise due and
payable pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Note, as any of same may be amended or otherwise
modified from time to time (such indebtedness and all other terms, conditions, covenants,
representations and warranties relating to the foregoing being hereinafter called the “Obligations”),
Debtor hereby pledges, assigns and hypothecates to Secured Party, and grants to Secured Party, a
security interest in the items of furniture listed on Exhibit A attached hereto and any proceeds thereto
(the "Collateral”).

3. Security for Obligations. This Security Agreement, and the grant of the security interest
in the Collateral granted hereunder is made to Secured Party as security for the Obligations for the
benefit of Secured Party, all as contemplated by the Recitals hereto and Paragraph 2 hereof.

4. No Liens. Debtor shall at all times keep the Collateral free from any adverse lien,
security interest, or encumbrance and in good order and repair and will not waste or destroy the
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Collateral or any part thereof. Debtor shall not use the Collateral in violation of any statute or ordinance
and Secured Party shall have the right to examine and inspect the Collateral at any time, wherever
located. Debtor will pay promptly when due all taxes and assessments upon the Collateral or for its use

or operation thereof.

5. Secured Party's Right to Cure. At its option, Secured Party may discharge taxes, liens
or security interests or other encumbrances at any time levied or placed on the Collateral, may pay for
insurance on the Collateral, and may pay the maintenance and preservation of the Collateral. Debtor
agrees to reimburse Secured Party on demand for any such payments made, or any expense incurred,
by Secured Party, pursuant to the foregoing authorization. Until default, Debtor may have possession
of the Collateral and use it in any lawful manner not inconsistent with this Security Agreement and not
inconsistent with any policy of insurance thereon.

6. Events of Default. An Event of Default under this Agreement shall occur upon (i) the
failure by Debtor to make any payment required under the Note within fifteen (15) days after the
Secured Party has given the Debtor written notice of such failure; (ii) the filing by the Debtor of a
petition for relief under Title 11 of the United States Code or any amendment thereto (the “Bankruptcy
Code"); or (iil) the filing against the Debtor of an involuntary petition pursuant to the Bankruptcy Code,
which petition is not dismissed within 90 days of such filing (each, an “Event of Default”).-

7. Remedies in Case of an Event of Default. Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default,
Secured Party shall have the following rights and remedies (to the extent permitted by applicable law);
provided that the Secured Party shall have no other remedies other than as specifically noted below and
the Secured Party waives any other rights that the Secured Party may have against the Debtor, except
as otherwise described below:

(a) Realization and Disposition of Collateral. Secured Party may demand, sue [or,
collect or make any compromise or settlement which Secured Party deems suitable in respect of any
Collateral encumbered by the security interest granted to Secured Party hereunder. Secured Party may
sell, resell, assign and deliver, or otherwise dispose of any or all of the Collateral, for cash and/or credit,
upon such terms as are reasonable, and at such place or places and to such persons, firms, companies
or corporations as Secured Party deems reasonably expedient, provided that Secured Party gives notice
to Debtor of the time and place of public or private sale. Debtor hereby agrees that the sending of ten
(10) business days' written notice by first-class mail, postage prepaid, to Debtor pursuant to the Notice
Provisions of the Note of the time and place of any public sale, or of the time after which any private
sale or other intended disposition is to be made, shall be deemed commercially reasonable notice
thereof.

(b) Sole Recourse. To the extent that the sale of the Collateral does not satisfy the
Obligations in full, the Secured Party’s sole recourse is to convert the remaining outstanding amount
of Obligations into Class B Common Stock, $.01 par value (“Common Stock”), based upon a
conversion rate of One Hundred Sixty-Seven and 62/100 ($167.62) for one share of Common Stock.
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8. Further Assurances. Debtor will do all such acts, and will furnish to Secured Party all
such financing statements, certificates, opinions and other documents, and will do or cause to be done
all such things as Secured Party may reasonably require in order to give full effect to this Security
Agreement at any time while any of the Obligations remain unpaid.

9. Termination. Upon the payment in full of the Obligations (or the conversion of the Note)
in accordance with their terms, then, and in such event, this Security Agreement shall terminate and
Debtor shall be entitled to a release of the security interest granted by this Security Agreement.

10.  Einancing Statements. Debtor agrees that it shall execute and deliver UCC-1 Financing
Statements, to be filed with the Florida Secretary of State, to perfect Secured Party's security interest
in the Collateral. Debtor agrees that promptly on request it shall execute and deliver such additional
financing statements, extension statements and other documents and instruments in order to perfect and
extend, as may be requested by Secured Party, the security interest granted herein, so long as any of the
Obligations hereunder remain unpaid or unsatisfied. Upon the termination of this Security Agreement
as contemplated by Section 9 above, the Secured Party shall execute and deliver such termination of
financing statements (UCC-3 terminations) and such other documents and instruments reasonably
necessary to terminate the security interest granted herein.

11. Miscellaneous Matters.

(a) Waiver: Subsequent Modification. Except as expressly provided herein, no
waiver by any party or any failure or refusal of the other party to comply with its obligations under this
Agreement shall be deemed a waiver of any other or subsequent failure or refusal to so comply by such
other party. No waiver or modification of the terms hereof shall be valid unless in writing and signed
by the party to be charged and then only to the extent therein set forth.

(b) Governing Law: Venue. This Security Agreement shall be governed by and
construed in accordance with the internal laws of the State of Florida, without giving effect to any
conflict of laws principles. Venue for any action arising out of this Security Agreement shall be Palm
Beach County, Florida.

©) Cumulative Remedies. Unless expressly provided otherwise herein, the remedies
of the parties provided for herein shall be cumulative and concurrent, and may be pursued singularly,
successively or together, at the sole discretion of the party for whose benefit such remedy is provided,
and may be exercised as often as occasion therefor shall arise.

(d)  Parties Not Partners. Nothing contained in this Security Agreement, or any of
the documents to be executed pursuant hereto, shall operate to make Secured Party or any of its
successors, administrators or assigns a partner(s) with, agent(s) for, or principal(s) of Debtor, its

successors or assigns and vice-versa.

(e) Attomeys' Fees. Costs and Expenses. In any action or proceeding arising out of
this Security Agreement the prevailing party in such action or proceeding, shall be entitled to recover

4708/40017-001 BRLIB1/248121 v8 3 02/03/00 02:53 PM (11168}



from the other party thereto the reasonable attorneys' fees, including one or more appeals, court costs,
filing fees, publication costs and other expenses incurred by the prevailing party.

63 Captions. The title of this Security Agreement and the headings of the various
articles, sections and subsections of this Security Agreement have been inserted only for the purposes
of convenience, are not part of this Security Agreement and shall not be deemed in any manner to
modify, explain, expand or restrict any of the provisions of this Security Agreement.

(g) Entire Agreement. Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, the Note and
this Security Agreement, constitutes the entire agreement of the parties hereto with respect to the
matters addressed herein and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous contracts, promises,
representations, warranties and statements, whether written or oral, with respect to such matters.

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.]

1
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Secured Party and Debtor have each duly executed this Security
Agreement as of the day and year first above written.

Secured Party:

JOAN STARK
[

! /
N

Nagn’/e’ (Printed): . /f peah) 557 As k-
i//

Debtor:
IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC.
By:

Name:
Title:
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Secured Party and Debtor have each duly executed this Security
Agreement as of the day and year first above written.

4708/40017-001 BRLIB1/248121 v8

Secured Party:
JOAN STARK

Name (Printed):

Debtor:

IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC.

By: W

Name: /
Title: /
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EXHIBIT A

Collateral

ltem Qty Catalog No Description
1 1 P3-CLb2 Propeller Rounded Rect 2 Piece 120 x60Dx28-1/2H
K- VEN: NMaple
~-YEN: Same as Top
A - GRODI: One, left
Y - FIN: Dark Metallic Grey
2 1 P5-29 Six Pasition Credenza, BF/BF/DD/BF/BF
K- VEN: Maple
V - FIN: Dark Dletallic Grey
3 40 2091 Black Leather High Back executice chairs-sywivel/tilt
7.
4 1 2091 Exec., High-Back, Swivel, Tilt Pneumatic, Arms
7.
2.
5 2 28A-1-FDSG *SoHo Arm Chair, Dk Grey Uph Seat and Back
' E - CAS: 2" Dual Hooded Nylon
K189/- TEX: Aero Stripe (Seat)
5- CQL: Papaya (Seat)
5- COL: Papaya (Back)
6 1 ABi1CL24L C-Leg 24D, Left.
2 - PAINT: Flint
G - OPT: All Glides
7 1 AB1CL24R C-Leg 24D, Right
2 - PAINT: Flint
G - OPT: All Glides
8§ 4 AB1l27FC Straight Leg, Mobile 2VYx4Dx27H
2 - PAINT: Flint
9 4 ASY1SPDFG Floorstanding Pedestal 15YWx18Dx22H, P/D/F
2 - CASE: Flint
2 - FRONT: Flint
10 AS1PT Pencil Tray
11 1  AW1R7236 Shared Yorksurface 72Wx36Dx1H
L - LADI: Light Grey
12 1 AW1S6024 Straight Worksurface 60YYx24Dx1H
- L - LADI: Light Grey
13 1. LT-285 KEYBOARD Y/NMOUSEPAD
14 8 24013~ Fixtures Jazz Chair translucent
15 2 14510 Table, 425Q.
16 2 15430 Four Star 30" Saturn Base Painted Finish
17 & 12A-1-D5M *Pollock Desk Chair w/Arms, 5-star base,ch/sstilt/mech
E - CAS:2" Dual Hooded Nylon
~«*0OPT: No Select
vO/-*LEA: Yolo (U)
BLK - *COL: Black
18 41 2091 Exec w/Arms, Back Adj, Dk BLACK LEATHER
i FL - *CAS: 2" Dual Hooded Hard-\Wh
~-*UPH: Standard
K197/ - TEX: Horizontal (B)
(contined)
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item Qty

Catalog No

Description

?

19

1

RB54MF

Modesty Panel, 54WWx27H Flush, Cantilevered
2 - SURF: Yeneer (V2)
YC - TOP: Medium Cherry

20

RBF

Top to Top Bracket (2)

21

RBPR

Modesty Panel Offset Bracket
LG - PAINT: Black

22

RBSP8430JB

Sng Pedestal Desk, Bowed Front 84YYx36D
M - INT: Metal

J - OPT: Routed Pull

2 - FIN: Yeneer (V2)

YC - YEN: Medium Cherry

LG - GROM: Black

N - OPT: No Lock Drilling

23

RC733G

Cabinet w/2 Files, Doors 30Yx24Dx72H
2 - SURF: Veneer (V2)

YC - YVEN: Medium Cherry

W - INT: Wood

J - OPT: Routed Pull

L - OPT: Lock Hole Drilled

~ - Specify Lock Quantity (RLCB)

L - OPT: Lock Hole Drilled

~ - Specify Lock Quantity (RLCB)

24

RCSP7224KB

Sng Pedestal Credenza 72YYx24D, Top
M - INT: Dletal

J - OPT: Routed Pull

2 - FIN: Yeneer (V2)

VC - YEN: Medium Cherry

LG - GROM: Black

L - OPT: Lock Hole Drilled

~ - Specify Lock Quantity (RLCB)

25

RIB28X

X-Base, 28YWx26-12H
P - OPT: Painted
LG - PAINT: Black

26

LT-28-S

KEYBOARD W/MOUSEPAD

27

ROBH72T0

Overdesk Unit,flipper door 72Yx43-3/4Hx15D |
J - OPT: Routed Pul} ' v

N - OPT: No Lock Drilling

2 - SURF: Yeneer (V2)
YC-TOP: Medium Cherry
(TBA15) - FABRIC: TBA (Grl5)
~ - OPT: with Grommet (Std)

28

RSB542

Worksurface, Rectangular 54YYx24D
F. OPT: Flush Front Grommet

LG - GROM: Black

2-TOP: Veneer (V2)

YC - TOP: Medium Cherry

29

RTB4242

Conf Room Round Top 42Yx42D
2-TOP: Veneer (V2)
YC - TOP: Medium Cherry

(continued)
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Item Qty

Catalog No

Description

30 6

AP540

Exec., Pneumatic, Swivel Zero Knee Tilt, Arms
-
,

-

31

JATA4860Z

*Bat Table, Column Base 48VYx60D
CM - Clear Maple

1-DARK grey

EN - Black

T1 - Black

32 2

JATR3600W

Round Table, Four-Star Base 36D, Fixed Hgt w/Casters
CM - Clear Maple

1-DARK grey

EN - Black

TI1 - Black

33

-

JINS6024B

Rectangular Table, C-Leg Base 60YYx23-5/8D, Fixed Hgt
CM - Clear Maple

1-DARK grey

EN - Black

T1-Black

34 2

-AS1SPFM

Pedestal (BBF) 16Wx23Dx26-1/2H
L - SURF: Laminate

LG - LAM: Black

DM - INT: Metal

J - OPT: Routed Pull

L - OPT: Lock Hole Drilled

~ - Specify Lock Quantity (RLCB)

35 2

CM5671

Conference chairs com fabric
9
?

36 1

45A1-DSM

*Sapper Coll Mgmt w/Arms, Basic Knee-tilt/iMlechanical
H - *CAS: 2" Dual Hooded Hard-Yh

~-*UPH: Standard

CD/ - LEA: Cordovan (Y)"

8013 - COL: Castillo

37 3

AA1OR

Outrigger, Standard 3Wx8Dx21H
2 - PAINT: Flint

c- .38 1

APC0972C

Cable Tray Cover 72Wx1Dx9H
2 - PAINT: Flint

3% 1

APC09485

Slatwall Cover 48Wx1DxSH
2 - PAINT: Flint

40 1

APCAZT2H

Structural Base Cvr (pair) 72YWx1Dx16H, Perf{ Painted
E - PAINT: Soft Grey

41 2

APCOC

Outlets Cover 12YWx1Dx9H
2 - PAINT: Flint

42 1

APF3972

Wall Frame 72YWx5Dx3%H

43 1

APRT724

Raceway Covers (pair) 72Y¥x2-1/2H,4 Outlets Each Sid
2 - PAINT: Flint

44 1

APTT72

Crown Covers (pair) 72Wx5Dx4H
2 - PAINT: Flint

45 4
(continued)

APCO936F

Wall Cover, Upholstered 36Wx1Dx9H

Page 3 of 8



ltem Qty Catalog No Description
35- OPT: Fabric Group 35
46 4 AB1AC24 Adjustable Cantilever Support 3\¥x20D
2 - PAINT: Flint
47 1 AB1CL30L C-Leg 30D, Left
2 - PAINT: Flint
G - OPT: All Glides
48 2 ab1127fg C-Leg 30D, Right
2 - PAINT: Flint
G - OPT: All Glides
49 1 AF4860TCM Dobile Screen 60Wx2Dx48H, Translucent
2 - PAINT: Flint
50 2 br23s 1 corner table-1 coffee table
51 2 AR1DA Duplex Qutlet Circuit A
52 2 AR1DB Duplex Outlet Circuit B
53 2 ARiDC Duplex Outlet Circuit C
54 2 AR1IDX Duplex Outlet Circuit X
55 1 ARI1EJBE Jumper Cable 97W, for 96" Application
56 2 AR1EOM Desk Height Outlet Module
57 1 AR1EPCH Base Power Connector 13W, Within a Panel
58 1 ARIEPIS Power Infeed, Modular 85V, Desk Height Power
59 1 AS1SPDFG Floorstanding Pedestal 15YYx18Dx22H, P/D/F
2 - CASE: Flint
2 - FRONT: Flint
60 1 A1RG4RP Rotating Door Cabinet, Right 21YYx24Dx64H, Painted Top
2 - PAINT: Flint
2 - CASE: Flint
2 - FRONT: Flint
G - OPT: Glides
61 1 AWI1C4872S Corner Worksurface, Ext R 48Wx72Dx1H, 24"'D Both Side
L - LAM: Light Grey
62 1 AWI1IP8748S P-Shape Conf YWorksurface 87YYx48Dx1H, Ext Left
L - LAM: Light Grey
63 1 AW152424 Straight Worksurface 24W124Dx1H
L - LAM: Light Grey
64 2  AX1F48 Flat End 1VWx5Dx48H
2 -PAINT: Flint
2 - PAINT: Flint
65 1 LT-288 Keyboard w/ IMousepad
7.
66 2 RO1-WMF3 *Reuter YWall Mount Frames For 36 to 42V Overheads
67 2 RO1N36 Reuter Overhead Cabinet 36YWx14Dx14H, No Brackets
2 - CASE: Flint
U - FRONT: Light Metallic Grey
L - OPT: Lock
68 1 149400 3 Scater sofa-one arm w/ bolster

(continued)

7
.
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ltem Qty CatalogNo Description

7.
?

69 1 5072 Laccio Side Table 53-1/2¥Wx19Dx13-1/2H
F1-TOP: Black

70 1 B80/R Kron high back right arm chair

71 1 80/L Kron high back left arm chair

72 1 81 kron two-seater settee high back

73 1 643TA Risom Coffee Table, Amoeba 423¥x32Dx16H
KC - FIN: Clear Maple

74 1 28A-1-FD5G *SoHo Arm Chair, Dk Grey Uph Seat and Back

E - CAS: 2" Dual Hooded Nylon
K189/ - TEX: Aero Stripe (Seat)
5- COL: Papaya (Seat)
5- COL: Papaya (Back)

75 14 28A-1-FD5G *SoHo Arm Chair, Dk Grey Uph Seat and Back
E - CAS: 2" Dual Hooded Nylon
K164/ - TEX: Honeycomb (Seat)
6 - COL: Willow (Seat)
7 - COL: Flame (Back)

76 12 4704 Exec., High-Back, Pneumatic, Swivel Zero Knee Tilt, Arms
2.
7.
77 19 AA1OR Outrigger, Standard 3WWx8Dx21H
- PAINT: Flint
78 7 AATROUP Reuter Overhead Brackets (2) Upmount
2 - PAINT: Flint
79 28 AB1AC24 Adjustable Cantilever Support 3}¥x20D
2 - PAINT: Flint
80 28 AB1I127FC Straight Leg, Mobile 2Y¥x4Dx27H
2 - PAINT: Flint
81 11 AF4860TCM Mobile Screen 60Yx2Dx48H, Translucent
2 - PAINT: Flint
. 82 21 APCO0Y%48A Wall Cover, Acoust/Tack Uph 48VWx1Dx9H, Active Surface
. 35- OPT: Fabric Group 35 )
83 18 APC0948F Yall Cover, Upholstered 48WxIDxOH
35-OPT: Fabric Group 35
84 7 APCQ0948BS Slatwall Cover 48YWx1Dx9H
2 - PAINT: Flint
85 14 APCQ972C Cable Tray Cover 72¥x1Dx9H
2 - PAINT: Flint
§6 13 APCO0972S Statwall Cover 723Wx1Dx%H
- PAINT: Flint
87 10 APCAZ72P Structural Base Cvr (pair) 72YWx1Dx16H, Painted
2 - PAINT: Flint
88 28 APCOC Qutlets Cover 12VWx1Dx9H
2 - PAINT: Flint ,
89 10 APFA4872 Wall Frame 72\x5Dx48H
{continued)
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ltem Qty Catalog No Description
90 10 APR724 Raceway Covers (pair) 72Vx2-1/2H,4 Qutlets Each Sid
2 - PAINT: Flint
91 140 APT72 Crown Covers (pair) 72\WWx5Dx4H
2 - PAINT: Flint
92 14 AR1DA Duplex Outlet Circuit A
93 7 AR1DB Duplex Outlet Circuit B
94 7 AR1DX Duplex Qutlet Circuit X
95 5 AR1EJE Jumper Cable 97V, for 96" Application
96 10 ARIEOM Desk Height Outlet Module
97 5 AR1EPCH Base Power Connector 13V, Within a Panel
98 5 ARI1EPI5 Power Infeed, Modular 85V, Desk Height Power
99 2 AROF Outlet Fillers (set of 10)
100 7 AS1SDFM NMobile Ped w/Top & Pull 15Wx18Dx22H, D/F
2 - CASE: Flint
2 - FRONT: Flint
101 14 AS1SFFG Floorstanding Pedestal 15WWx18Dx27H, F/F
2 - CASE: Flint
2 - FRONT: Flint
102 7 AU1272TC Add-Up Panel 72¥Wx2Dx12H, Translucent
103 7 AW1F6024 Straight Worksurface 60Wx24Dx1H, Flat Front
L - LAM: Light Grey
104 7 AWIRT723¢G Shared Worksurface 72\Wx36Dx1H
) L - LADM: Light Grey
105 7 AW1S4824 Straight Worksurface 48Wx24Dx1H
L - LAM: Light Grey
106 5 AX1C48481 T End for Currents Screen 6\Yx7Dx48H, 48"Scr/48"Spine
2 - PAINT: Flint
2 - PAINT: Flint
107 5 AX1F48 Flat End 1Y¥x5Dx48H
2 - PAINT: Flint
2 - PAINT: Flint .
‘108 2 D1L4872SSG Worksurface, Curv Corner "'L" 48x72x24x24 w/grommet
LA - LAM: Folkstone Grey
‘ Y1 - EDGE: Pewter
103 2 D1L7248SSG Worksurface, Curv Corner "L 72x48x24x24, wlgrommet
LA - LAM: Folkstone Grey
Y1 - EDGE: Pewter
110 4 D1R4824N Worksurface, Rectangular 48¥¥x24D, w/o grommet
LA - LAM: Folkstone Grey
Y1 - EDGE: Pewter
111 2 DB1C18BL Cantilever Bracket, Left 18"D
112 2 DB1C18R Cantilever Bracket, Right 18D
113 4 DB1C24L Cantilever Bracket, Left 24"'D
114 4 DB1C24R Cantilever Bracket, Right 24"D
115 4 DB1F24 Flat Bracket 24"

(continued)
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116 4 DB{iPWSP Panel-to-Yorksurface Bracket Pair

117 4 DB1U18 Overhead Up-Mount Brackets Left and Right
Y2 - Pl: Medium Grey

118 4 DE1DR1 Duplex Circuit 1

119 4 DE1DR2 Duplex Cireuit 2

120 2 DE1EBI56L Base Power Infeed, 8 Wire 56", left

121 2 DE1EPCNP Pane] Power Connector 8 YWire, 12" no post

122 4 DE1EPM36 Panel Power Module, 8 Wire 36" Panel

123 4 DL1F24N Task Light 24"YY Overhead
~-*** No Selection ***

124 1 DL4TC Cord Management Clips (pkg. of 50)

125 8 DP1A5036K Acoustical Panel S0Hx36VY, w/base knockouts
(TBA20) - FABRIC: TBA (Gr20)
Y1 - TRIM: Pewter

126 8 DP1A5048K Acoustical Panel S0Hx48W, w/base knockouts
(TBA20) - FABRIC: TBA (Gr20)
Y1 - TRIM: Pewter

127 4 DP1PA502 Universal Post Assembly Two Yay "L", 50H
Y1 - TRIM: Pewter

128 2 DP1PA503 Universal Post Assembly Three Way "T", 50H
Y1 - TRIM: Pewter

129 7 DP1PESO Panel End Assembly S0H
Y1 - TRIM: Pewter

130 2 DP1PWSS50 Panel Yall Starter 50H

131 & DPATCT Panel-to-Panel Top Cap Transition
Y1 - TRIM: Pewter

132 4 DS1E36L Overhead Cabinet w/Lock Enclosed Back, 36WWx12Dx15H
Y1-Pl: Pewter
Y1 - TRIM: Pewter

133 4 DS1PFL18A Freestanding Pedestal, 6/6/12 15Wx18D, w/Lock
Y1-Pl: Pewter
Y1-PULL: Pewter
Y3 - TRIM: Dark Grey

134 4 DS1PFL24B Freestanding Pedestal, 12/12 15Yx24D, w/Lock
Y1 - Pl: Pewter
Y1 - PULL: Pewter
Y3 - TRIM: Dark Grey

135 11 LT-28-8 KEYBOARD YW/ MOUSEPAD )

136 7 ROIN72 Reuter Overhead Cabinet 72WWx14Dx14H, No Brackets
2 - CASE: Flint
U - FRONT; Light Metallic Grey
L -OPT: Lock

137 4 -RT1F48 Task Light, Reuter Storage 48YYx4D, Shlf/Ovrhd-32 Watt
L - CORD: Left
2 - PAINT: Flint
~-0PT: No Selection

{continued)
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138 3 RT1F48

Task Light, Reuter Storage 48Yx4D, Shlf/Ovrhd-32 Watt
R - CORD: Right

2 -PAINT: Flint

~=-OPT: No Selection

139 2 9185B

9000 Lateral File 5 Drawer 64-1/4H 36V w/o Posting Shelf
2.
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Schedule I to UCC-1 Financing Statement

The foregoing Financing Statement (to which this Schedule I is attached) is presented to a
Filing Officer for filing pursuant to the Uniform Commercial Code in effect in the jurisdiction
where filed.

1. Name and Address of DEBTOR:

iviewit Holdings, Inc. (the “Debtor”), a Delaware corporation.
2255 Glades Road, Suite 337 West
Boca Raton, FL 33431

2. Name and Address of SECURED PARTY:

Joan Stark
7161 Lions Head Lane
Boca Raton, FL 33496

This Financing Statement covers a security interest in all right, title and interest in, to and
arising out of the Purchase Agreement dated as of January 10, 2000 by and between the Secured
Party and the Debtor with respect to the items of furniture described in Exhibit A hereto, all
proceeds thereof (including insurance and requisition proceeds) and all other income and revenue
therefrom (the “Collateral”).

Y00000001349
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Description of Items of Furniture

EXHIBIT A

Item Qty Catalog No Description
1 1 P3-CL52 Propeller Rounded Rect 2 Piece 120Wx60Dx28-1/2H
K- VEN: Maple
~~-VEN: Same as Top
A - GROM: One, left
V - FIN: Dark Metallic Grey
2 4 PpP5-29 Six Position Credenza, BF/BF/DD/BF/BF
K - VEN: Maple
V - FIN: Dark Metallic Grey
3 10 2091 Elack Leather High Back executice chairs-swivel/tilt
.A 2
4 1 2091 oExec., High-Back, Syivel, Tilt Pneumatic, Arms
2.
5 2 28A-1-FD5G *SoHo Arm Chair, Dk Grey Uph Seat and Back
E - CAS: 2" Dual Hooded Nylon
K189/ - TEX: Aero Stripe (Seat)
5-COL: Papaya (Seat)
5-COL: Papaya (Back)
6 1 AB1CL24L C-Leg 24D, Left
2 - PAINT: Flint
G - OPT: All Glides
7 1 ABICL24R C-Leg 24D, Right
2 - PAINT: Flint
G - OPT: Ali Glides
8 4 AB1I27FC Straight Leg, Mobile 2Wx4Dx27H
2 - PAINT: Flint
9 1 AS1SPDFG Floorstanding Pedestal 15VYx18Dx22H, P/D/F
2 - CASE: Flint
2 - FRONT: Flint
10 1 ASIPT Pencil Tray
11 1 AWIRT7236 Shared YWorksurface 72VYx36Dx1H
L - LAM: Light Grey
12 1 AW1S56024 Straight Worksurface 60Wx24Dx1H
IR L - LAM: Light Grey
13 1 LT-28-5 KEYBOARD W/MOUSEPAD
14 g8 24013 Fixtures Jazz Chair translucent
15 2 44510 Table, 425Q.
16 2 15430 Four Star 30" Saturn Base Painted Finish
17 6 142A-1-D5M *Pollock Desk Chair w/Arms, 5-star base,ch/ss,tilt/mech
E - CAS: 2" Dual Hooded Nylon
~-*0PT: No Select
YO/~ *LEA: Volo (U)
BLK - *COL: Black
18 1 2091 Exec w/Arms, Back Adj, Dk BLACK LEATHER
H-*CAS: 2" Dual Hooded Hard-Wh
~-*UPH: Standard
K197/ - TEX: Horizontal (B)
{continned}
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ftem Qty

Catalog No

Description

?

19 1

RB54MF

Modesty Panel, 54Wx27H Flush, Cantilevered
2 - SURF: Veneer (V2)
YC - TOP: Medium Cherry

20 2

RBF

Top to Top Bracket (2)

21 2

RBPR

Modesty Panel Offset Bracket
LG - PAINT: Black

22 1

RBSP8430JB

Sng Pedestal Desk, Bowed Front 84Wx36D
M - INT: DMetal

J - OPT: Routed Pull

2 - FIN: Veneer (V2)

Y C - VEN: Medium Cherry

LG - GROMI: Black

N - OPT: INo Lock Drilling

23 1

RC733G

Cabinet w/2 Files, Doors 30YYx24Dx72H
2 - SURF: Veneer (V2)

VC - YEN: Medium Cherry

W - INT: Wood

J - OPT: Routed Pull

L - OPT: Lock Hole Drilled

~ - Specify Lock Quantity (RLCB)

L - OPT: Lock Hole Drilied

~ - Specify Lock Quantity (RLCB)

24 1

RCSP7224KB

Sng Pedestal Credenza 72Wx24D, Top
M - INT: Metal

J - OPT: Routed Pull

2 - FIN: Veneer (V2)

YC - YEN: Medium Cherry

LG - GROM: Black

L - OPT: Lock Hole Drilled

~ - Specify Lock Quantity (RLCB)

25 1

RiB28X

X-Base, 28Y¥x26-12H
P - OPT: Painted
LG - PAINT: Black

26 1

LT-28-5

KEYBOARD W/MOUSEPAD

27 1

ROBH72T0

Overdesk Unit,flipper door 72Y¥x43-3/4Hx15D
J - OPT: Routed Pull

N - OPT: No Lock Drilling

2 - SURF: Veneer (V2)

Y C-TOP: Medium Cherry

(TBA15) - FABRIC: TBA (Grl15)

~- OPT: with Grommet (Std)

28 1

RSB542

Worksurface, Rectangular 543x24D
¥ - OPT: Flush Front Grommet

LG - GROM: Black

2 - TOP: Veneer (V2)

YC - TOP: Medium Cherry

29 3

RTB4242

Conf{ Room Round Top 42Wx42D
2 -TOP: Veneer (V2)
YC - TOP: NMedium Cherry

(continued)
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ltem Qty CatalogNo Description
30 6 AP540 Exec., Pneumatic, Swivel Zero Knee Tilt, Arms
? -
2.
31 1 .ITA4860Z *Bat Table, Column Base 48YYx60D

CDI - Clear Maple
1-DARK grey
EN - Black

T1 - Black

JUTR3600W Round Table, Four-Star Base 36D, Fixed Hgt w/Casters
CNM - Clear Maple
1-DARK grey
EN - Black
T1 - Black

33 1 .INS6024B Rectangular Table, C-Leg Base §0YYx23-5/8D, Fixed Hgt
CNMI - Clear Maple
1-DARK grey
EN - Black
T1 - Black

34 2 ASISPFM Pedestal (BBF) 16Wx23Dx26-1.2H
L - SURF: Laminate i
LG - LAM: Black
DM - INT: Metal
J- OPT: Routed Pull
L - OPT: Lock Hole Drilled
~ - Specify Lock Quantity (RLCB)
35 2 CMb5671 Conference chairs com fabric
2
2

32

N

36 1 45A1-D5M *Sapper Coll Mgmt w/Arms, Basic Knee-tilt/IVlechanical
H - *CAS: 2" Dual Hooded Hard-YWh
~-*UPH: Standard
CD/ - LEA: Co